..M ._ CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

- ned) Ya ; November 22, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.
_/_MQL&O_O.___MOW/I‘? ﬂm erca EDA / City Council Meetings; followed by Work Session

A —————
o City Council Chambers
more than a piace. it's home. 310 Elm Street W., Norwood Young America, MN 55368

Bean, 174 E Gore Creek Drive, Vale, CO 81657

Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom .us/i/842592034717pwd=0QlInSTVIZW 1scFo 1 bmVncGpa VWEYUT09
Meeting ID: 842 5920 3471
Passcode: 951703

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
1. Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approve Agenda
2.11 Approve minutes of October 25, 2021 meeting

4, Adjournment

CITY COUNCIL
1. Call City Council to Order

2. Approve Agenda

3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment
{Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern. Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to
three minutes. The City Council will not take official action on these items but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the
matter be scheduled for a future meeting agenda.)

4. Consent Agenda
{NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single motion, unless a request to discuss one of
those items is made prior to that time. Anyone present at the meeting may request an item to be removed from the consent agenda. Please inform
the Council when they approve the agenda for this meeting.)

4.1 Approve minutes of November 8, 2021 meeting
4.2 Approve payment of Claims

5. Public Hearing
5.1 Public Hearing Regarding Ordering Improvements for 2™ Avenue from Northern Devonshire Drive to Main
Street Project

6. Old Business
6.1 Update on Remote Meeting Guidelines

7.  NewBusiness
7.1 Approve Resolution 2021-39 Ordering Improvements for 2™ Avenue from Northern Devonshire Drive to Main
Street Project
7.2 Approve Resolution 2021-34 Preliminary and Final Plat Tacoma West Industrial Park 4th Addition
7.3 Approve Resolution 2021-35 Greenwood Marina CUP, Resolution 2021-3 Greenwood Marina Variance, and
7.4 Resolution 2021-37 Greenwood Marina Site Plan Review
7.5 Approve Ordinance No 343 Pertaining to Sports Court, Home Recreation Facilities, or Home Sports
Facilities.
7.6 Discuss the 5-Year Financial Plan for 2022-2026
7.7 Approve the increase of PERA contribution for the Fire Department
7.8 Approve the Planning Consultant contract for 2022
7.9 Approve NYA Community Video and Commercial
7.10 Approve Resolution 2021-38 Sale of Lot 7 Block 2 Tacoma West Industrial Park
7.11 Approve the purchase of Notify Me Software



7.12 Approve Assessor's Contract
7.13 Approve Scheduling of Joint Commission Meeting
7.14 Award Drainage Ditch Clean Out Quotes

8. Council Member & Mayor and Staff Reports

9.  Adjournment

The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review
and discussion. No action is required by the City Council.

UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS
December 06 City Council - 6:00 p.m.

December 07 Planning Commission - 6:00 p.m.

December 08 Economic Development Commission - 6:00 p.m.
December 16 Senior Advisory Committee - 9:00 a.m.
December 20 Work Session, EDA, City Council - 6:00 p.m.
December 21 Finance Committee 3:00 p.m.

December 21 Parks and Recreation Commission - 4:45 p.m.

WORK SESSION
1. Call Meeting of City Council Work Session to Order
2. Approve Agenda

3. Discuss Debt Obligations and Future Street Reconstruction Projects

4. Adjournment



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MINUTES
October 25, 2021 6:00 PM

City Council Chambers

) rove— 310 Elm Street West

more than a place, it’s home. Norwood Young America MN 55368

Attendance:

ATTENDEES: Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Alan Krueger, Charlie Storms

STAFF: Angela Brumbaugh — City Clerk/Treasurer, Karen Hallquist — Economic Development/Marketing
Director

OTHERS: Josh Eckstein {Bolten and Menk), Larry Panning (VFW and American Legion), Sheriff Kammerud
and Commander Wollin (Carver County Sheriff's Department), Matt Druley

1. Call EDA Meeting of City Council to Order:
Mayor Lagergren called the EDA meeting to order at 6:00 PM. Four members present.
1.1.Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approve Agenda
Motion: CS/CH to approve the agenda as submitted. Motion passed 4-0.

2.1 Approve minutes of September 27, 2021 meeting
Motion CS/CH to approve the minutes as submitted. Motion passed 4-0.

3. Adjournment
Motion: CH/CS to adjourn at 6:01 PM. Motion passed 4-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

Angela Brumbaugh, City Clerk/Treasurer



l CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
e November 8, 2021- 6:00 PM

NO"H’OO& ‘)6””( / City Council Chambers

‘_-—-_—Jw 310 Elm Street West

more than a place, it’s home. Norwood Young America MN 55368
Attendance:

ATTENDEES: Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Alan Krueger, Mike McPadden, Charlie Storms

STAFF: Angela Brumbaugh (City Clerk/Treasurer), Tony Voigt {Public Service Director)

OTHERS: Josh Eckstein (Bolten and Menk), Mark Metz (Carver County Attorney), Mayona Brenke, Kevin
Murphy, Stan and Lois Schultz

1. Call City Council to Order:
Mayor Lagergren called the City Council meeting to order at 6:00 PM. All members present.

2. Approve Agenda
Motion: CS/CH to approve the agenda as submitted. Motion passed 5-0.

3. Introductions, Presentation, Proclamations, Awards and Public Comment

4. Consent Agenda
4.1 Approve minutes of October 25, 2021 meeting
4.2 Approve minutes of November 1, 2021 special meeting
4.3 Approve payment of claims
Motion: CS/AK to approve the consent agenda as submitted. Motion passed 5-0.

5. Public Hearing
5.1 Presentation for the 2" Avenue Assessment Hearing
Mayor Lagergren opened the public hearing at 6:02 PM.
Eckstein presented information on the completed project which included the following information:
project timeline, completed improvements, financing and funding, assessment, final project cost
summary. Total final cost of the project was $1.309,230 million (18.8% below preliminary
estimates). Total private assessment based on appraisal was $90,000 (52.8% below preliminary
estimates). Last lift of asphalt and turf restoration will be completed in spring.
Motion: MM/CH to close the public hearing at 6:18 PM. Motion passed 5-0.

5.2 Presentation for the Oak Lane Assessment Hearing

Mayor Lagergren opened the public hearing at 6:18 PM.

Eckstein presented information on the completed project which included the following information:
project timeline, completed improvements, financing and funding, assessment, final project cost
summary. Total final cost of the project was $797,002 (9.7% below preliminary estimates). Total
private assessment based on appraisal was $210,928 (16.7% below preliminary estimates). Last lift
of asphalt will be completed in spring.

Motion: CH/CS to close the public hearing at 6:30 PM. Motion passed 5-0.

6. Old Business
6.1 Update on Public Water Access
Memo from Hallquist shared information from Rachel Henzen (PAT Area Supervisor/Division of
Parks and Trails). More information on the requirements for public lake access for non-motorized
vehicles will be coming at a future meeting.



7. New Business

7.1 Approve Resolution 2021-32 Certifying 2" Avenue Project Assessment Roll to the County
Motion: CH/CS to approve Resolution 2021-32 A Resolution adopting the Assessment Roll for the City of
Norwood Young America to be certified to Carver County for the 2021 — 2" Avenue Project. Motion
passed 5-0.

7.2 Approve Resolution 2021-33 Certifying Oak Lane Project Assessment Roll to the County
Motion: MM/AK to approve Resolution 2021-33 A Resolution adopting the Assessment Roll for the City
of Norwood Young America to be certified to Carver County for the 2021 — Oak Lane Project. Motion
passed 5-0.

7.3 Approve award for the CIPP lining for the 2021 2™ Avenue Lift Station
Eckstein shared information on the CIPP {Cured in Place Pipe) that was included in the feasibility
study but completed as a separate project. All sanitary sewer mains on the 2" Avenue Project were
inspected and determined to be good candidates for this type of repair as an alternative to
excavation and replacement of the existing sewer mains. Life expectancy is 80 to 90 years.
Motion: CS/CH to approve hiring Hydro-Klean to complete the 2" Avenue CIPP sanitary sewer lining in
the amount of 540,968.50. Motion passed 5-0.

7.4 Approve the 2022 Prosecution Contract with Carver County
Metz shared information on contract fees to include a 3% county personnel cost allowance. Costs to
individual cities are based on a three year average of misdemeanor cases. The cost for Norwood
Young America will be $4,867.71 (an increase from $3,891.23 in 2021). Metz shared additional
information on personnel changes (hearing officer added to replace two law clerks), update on
Veterans Court which is now partnered with Dakota County, update on Drug Court, and increases in
criminal sex cases as well as domestic assault cases since the beginning of the pandemic.
Motion: AK/CH to approve the 2022 Prosecution Contract between the City of Norwood Young America
and Carver County Attorney’s Office in the amount of $4,867.71. Motion passed 5-0.

7.5 Approve Naming 4 Paws Animal Control as the City’s Impound Site for Stray Dogs and Cats
Lagergren shared information gathered on 4 Paws Animal Control — the only remaining impound site
in the area. Cost will be $175 per call. Animals will be held for 5-7 days at which time 4 Paws wil!
work with rescue centers to have the animal adopted. During that waiting period, information on
the animal will be advertised by the city and the impound center online and in the city office bulletin
board.

Motion: CH/AK to name 4 Paws Animal Control as the impound site for straw animals found within city

fimits. Motion passed 5-0.

7.6 Approve Contract with Andrea Aukrust for City Administrator
Lagergren shared the proposed contract with Andrea Aukrust. The contract has been approved by
Aukrust who is ready to accept the position upon approval by the Council.
Motion: CS/AK to approve contract with Andrea Aukrust as City Administrator for the City of Norwood
Young America effective December 6, 2021. Motion passed 5-0.

7.7 Approve Resolutions Regarding Small Cities Development Grant Programs
Memo from Hallquist shared the need for two resolutions prior to applying for a MN DEED Small
Cities Development Program Grant.
Motion: MM/CH to approve Resolution 2021-30 A Resolution authorizing submittal of an application for
a Small Cities Development Streetscape Program. Motion passed 5-0.
Motion: CS/AK to approve Resolution 2021-31 A Resolution identifying “slum and blight” conditions in a
targeted area of the City of Norwood Young America.



7.8 Approve the purchase of Notify Me software
Brumbaugh shared information on Notify Me software that could be used by city staff to contact
citizens whenever needed. This software has the capability to call, text or email residents who sign
up for the service. Total cost to the city is $570 with 2000 free alerts. Additional information was
requested by the Council on the number of city staff who will have access to send alerts, ability of
the software to pinpoint areas of the cities through alerts, and alignment to the city social media
policy.

Council tabled the decision until the next meeting.

7.9 Closed Session
Lagergren shared the following: “The next item on the agenda is a closed session pursuant to MN
Statutes Section 13D.03. While in closed session, the City Council will engage in a discussion of
strategy for labor negotiations.” John Edison from Rupp, Anderson, Squares and Waldspurger (Chief
Negotiator for the City) was present during the closed session.

Motion: CS/CH to go into closed session at 7:23 PM. Motion passed 5-0.

Motion: MM/CS to go into open session at 8:14 PM. Motion passed 5-0.

to haul the rock to the Oak Grove site at a cost of approximately $5400. Motion passed 4-0.

8. Council Member and Mayor and Staff Reports

MM — no report

CH - report from Carver County Leaders meeting highlighting the following: a redistrict in 2022 based
on census results that may include wards in the larger communities in the county

CS - report from Planning Commission highlighting the following: public hearings on Sports Courts and
Greenwood Marina

AK — report from Senior Advisory highlighting the following: Senior Center

CL —report from SWCTC Board of Directors meeting the following: updates on Highway 5 and Highway
212 funding needs; report from Personnel Committee on requests for PERA adjustment from Fire
Department

9. Adjournment
Motion: MM/CS to adjourn at 8:21 PM. Motion passed 5-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

Angela Brumbaugh, City Clerk/Treasurer



Mrwoad ‘Yo'cmy

B

America

more than a place, it’s home.

VOUCHER LIST / CLAIMS ROSTER
and CHECK SEQUENCE

To Be Approved: November 22, 2021

Payroll EFT
Check# 506954 - 506969

Voided Checks
Check #

Prepaids
Check #

Claims Pending Payment
Check# 32469- 32521

Wire Transfer

Cardmember e-check

Grand Total

S 16,678.40
$ -
$ -
S 274,932.84

S 291,611.24

S:\Financial Spreadsheets\Claims-2021.xIsx



CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA

11/18/21 2:32 PM
Page 1

*Check Detail Register®©

Batch: 112221¢cIms,hutch

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name
32469 1122121 212 EQUIPMENT
E 603-49500-223 Repalir/Maintenance Bldg/
Total
32470 11/22/21 BALZUM, REBECCA
R 101-45200-34735 Park Rental
Total

32471
E 101-41500-303
E 601-49400-303
E 495-43100-303
E 496-43100-303
E 4985-43100-303
E 101-41500-303
E 495-43100-303
E 496-43100-303
E 601-49400-303
E 495-43100-303

32472
E 101-43100-223

32473
E 101-42200-323
E 101-43100-210
E 601-49400-211
E 602-49450-211
E 101-43100-211
E 101-49860-223
E 101-45200-223
E 602-49450-210
E 101-49860-223
E 602-49450-221
E 101-41320-350
E 101-46500-331
E 101-41330-319
E 101-41110-430
E 101-46500-331
E 101-41110-350

32474
E 101-42200-210

32475

11/22/21

11/22/21

11122121

112221

11/22/21

BOLTON & MENK, INC
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees
Total

BROCK WHITE COLLC
Repair/Maintenance Bldg/
Total

CARDMEMBER SERVICE
Radic Units
Operating Supplies
Personal Protection Equip
Personal Protection Equip
Personal Protection Equip
Repair/Maintenance Bldg/
Repair/Maintenance Bldg/
Operating Supplies
Repair/Maintenance Bldg/
Repair/Maintenance Equip
Print/Publishing/Postage
Travel/Meeting Expense
8r. Advisory Committee
Miscellaneous
Travel/Mesting Expense
Print/Publishing/Postage
Total

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
Operating Supplies
Total

CARVER COUNTY

Amount Invoice

$825.00 2831
$825.00

$125.00 121221

$125.00

$2,858.00
$445.00
$8,052.00
$19,759.50
$16,130.50
$2,208.00
$8,390.00
$15,269.00
$450.00
$20,031.50
$94,493.50

0276964
0276966
0276969
0278504
0278528
0278529
0278530
0278531

$276.14 15116685-00

$276.14

$116.70
$11.09
$250.76
$250.77
$55.73
$351.00
$112.60
$142.95
$28.62
$359.24
$473.80
$896.47
$244.49
$45,10
$60.00
$42.00
$3,441.32

$97.93 11/1/21

$97.93

rental for storm sewer main

Clay bldg refund

420 RR street

S Tower heat vent

2nd Ave-Utility Phase 2

Oak Lane improvements

2nd Ave SE recon and lift station
2021 Sanitary Sewer CIPP

Qak Lane Utility-phase 2

Qak Lane improvements

water facility

2nd Ave Recon and lift station

masterseal limestone

motorola charger

shop tool warranty
disposable gloves
disposable gloves
disposable gloves

pool skimmer valve repair
boxelder bug spray

paper towsls

bond 75-AM

hose resl on 1901
newsletter postage

mfg day lunches

senior advisory box lunches
city admin candidate lunches
Annual expo-real estate
council email



CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA A 2R Pl
age
*Check Detail Register©

Batch: 112221¢ims,hutch

Check#  Check Date 7 WYendor Name Amg;uzgtﬂﬁlnvoice _Comment
E 101-42100-311 County Police Contract $1,368.41 SHERIOD358 police contract-overtime
E 101-42100-311 County Police Contract $95,627.00 SHERIC0358 2nd half 2021 police contract
Total $96,995.41
32478 11/22/21 CENTERPOINT ENERGY
E 601-49400-383 Gas Utilities $86.97
E 602-49450-383 Gas Utilities $109.49
E 101-45500-383 Gas Utilities $8.25 11/4/21
Total $204.71
32477 11722121 CITIZEN STATE BANK HSA ACCTS
G 101-21718 HSA ACCOUNT $766.66 November H S A
Total $766.66
32478 11/22/21 DAVID BLEICHNER
E 101-498015-314 Contracts Payments . $800.00 748934 October lawn care
Total $800.00
32479 11422121 DHOORE, PAUL
E 602-49450-406 LICENSES $23.00 WW class B renewal
Total $23.00
32480 1142221 EHLERS AND ASSOCIATES, INC
E 101-41500-310 Other Professional Servic $625.00 88509 Sackett Waconia
E 101-41500-310 QOther Professional Servic $500.00 88982 disclosure fee
Total $1,125.00
32481 11/22/21 FASTENAL COMPANY
E 602-49450-223 Repair/Maintenance Bldg/ $14.94 MNWACT100 WWTP bolts
Total $14.94
32482 11/22/21 GLENCOE FLEET SUPPLY
E 101-45200-223 Repair/Maintenance Bldg/ $47.45 57050 concrete repair
Total $47.45
32483 11/22/21 HEALTH PARTNERS
G 101-21706 Hospitalization/Medical In N $10,086.26 108520615
Total $10,086.26
32484 11/22/21 HILGERS PLUMBING & HEATING
E 101-42200-223 Repair/Maintenance Bldg/ $215.00 14677 Clsan soot out of burner
Total $215.00
32485 11/22/21 HUTCHISON, ERIC
R 601-49400-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $j 5§3.23 310 SHADY UTILITY REFUND
Total $153.23
32486 11/22/21 HUTCHISON, REV. ERIC
R 601-49400-37110 Unallocated Utility Revenu $111.90 100000074020
Total $111.90

32487 11/22/21 ISELER DEMOLITION INC.



11/18/21 2:32 PM
Page 3

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
*Check Detail Register®©

Batch: 112221¢ims,hutch

Check # Check Date _Vend_or Name Amount _Invoice Comment
E 601-49400-500 Capital Cutlay $21,000.00 21082 DEMOLITICN OF WATER TOWER
Total $21,000.00
32488 11/22/21 KENNEDY & GRAVEN CHTD
E 101-46500-304 Legal Fees $348.50 NR275-0006 Waconia Manf
E 101-46500-304 Legal Fees $3,611.50 NR275-0064 YeagerMachine
Totai $3,860.00

32489 11/22/21 LANO EQUIPMENT OF NORWOQOD, INC

E 101-43100-223

32490 11/22721
E 101-41320-314

32491 11722721
E 101-41400-437

32492 112221
E 101-41400-437

32493 11/22/21
E 101-42200-210

32494 11722/121
E 101-43100-212
E 101-45200-212
E 601-49400-212
E 602-49450-212
E 101-42200-212

32485 11722121
E 101-45200-418
E 101-45200-418
E 101-45200-418
E 101-45200-418
E 101-45200-418

32496 11/22/21
E 602-49450-217
E 601-49400-217

32407 11722721
E 101-42200-433

Repair/Maintenance Bldg/ $300.00
Total $300.00

LOCAL LAWN CARE

Contracts Payments $146.25
Total T $146.25

LOFFLER - 131511

Maintenance Contract ) $1,298.77
Total o m

LOFFLER COMPANIES, INC.

Maintenance Contract $89.50
Total n—$89_510—

MAC QUEEN EQUIPMENT

Operating Supplies _ $19.78
Total $19.78

MID-COUNTY CO-OP OIL ASSN

Motor Fuels $239.65

Motor Fuels $119.82

Motor Fuels $110.82

Motor Fuels $119.82

Motor Fuels $327.69
Total w

MINI BIFF

Other Rentals (Biffs) ($122.40)

Other Rentals (Biffs) $122.40

Other Rentals (Biffs) $162.87

Other Rentals (Biffs) $08.38

Other Rentals (Biffs) $94.11
Total $355.36

MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB

Lab Fees $37.10
Lab Fees $97.00
Total $134.10

MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOCIATION
Dues and Subscriptions $225.00

68068

5798

3865702

30364781

P37822

62992

A-127198
A-128041
A-128386
A-128387
A-128388

1115784
111649

2022

grading/repair storm and strest proj

mowing

diesel

20220dues



11/18/21 2:32 PM
Page 4

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
*Check Detail Register®©

Batch: 112221cims,hutch

32508 11/22/21
E 101-41500-304
E 101-41500-304

RUPP, ANDERSON, SQUIRES, PA
Legal Fees
Legal Fees

$126.00
$234.00

Ehegk # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount  Invoice Comment
Total $225.00
32498 11/22/21 NORTHWOQODS BANK
G 101-21718 HSA ACCOUNT $1 66.67 November HS A
Total $166.67
32499 11/22/21 NORWOOD ELECTRIC INC
E 101-41940-223 Repair/Maintenance Bldg/ $123.40 17167 N fire station led lamps
E 101-41940-223 Repair/Maintenance Bldg/ $116.75 17169 library-ballast
E 101-41940-223 Repair/Maintenance Bldg/ $85.00 17170 Pavilion kitchen outlet
Total $325.15
32500 11/22/21 OLD NATIONAL BANK
G 101-21718 HSA ACCOUNT $175.67 November HS A
Total $175.67
32501 11/22/21 OPTUM BANK
G 101-21718 HSA ACCOUNT $465.34__ November HS A
Total $465.34
32502 11/22/21 ORANGEBALL INC
E 101-46500-310 Other Professional Servic $4,634.00 NYAD04-3  marketing video
Total $4,634.00
32503 11/22/21 PATRIOT PAINTING & SERVICESLLC
E 101-42200-223 Repair/Maintenance Bidg/ $1,800.00 755355 DOWNPAY FOR INTERICR PAINTING AT FD
Total $1,800.00
32504 11122721 PRO AUTO & TRANSMISSION REPAIR
E 101-42200-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $274.51 101385 2002Peterbilt-FD
E 101-42200-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $350.81 101433 1996Kodiak-FD
E 101-42200-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $535.38 101434 2012Ford F550
E 101-42200-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $1,117.86 101538 2002FordF-250FD
E 101-42200-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $461.49 101778 1995FordF800
E 101-42200-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $1,318.05 101826 2000Peterbilt-FD
Total $4,058.10
32505 11/22/21 PROMOTION GRAPHICS
E 101-42200-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $1,404.00 20216037 new reflective logos
Total $1,404.00
32506 11/22/21 QUILL CORPORATION
E 101-41400-200 Office Supplies $315.97 20897500
Total $315.97
32507 11/22421 RECTECH OUTDOOR SOLUTIONS,LLC
E 101-42200-240 Small Tools and Minor Eq $1,083.96 5274 blackpack blowers
Total $1,083.96

int. admin
shed issue



E 101-41500-304
E 101-41500-304
E 101-41500-304

32509 11/22/21
E 101-45200-208
E 101-43100-208

32510 11/22/21
G 101-21718
32511 11122121

E 101-42200-212

32512 11/22/21
G 101-21718

32513 11722121
G 101-21707

32514 1122121
E 601-49400-221

32515 11/22/21
G 101-21715

32516 11/22/21
E 601-49400-350
E 602-49450-350
E 603-49500-350

32617 11/22/21
R 101-42400-32210

325618 11/22/21
E 101-45200-212
E 601-49400-212
E 602-49450-212
E 101-45200-212
E 601-49400-212
E 602-49450-212

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA

11/18/21 2:32 PM
Page &

*Check Detail Register®©

Batch: 112221¢clms,hutch

Vendor Name

Legal Fess $270.00

Legal Fees $36.00

Legal Fees $90.00
Total $766.00

SCHMIDT CHIROPRACTIC

Medical-Physicals $57.50

Medical-Physicals $57.50
Total $115.00

SECURITY BANK & TRUST

HSA ACCOUNT $680.00
Total $680.00

R.E. SMITH OIL & TIRE CO., INC

Motor Fuels ﬂ 5.76
Total $115.76

SOUTH POINT FINANCIAL

HSA ACCOUNT $333.33
Total $333.33

SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

VFW lease

Waconia/Greenwood
13827 misc
10/20/21 DOT exam

November HS A
10/31/21FD

November H S A
7720 pump/well inspections
12/1/2021

Dec utility bills

_ PERMIT#202 REFUND CANCELLED PERMIT

Disability Insurance $2,275.28
Total $2,275.28
THEIN WELL
Repair/Maintenance Equip L $365.00
Total $365.00
UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO
Life Ins $297.04
Total $297.04
US POSTAL SERVICE
PrintPublishing/Postage $164.71
Print/Publishing/Postage $164.71
Print/Publishing/Postage $164.71
Total $494.13
W S & D Permit Service
Building Permits $60.00
Total $60.00
WEX BANK
Motor Fuels $14.97
Motor Fuels $14.97
Motor Fuels $14.97
Motor Fuels $14.69
Motor Fuels $14.69
Motor Fuels $14.69



CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
*Check Detail Register®

Batch: 112221cIlms,hutch

11/18/21 2:32 PM
Page 6

Check # Check Dale  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels ($2.39) fuel discount
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels $20.93 407903 Holiday station fuel
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels $29.39 423100
Total o stET
32519 11/22/21 XCEL ENERGY
E 101-45200-381 Electric Utilities $18.95 754321017
E 101-43100-380 Street Lighting $07.15 754492488
E 101-43100-380 Street Lighting _ §83.07 75440725
Total $199.17
32520 11/22/21 XCEL ENERGY
E 101-45200-381 Electric Utilities $24.94 75446669
E 101-45200-381 Electric Utilities $37.16 754400528
E 601-48400-381 Electric Utilities $2,449.94 754907229
Total $2,512.04
32521 11/22/21 XCEL ENERGY
E 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities $338.22
E 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities $11.85
E 101-43100-380 Street Lighting $5,648.76
E 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities $313.52
E 101-45200-381 Electric Utilities $532.75
E 101-45500-381 Electric Utilities $1,004.76
E 601-49400-381 Electric Utilities $303.71
E 602-49450-381 Electric Utilities $3,521.42
E 101-49860-381 Electric Utilities $105.65
E 101-41940-381 Electric Utilities $2,026.87 755687214
Total W
10100 CHECKING $274,932.84
Fund Summary
10100 CHECKING
101 GENERAL FUND $154,600.83
495 2nd AVE LIFT STATION-STR RECON $53,504.00
496 OAK LANE IMPR PROJECT $35,028.50
601 WATER FUND $26,027.70
602 SEWER FUND $4,773.10
603 STORM WATER UTILITY $989.71

$274,932.84



T20T ‘7T +oqwanoN

"oU101) $)1 ‘30e}d & e ado
Yoo &\%\ﬁ %esé\_\

L0 3

dulieaH juawanoidw
Sjuawanosdw| 34n3dNJISBIJU| BNUIAY (2

edliawy 3unoj poomuiop jo Al

"SUONNoS [eay ‘9|doad [eay

JANII 8 (i
NOL70% %



I A SR

uojissnasiq / sjuswwo) / suonsany e

sdals 1XaN 1§ Adewwng 1507 199[04d

de| ealy 1UswWISSasSY 1§ AdIjod JUBWSSISSY ALD) e
duipun4 g Suipueul4 199foidd .

uollew.ojuj 31s0) ¥ 2doas 103(oud

duljawi] 103foud |eiaudn .

jelllio4 uoljejuasaid



193foad IO @s0])
8ulIeaH Jl1|qNd 1UDWISSASSY [eUl{ B P|OH
193[04d 10NJ4ISUOD) .
(feuondQ) Sunas|y pooysoqysiaN e 10npuo) .
10B4UOD piemy pue spig uadp .
Spig 410} SUISIIaAPY 9z1I0YINY / S29dS pue sue|d dAI9I9Y
(leuondQ) uonenjeas 1jsuag JusWSsassy ue ajajdwo) .
uonen|eA3 |edjuyd1099 e 13 sduliog Jios 313|dwo) .
sjuawaAnoldw| 18pdQ g udIsaQ |eulq azUoyiny .
(3y8iuo] ) SBunieay algng 1npuory .
:§S320.d U] SujuIeWIDY SWAY|
SuneaH 2ljqnd e 1oy pajjed 1 Apnis Ajjiqisead ayp panosddy .
Apms Al|iqisead ay3 parejdwo) .
(SN1emapis 1 ‘Bupjed ‘SYIPIA 12341S) 11PUN0) AlID Yum 109(oud Jo 9doog passnasig .
($|emapis) uoissiwwo) Sujuueld yum 193fold Jo adoas passnasiq .
oM Asang oiydesSodo] palejdwory .
sway] 33fo4d Aleujwi|aad sy pazoyiny [DUno) Ay .
:pa33|dwo) usag aAeH swa}| SuiIMo||04 a1 21Bg O]

ouljawl] 129f0id [esaudn)



.....

Josfoid yinog yum
passnosiq suoloag |edidA]
JoaiS 90npay 0] sejeuls)|y,

000°292$
=180 Jo8loid Jameg
ULIOIS p8ajewnsy |ejo] .

e R L B
g =i

MOY A11D uo 1usawWiea. ._.;,h‘_BmBELo.pm :
000°LL6°L$ =1s0D SUOI1IBUU0) 321AIBS dwing dwing g 3jnuIelq PpY
108loid yjemepis g Wwa3sAS Jomas wuoas Sunsixg puedxy g ade(day

Joa)S pejewnsy [ejo] -
SjuswisnoIdw| JoMaS WI0LS

puj yon i1e sjuswiledy Suojy 10 1d2X3 ‘OpIS 1587 SAOWY
(1S UleA] 01 "1S PUODIS) PIS 1S3\ UO 1031044 Jo adejday
Suswanoadw| )|emapls .

(1S Ul 03 "1S PUOJ3S) 1994 §S B (T 3Seyd SAYDIBIAI YdIYM "I PUOISS O}
"1@ 34IYsuoAa(Q) 1994 /€ JO YIPIM B LM UOI3D3S 192415 93n0Y ¥donJ | pasodold
(3S UlBlA 01 '3S PUOI3S) 1934 SS B ‘('3 PUOIBS 01 U7
Apeys) 1924 gy ‘(u7 Apeys 01 uQ 241ysuOABQ) 1934 /€ JO YIPIM 1995 SUnSIXT .
sjuswaAoldw] 19941S

101§ / 193.11S — sjuswdnoisdw) pasodoad




wtm.ao‘_n_ Juadelpy 01 syoed
gulwe) dly4el] SOPINOId 1 BDIY SnolAIdW| S9INpay g uondp .
lenb3 Aja1ewixoiddy aJ4e s1s07) uoI1INIISUO) .
Yoeouddy sj3uy-1ysry e o} payipolN sue] Apeys — g uondo .
InoAeq Sunsix3 sulynen AjPjewixolsddy — vy uondo .

aueq Apeys 1e a8uey? 21133WOIK) 3|qISSOd
- InoAe1 19943 pasodoud



.....
s T

E () —

el g PR

S i

0006699
= 1509 J09loid weysAg

I3JeM pajewnsy |ejol

VAN STREET . { Lown

FIDHNYA AT LNYS SHILSIG

il & W - - 4= B . XOENGILIINNOD dWiid NS GI50408d [ NINZEVE DHUSXY — — — — —
Ooo Owa ] _.....r . ._ p i ...p. .|.. } ... .q o 4 -E“l.qui.__.hﬂwwnm I‘z_ggﬁﬁﬁﬁ“ﬁ gmaxﬁmnm T
=1S0D) J09oud 1omag || Semsbar B e e e

ONINM Y335 AHVLINYS 03S0401Hd : -

ANvHOH 0I0L0UL g naauvoNIv ¥LvmAEo.s

LNIHAIVIEIN TIOMMYIW NS AVUNYS Go50d0ud 5y SNOLEVOOTAONLS HOALIMMISNOD [
NIt

Aejueg pojewnsy [ejo|

doiS gJ4n) 01 UlB|A] WOJY SADIAIDS Je|day

SaA|eA 31eD 3 sjuelpAH ppy/ade|day

UIBIAl DAd YIUI-8 YIIM UIBA uod] 3se) You|-9 ade|day .
WD1SAS I91BAN

SUle|A JOMIS BUIT

sajoyuelp 2oe|day .
JoMas Aleliues .

191e)\\ / Jamas Aleriues — syuswanosdwi pasodoad



S e O A S

2NUdA9Y xe] Auiadosgd -«

pund 191eMuwliols .

pund ialepy .

pund Jomasg .

SJUBWISSasSY |elpads .
$324n0S 3ulpun4 109[0id pasodoldd

paulw.a1aq usaq sey 2dodg 133(0.d [eulq e Jd1je JUBYNSUOY |_IDUBUI{ JNOA
Yim |ie1sQ 4o ul suoidQ Sulpuog/Suidueulq ssnasig AlD ayl puswiwoddy e
SWI)|
98eulelq pue WI3sAS J91BAN JO} pUOY SNUBAY JS1BM Tl Ja1dey) 91n1eis NN«
SWwa}| Jamag AJellues 10) puog anNUBAIY Jamas Alejiues ST J91deyd a1n1e1S NIN o

sway| Ayjin
pue Jamas wiols ‘192415 404 puog uojiesiiqo |eJauso 6z Jo1dey) ainieis NN«

:5u0ldQ 3uimol|o4 ays ‘03 pauwi 10U Ing ‘Sulpn(du| puog paulqwo) e AR .
puog e Jo 3jes 3yl ysnouay] Supueuid 10afoid .

suipun4 1@ Suueulq 123foid



Passassy 10U 193J1$ JO Yipim/yidaqg
eJ1x3 pue “JoM Suiul]/ajoyueip Aleyues YO\ JaMIS WI0IS .

siseg UM B UO PIsSISSY UIBWIDIBAN JO %05 -
(103loud T aseyd se awes) siseg Hun e uo syuawanosdw|
199J4]S |eljuspIsay plepuels 10) PISSoOsSSy S1S0) uum_.ogn_ 40 %09 -
:Ad1j0d
A1) Jad paje|noje) asam 123[04d Y] J0J SJUSWISSASSY

siaumQ Aniadoud ||V 4104 Adijod ajgelinb3
pue wJiojlun e sapinoid Adljod Juswssassy S, ALD ayl .

M3IADY Ad1jOd JUBWISSISSY



CE L LT A
JIENYI G ITISONTIOMLBES. ¢y } ¥
s Mvanza AHEATHEI Y] 2y
38 Ty ONE 07 HERIOVAR O o} W 41
B AN QZ AFUSDEWHTIM oy -
IASTIAVONE 01 DD NG YETTIN § ™ ROLN0DS JYT0 TN " I
S Iaw ONE 201 HGSYE NYEO SWIOHL g i)
- EETCL T XY FSNNDISONCY v YN ¢§w 3 r
25 BAYONZ KL YMIMTHROO TV LLOO8 -
EEFITT 31T TIET Wiva AV g 5.
5 DAV 0N 707 ALYID IVHTIH PN SIN g b
B¢ BAv O 902 RIS THYRT T o WHMSOr g w
48 AT NENE HISED WUHVINVE R 00088 g =3
. EREBAYOMUE RN TGO ¢ | mE 1
EE T : "HERA R KVR] o : [
35 3Av Nz 205 MATYNAE, g _«N ;
ISTAYORZ OIG e g2 fo
ST IAY ONZ ZIS vt giqﬁgoﬁj B ._,,,l. t
33 IV aNEBIE RO YISIIHICHNTIA o _m
IS VIR TT WISECHNYIY VA NTTHIVY g2 -
35 FAVONE i DI GAEL g ]
1% ANV ONE 220 WA Bnvisl. oz Y
23 IV ONC R T e | —
TR AV PRRT ML HIGYIOATE 300 % YHE T $DA0¢ ¥ 9 LuS00H] 12
2% ANV M I8 u.—wtzthm..n:.-ung-.. ™3
45 MFONE W TRAHMLEHE, g
H BBENOAT) AN v DN
LN L amoNeoHEd
36 ANV OHZ S, IMZNTIHEY g
25 AV AR S W A0 HoMeD KU SR 5T g1
3% JwONE i YA S AR T BNHOT LS
3 BAY QTR FOUE NG SNHOE LS ¢
S AV I AL NOWCTUIMCI MR SN 18] gy
35 20 O 102 i wIDIATN A TIAO ¥ MMV, 1
ERERT OSSR w |
IO ELZ MIOR NRIV Y NA g
35 IVONZ L2 MNHWEHWOE, g
B IVAE (K FIAL IV T WRETOT I
33 3AVLELD SNOMB NI NANVE g
EEE S E SHATRL BRI ymB, | 5
AW IONZ zIE HUKE HOWPD ¥ o Dt
il 71 SINSALLYAY YOUINY DRNOA QUONEDNT ¢
2 INY VNTS K V)TN VI SO COSNG  7
AS AV ONZ A0k HIEHIN N ADNYN 5 D GYTDADG; L
SSasaay TOON
ALNIJOMS AR v 'dOld

96S°LS = UM 19d 150D UleW.IBIBA\ PRlEWILST

099°€TS = HUN 494 150D UOIIDNIISUOIRY 193415 PalewW1}sy

eaJy 129(01d Y3 ul pa1edo sa1uadoud vy

dejAl eaJly 1udWISSaSSY



s e e

uollen|eAd jijouag
JUBWISSASSY Ue 913|dwo) 0] PapPUIWWOIDY S! M ‘SJUBWISSISSY
Ateuiwijaud ysiH sy pue adoas/ealy 193[oid anbiun ayi 01 ang .

WJ3] JB9A-GT B 1B %G'Z = 31eY puog palewilsy .

Pa319]dwo) uoilen|eAd 11jouag JUSWSSISSY Jl 9Seaou| 0] Aj@317 unowy -
000°£9¥°TS = 150D AUD pajewiisy |e1o]
000°08LS = (Ad1jod Jad) Junowy passassy pajewilsy |e3o]
000°LtT €S = 150D 129[0.d pajewisy [e3o)

Aleuswing 3s0) 129(0.d



18l04d InQ 950|) pue uoPNIISUo) 919|dwo) .

10y JUBWISSDSSY AJI1ID) .

guliea JUSWISSISSY 19NPUO)

109l0ud 1naisuo) Ajjenueisqns .

(leuonndQ) sunasy pooysoqysiaN 1PNPUO)

103014 piemy pue ‘spig uadQ 109[0.d BSIUBAPY
Suo11ea1199ds pue sue|d Jo uoneedald / usisaqg |eui{
(leuondQ) uonenjea 1yauag JUBWISSASSY 913|dWO)
(910A G/t sa4inbay) syuswanosdwi Joplo .

(3y8iuo] ) BuliesH Juswanoidwi PNpuoy) .

sda3ls IXaN



LoiIssnasig / syuawwo) / suonsanp



055 U wpmg o sawmag
¥ - QEIORIS 63y 18r§ 995 s g ENTY MO
z6'v0:'008 2
EMIE NILINN 0) 0295358V | [S]8 ok OpIODRESS HEIAY IS BT
WO RLZHId LN ¢ SLUBSLUING || TETRELS | 2RSzY e BYCHE'2S o0 £hoeges i1 50 [ 29045005 318 HiVH 102
wonls | sesorizs [ 7] o0k RDW'ELS [ 'k LED0LS005 =2 3AVONZ 81
SFSHIe | seEs SHEES'4S 0oL ST0RG'ELS oL o0't WIOLE0RY 38 AVONZ6Z
FLOZ 4 LINN 0L 02993597 036508 Ba5eTLS =] "]} € o0k oL ORSH506S AR OAY ONZ Y2
£LIT N LKA §'0 Otismssv| Rorcess ENOEE'DS ELOETDS [ ] (1] o't 0BROIS0IS IS 3NV GNZ 204
sEEsls | esmziEy [ ot [y oL ook 006DI0NS 23 24V ONZ 804
ses’ls | semszizs BYuACS o' BEIM'ELS orl 0oL OLEOLSORS 35 AV ONZ D1L
SESHlg | sgoozEs [T o' RO oo 00’k 2615089 VAN PIL
T EELS [T wr CE=] w'o [T 00k [ 35 3AVONZ BLL
s | zeserees -3 oo's trace'es 05D ox'o ok 08015049 35 2AY ONT 21
Lo T E965'2% o ST UN0TIS oo wi DBSOISOHS 36 5AV ONZ 02
SESHLS | SES9T IS BYSEE S oFs 92 000'E1S [ o'l 000LL500S IS ANV ONE D12
995ME'IS | GBSSTIEE BISES'LS o'k ROWELS [ oL 010LLS08S I INY ONEUIT
E0EES €1 008 [T 1] [ 00k [T 35 3AY ONZ 708
WIS | SneizE [ ok [T [} ok O0LLS065 5 SAY ONZ B0
SENEIT | seuszies EBNESLS [y} BZTONELS oL oo'L DSPOLIOEY IBIAY ONZ OIE
S U - - T BEESTLS o SEMTIS DL o't 0OrOLE09S 2 IAY ONZ ZIE
SESNElS | seseTieg WIS 001 BOWELS oL [ 00504 108G 36 JAV MZ OLE
Gl | se'ssTIES BN w STOMEIS [ 0o'l OSEDLHORS 38 3NV ONZ BIE
seSMIS | seEszies [T [ Lyt w [y 00801085 =S5 3AV ONZ 028
PSOHIS | SASSTLES BULES LS e Z090'C18 oo'h ook 0TTHLRS 98 3AY ONE 28
srevrls | secez'izs [ o'y PTORITLS o'k o' Lo LTS 35 3AY ONE B2E
SEON'LS | SBESZIZE 5 LR ] 0L 92 0R0'eLg Do'L 90 04011088 32 ARV ONE 080
T EEE] ) 3 REORORIS 00't [ 15901 LOBS 36 IV ONZ 209
S55N018 | easeie B9 5E5'28 o0k ST0RA'ELS oL o 00B0LL095 36 3AY ONZ FOr
ROEESS EL 029’08 ELDERRE 09'0 050 [ DEI0SLIS B TUIHENOAIO 0O
TVE 52 U3 2N b * 5243 LINN )| 95°RRE° 1S SBUSE'LTE BE5' 28 00’k oT0eg'els 0oL L orE D0R0L50EY FIS NV ELL
2L AL 1L 38 3AV aNZ 5t
O P — Bsﬂn:.ﬁ_uchzs‘.umu_ 05°a5e8 BOCEES BEET IS ol o) o'} 02015085 55 3AV ONE 6L
T €42 Hi3d LN L 'THE N SN £ GRSSINEY " &2 v3d anwn 1| DBieD'es | zznieEs a'90a 1% o'k CHOZE LTS [ 1] wz oy [ 5B AV ONZ 10} ¥ A 40 HOHMHD HAM SNHOF 1S .
- o™ b CHOOOBERS 38 3AV ONZ 808 HIEMHD NYHIHLTI SNHO 15 £l
Yim P wm | cosaisoes 32 3% ONZ BV NOUYDIHINDD RVHIHLN SHHOP LS zt
£IUZ NN ST WIS | 2pSTveLg EUSEELS 'L ELOSA9s [ [ 11 o 0BL0SRERS T3 3AV ONE [02 EHD3RUN J ITADE F MNVTY| [13
gcorg'is | oA 597 128 [T oL ORI o0t 00 LIOEECRS 3B 3AY ONZ 802 GOCMIIOT o ATHOD| o
seser1s | anugzles S9565'28 7 SZ0RI'ELE oFL ot 091098ERS SERAY QW §IZ AFIOHON NIIWH 7 SNAYM) &
seis | sEesTIEe [T ] oL STORIELS oot o'l OIS0 I8 IAY ONE 42 HNYWIIH YNOO [
108 M LN 50 0368386V | EOEESS &l 0en'es ELoee'is 050 (4] o0k 061056205 A2 3AY ONZ L6 ILTAL ANVTIN B N NATCD| £
ELOF Ni LINN ' 0253355w) ZTR2' LS | 2052r iy apaess ot £1I0ER'eS 050 %0 o't LIEOSUERS T5 ANV ARLD SNONED 3 NITIH § N AWV [
SEOMIS | sEosries BIUESLS ot PTRELS W [ 0SLLLLORE 253NV ONZ BIE SHTTEL D 3TV ¥ GHvHDR )
OIS | SERSTIES L] o'l TS ooy ook [T 38 AV ONZ LIS HLING 8 QY B o SNILSRER, ¥
FHAHEE HALVM ONLLSTE N L0 INvowa| e serss | sesazias 6956548 orh LT0R0'EIS Wl o'k oyinezies 1] T SINIALNVAY ¥I(EIAVY SHNOA GOOMHON 5
TWESIZ U LINA SN0 S B3 LN L | serpesss | spsertes HYIRLTTE e 086078 OTE DO 0908Z285 £ BAY TVHINTD KTC OT1 BELNIHLLHVY YO DY DA DOQMHON| z
wnris | zgezyns T ] o¥'s £L0P0'98 __050 %0 [T 5L LORS 38 2NV ONZ &0F HIGLEN WADNYN § 3 SYIEn0a L
ERIva 1NSEY | 1N | IWeSY MY P e oRaeday oN
S310N INSSY ......ﬂ“ NYNUELYM 133418 1NBEY TIEVEaSEY t.pﬂ.-”.%- .“._._“n.r ard ALHIIOU Py SO¥d
TYNANNY- bl_(lﬁh_ _mc.l_ i ANINSRISSY LTS NON

[I0Y JUBWISSasSy Aleulwi|d.id




Date:

To:

From:

Re:

Ta® o
M} N ————
more than a place, it's home,
November 22, 2021
Members of the City Council and City Staff
Carol Lagergren, Mayor

Update on Remote Meeting Guidelines

Below is information recently shared in the most recent League of Minnesota Cities
Magazine (November 2021):

The following requirements must be met for a city to meet via interactive technology:

Members at all locations can hear and see one another and all discussion and
testimony presented.

The public at the regular meeting location can hear and see all discussion and
testimony.

At least one member of the council is present at the regular meeting location.

All votes are conducted by roll call.

Each location at which a member of the body is present is open and accessible
to the public.

The city provides notice of the regular meeting location and remote locations,
To the extent practical, the public can monitor the meeting electronically from a
remote location.

Notice of location does not need to be provided if a member is serving in the military and
is at a required drill, deployed, or on active duty.

Recommendation: Information only.

Norwood Young America

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 - Norwood Young America MN 55368 - (952}467-1800 - www.cityofnya.com




Norwooo Yoﬂhy Lmerict
_‘—-\ A E—
more than a place, it's home.

To: Mayer Lagergren and Council Members
From: Angela Brumbaugh, City Clerk-Treasurer
Date: November 22, 2021

Subject: Resolution 2021-39 Ordering Improvements for 2™ Avenue from Northern Devonshire Drive
to Main Street Project

Attached is Resolution 2021-39 regarding improvements for the 2" Half of 2™ Avenue which goes from
Northern Devonshire Drive Intersection to Main Street. The resolution is to order improvements of the
project if you would like to continue with it.

Recommendation:

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-39 Ordering Improvements and preparation of plans for the 2™
Avenue from Northern Devonshire Drive Intersection to Main Street Project.



RESOLUTION 2021-39

RESOLUTION ORDERING IMPROVEMENT
AND PREPARATION OF PLANS FOR THE 2N° AVENUE FROM NORTHERN
DEVONSHIRE DRIVE INTERSECTION TO MAIN STREET PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Norwood Young America City Council at their October 25, 2021 regular City
Council meeting approved Resolution R-2021-30, which fixed a date for a public hearing on the
proposed 2" Avenue Improvement Project. The project includes street, drainage, and utility
system improvements to 2™ Avenue from the northern Devonshire Drive Intersection to Main
Street, and

WHEREAS, ten (10) days’ mailed notice and two (2) weeks’ published notice of the hearing was
given, and the hearing was held in the Council Chambers at Norwood Young America City Hall,
310 Eim St W, on the 22™ day of November, 2021, at which all persons desiring to be heard were
given an opportunity to be heard thereon,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT

1. The City Council has been advised by the consulting engineers that said improvement is
necessary, cost-effective, and feasible as detailed in the Feasibility Study.

2. Such improvement is hereby ordered as proposed in the City Council Resolution adopted on
the 25" day of October, 2021.

3. The engineer, Bolton & Menk, inc., shall prepare plans and specifications for the making of
such improvements.

4. The City Council declares its official intent to reimburse itself for the costs of the improvement
from the proceeds of tax exempt bonds.

Adopted by the council this 22™ day of November, 2021.

Approved:

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

Attest:

Angela Brumbaugh, City Clerk - Treasurer



LLC

To: Honorable Mayor Lagergren

Members of the City Council

Acting Administrator Brumbaugh
From: Cynthia Smith Strack, Consulting Planner
Date: November 22, 2021

Re: Preliminary/Final Plat — Tacoma West Industrial Park 4™ Addition

Applicants: City of Norwood Young America
Angie and Aaron Bean (Greenwood Marina)
Property Owner: City of Norwood Young America
Subject Property
Address: Current 410, 416 & 420 Tacoma Circle. Future: TBD
Property ID: 587500130, 587500120, & 587500110 {subject to change — resubdivision)
Legal: Lots 8-10, Block 2, Tacoma West Industrial Park Carver County, Minnesota.
(Proposed to be platted as Lot 1, Block 1 Tacoma West industrial Park 4t Addition).
Zoning Class: I-1 Light Industrial
Requests: Preliminary and Final Plat Approval
Attachments: Proposed Plat
BACKGROUND

The City (Property Owner) and Angie and Aaron Bean, owners of Greenwood Marina (Applicants) propose
purchase of portions of three current, improved lots and estabiishment of a marine warshouse and storage
use on said lots. In order to accommodate the development, the City proposes resubdivision of the improved
lots into Lot 1, Block 1 and Outlot A, Tacoma West Industrial Park Fourth Addition.

Please find attached an aerial map for reference and the proposed plat. The purpose of platting is to
combine three existing improved lots into one parcel while retaining an existing public stormwater facility in
an outlot. The resubdivision will enable development. Vacation of existing drainage and utility easements on
shared lot lines in the underlying plat will be considered by the City Council at a future meeting. Dedication of
a new drainage and utility easement on a proposed shared lot boundary is illustrated on the plat.

REVIEW:
Submittal of review of the final plat by Carver County (Surveyor’s Office and Taxation) has been requested
by staff to the Applicant.

The proposed plat was been forwarded to the City Engineer and City Attorney for review.

Page 1 of 2



The proposed planned use is consistent with the 2040 Comprehensive Plan. Zoning is to remain Light
Industrial. Lot performance standards are achieved as per requirements of the Light Industrial District. No
change to infrastructure is proposed.

PC RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed replat on November 3, 2021. Following
review and discussion, the PZC recommended approval of the resubdivision contingent on the foliowing:

1. Title review by the City Attorney.

2. Incorporation of comments contained in a staff memo dated October 21, 2021 from John Swanson,
Bolton-Menk.

3. Revision of the location of a shard boundary between Lot 1, Block 1 and Outlot A Tacoma West
Industrial Park Fourth Addition, in the event the stormwater pond is required to be expanded.

4. Incorporation of comments from Carver County Surveyor's Office and Taxation, if applicable.

5. Certification that all taxes are paid.

6. Recording of the final plat at the Carver County Recorder's Office within 120 days of the date of
approval by the City Council.

ACTION

The City Council is to take action on the proposed resubdivision. A sample RESOLUTION is attached for
consideration.

Page 2 of 2



LOCATION: Z:\CTVIL-3D-PROJECTSAL 2021 PROGECTS\211135PP\CURRENT

FTLENAME: 211135PP.DWG

FILESIZE! L.ETMB.

LAST SAVED BY: RNELSON on Monday, Seplzmber 20, 2021 at 2:3%:22 M

PRELIMINARY COPY

TACOMA WEST INDUSTRIAL PRRK ATH ADDITION A —

.—.. nzn£>vaﬂunzhw<dﬁmvnmmmz4m"._.__-....._nﬂqe__ze..ionnéc:n.s_:u:ﬂ.-:!:33«:Einu-_quacz?ognqin:ua_g:mnﬂqaav_.s_un_ﬂ.u_aﬂﬂnsn_ngz.sgoqnuz»q.wﬂiu_
BENCHMARK LEGEND Hinnesata o-wit

‘TOR NUT HYDRANT I THE NORTHWEST
QUADRANT OF THE INTERSECTION OF
TACOMA AVENUE AND THE CREEK.
ELEVATION = 572,92 FEFT NGVD29

LDENOTES 1/2 INCH IRGN HORUMENT POUND Lots §, 9, and 10, Block 2, TACOMA WEST INDUSTRIAL PARK, Carver Cawnty, Minnasota,

DENOTES 172 1H. x 14 IN. IRON MONUMENT SET, MARKED # 45356

DENGTES CARVER COUNTY CAST IRON MOMUMENT Hae caused the same 0 be surveyed and platted a5 Lots 8, 9, and 10, Block 2, TADOMA WEST INDUSTRIAL PARK 4TH ARDITION and doas hersby danats and dedicats ta the public farever tha dralnage and
DENGTES HYDRANT ubiity essements as created herewith.

d§oe

In wilness whereof sakl the City of Nerwood Young America, 2 Minnesota wrimicipal corporation has caused thase presents to be Honed by Its proper officer this day af » 2021,

EﬂwEnmnhrm anm_u"zu_..ioo_:q:zm):mﬂn?.:_::In.n!.;_nf-_uwiﬂnns
18 o m m 0

E - s mMayer

zo:.—-: 1 INCH = {DOFEET Carol Lagergran

n!n!s:u:o_-ing.ﬁ!ﬂ! _ _-un_-_.»
TRBASTREAL pagy ToAT TACOHA WEST ...|||I|I|||||||_= u_ .si:_un___u |
s TACOMA HOULEVARD g | _ STATE OF MINNESOTA

B85UIN07"W _331.00 . COUNTY OF

The faregeing Instrument was acknowledgad before me this doy of 2021, by Carnl Lagergren, Mayor and Karen Haflquist, Clark of the Clty of Norwood Young Amerka, a Minnesota
municipal corporatich on behall of the corporation.

R)
1
.
g

CRAINAGE & UTILTY EASEHENTS (Printad Name)

ARE SHOWH THUS:

AVENUE

[

Natary Public, County, Minnasota
My C: Expires .

BEING 5.0 FEET IN WIDTH
ADXINING SIDE LOT LTHES, AND

I Kurt D. Nnlson de haraby cartify thet this plat was prepared by me or under my direct supervision; that I am a duly Licensed land Surveyer in the State of Minnesota; that this plat ks a cormect represantation
of tha boundary survey; that sl mathematical data and fabals sre cormectly dealgnabed on this plat; that 2] monuments depictad on the plat have baan, or will be correctly sat within one yaar; that af watar
boundaries and wet lands, as defined by Hinnesots Statutes, Section 505,01, Subd, 3, a5 of the tate of thix certificate are xhown and labeled on this plat; and all public ways are shown and Jabeled on this piat.

Dated this day of . 2021,

LINES, A5 SHOWN ON THE PLAT,
UWLESS OTHERWISE INDICAYED.

Kurt . Nelson, Leersed Land Surveyer
Minnesom Legnse Mo, 45356

-

STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF

The faregeing instrument was acknowledged befare me this day of » 2021 by Kurt I, Nelson, Minnasota Lkense Mo, 45356,

E0°07'26'W  1040.58

EAST LIVE OF T 5 14 OF SEC. 14, T, 115, R 26—~

{Signed)

Nutzry Pubile,
My & Explires

County, Minnesata

VICINITY MAP

PART OF 50 W, . B R 25 s58° 2000 3

NORWODOD YOUNG AMERICA, MINNESCTA

“Thiz plat pf TACCMA WEST INDYSTRIAL PARK 4TH ADDITION was approved and accepted by the City Councl of the City of Norwaod Young America, Minnesata, st a regular meeting thereof held this LT
of 2021, and sald piat I In with the p of Startutem, Sectioh 55,03, Subdivision T.

A

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA

By: ,Mayor By: Clerk
Caro| Lagergren Karen Hallquist

COUNTY SURVEYOR, Carver County, Minnesota
Pursuant to Chapter 395, Minnesota Laws of 1971, this plst has been approved this day of 2021,

Brian E. Praske, Carver County Surveyar  By:,

COUNTY AUDITOR, Carver Caunty, Minnesoba

1 hereby certity that taxes payable In and prior years have been pald for land described on this plat, Dsted this____ day of , 2021,

_
_
|
_
_
_
_
|
_
|
f
|
| T
_
_
|
|
|
_
_
_
|
|
_
f
i

:
i
v

Crystal Campos, Carver Caunty Auditor By

COUNTY RECORDER, Carver County, Minnesota

1 hareby certiy that this plat of TACOMA WEST INDUSTRIAL PARK 4TH ADDITION was flled this day af 2021, at ___o'clock __ . M. as Document Ho,

Kathy Smith, Carver Caunty Recorder By:

*" Professional Land Surveyors




Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve Resolution 2021-34; a Resolution Approving Preliminary and Final Plat of Tacoma
West Industrial Park 4 Addition.

Norwood Yourng America

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 — Norwood Young America, MN 55368 — (952)467-1800 — www.cityofnya.com



RESOLUTION 2021-34

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PRELIMINARY AND
FINAL PLAT OF TACOMA WEST INDUSTRIAL
PARK 4" ADDITION

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Norwood Young America, Carver County,
Minnesota as follows:

WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America is the Fee Owner of Lots 8-10, Block 2,
Tacoma West Industrial Park Carver County, Minnesota; and,

WHEREAS, the aforementioned property is proposed to be platted as Lot 1, Block 1 and Outlot
A Tacoma West Industrial Park 4™ Addition pursuant to Chapter 1120 of the City Code; and,

WHEREAS, preliminary and final plat approval by the City Council is required under Chapter
1120 of the City Code; and,

WHEREAS, the Norwood Young America Planning Commission held a public hearing on the
preliminary plat on November 3, 2021; and,

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission following the public hearing and discussion
recommended the City Council conditionally approve the plat of Tacoma West Industrial Park
5% Addition; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council reviewed and considered the plat and the Planning Commission
recommendation at a regular meeting November 22, 2021; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council finds:

1. The property being resubdivided has previously been platted and is improved with a
full complement of municipal utilities and adequately served by Tacoma Avenue,
Tacoma Boulevard and Tacoma Circle.

2. Easements defined under previous plats are being vacated and new required easements
are illustrated on the corresponding plat.

3. The resubdivision will enable an industrial development project to proceed.
THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of Norwood Young

America, Carver County, Minnesota, hereby approves a preliminary and final plat for Tacoma
West Industrial Park 4™ Addition, conditioned on the following:



1. Title review by the City Attorney.

2. Incorporation of comments contained in a staff memo dated October 21, 2021 from
John Swanson, Bolton-Menk.

3. Revision of the location of a shard boundary between Lot 1, Block 1 and Outlot A
Tacoma West Industrial Park Fourth Addition, in the event the stormwater pond is
required to be expanded.

4. Incorporation of comments from Carver County Surveyor’s Office and Taxation, if

applicable.

Certification that all taxes are paid.

6. Recording of the final plat at the Carver County Recorder’s Office within 120 days of
the date of approval by the City Council.

b

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Mayor and City Administrator are authorized and directed
to execute the final plat.

Adopted by the City Council this 22" day of November, 2021.

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Brumbaugh, City Clerk



PTEY KD G e NPT

£,058A4NS PUTT EUE[EENOIE 0

o huy BT R Tea NESNTTY IR WAL BT YR T W e T

TP T S TR AT

Ay smerny aunED wReds AT RIS

BRI TTORE FTI W WA L3 PELSEG FU £, SR WIS S el e s ' el S VBT A T

TSR ‘AN RTY T PSLLAGINF Ak

£ LT AT AT sk BT _ ]
1
e T AT T e i S0 M5 TG0 00 Y AT IO R SRS T [ _ weel i
TARER VETITRAT AT aatT T ta F 4 H
g, _ & |
ot g ) sulety g Sl .
W A e 2 il _
I DV GOSRUIN §3 ALTY BN 0 TOATS ALY o !
A% H
7 URHADOG T T05 SOPIRT UTICNS TIOTALIG 5T T el dire SIOMMARED W 5 TRE IR R LT T @ | _
1™ G e DB MRCERS & 1K " IINRASE ST Ry, PGS 1 ATD WG J2 1RAASS ATD 343 AR PRI 0wt manukte T OLUGTY Ry MIOGs TYNLENSI LT THID YL IS B L —— FNTTI PR -
B > =
ORI YN T TOORNON 5 o I8, 235008 % 7s) W SR D e
R s VR ALBEDIA
; . L T i
IR RN RN 2 J—
s g
P — 11 ¥
o
%
o i i
—
>z
RECHR T MR TEIPRAIET RPN T wne AT 1 e e E_"
8 A0 m
VICTRS &0 SLUT r
|t
JULTY T TR WMV 1
LS P N ;
et
- - Sy S 0L
A 2 8 TLAT 4ETaT
: — . . TR S MR
RN SR R PR IR D R T TS O R TR BN} T FITI B G GO SUTIHT T Y VIR HE I8 UF C IS 17505 UNREE Wy Swh) i SRAIOR BT TR I T SRR e e T
AT R L B R TS ARSI N (34 7 G, s NG VAT 5O ITOIPTD MUGSITLTEl 1 YRGS {00 UK 47 39TTadieny ndueT 64 SO VT ST IRTIOMGITL (U 0T LABRAT AELE D e il Pl
IO Sl TTRITD 5 B0 BE el “ONORECIIN, 33 VLT TGS 41 JONBAITG GUFY PODSUITY ATIT 1 1 £ ITHE ST NI LA s SRS 0 U 4N PR 2. T Tl I AT A 4 R T WAL L= e o I 5
£ oty 4
. — s g ——— ——— R —
T Ay b A m = ——]
sty i T
I
H E
- Al ST T
114 e s i o
"
- PSR 26 47 T U i ERiR
BT O R Y e R R A e e e e LT A
— L) H i
P P 3 _ | Tadramoea weoanl §
P e ies Tl oo s 16 o SR
- = | LTI e TR Y
E—T T ot - g T HLHON
i %ﬂ.
L =
Tty QUTMNGH OIS HE EE
REE AT T ST T R 4] AR 01 T LIS T R AR AT AT I @ TR W, SO 15 bl o AT SRS PR G
sy AL Sk ESBARETS AU il AT ST T8 G = SO
BUR AMRIP BUT EALIO) TS MELL DRDA0 SV TAUTD AVLIY TROR DUT NOUIOY SLP K TITULEIVEG SER Ve LT XTI “IE PR G BT O I DA SRAATS 30 01 S Mg BT R LTRGBS AN BRI SRTAOD A IR S o ST et
N B g il 08 LA A B R R O SIS g SRS, B 43 LR
TUPRARLS AR AN "JRe TIRLLETIRE LS TN T O 01 e T TR L ATERNE) POV DT TUSNIE ST TR Pk 1 AN ST
nse Baan T TFE ]
S G AN 3 AL G U RS SAREDIS IR BTy W1 AT el ey SRS VIETUNE VIOV T TR U PO [ AD 99 L CEANSERG] BENL AR THTRESL TOP M0 —

———— b 314 v NOLLIOGY H1b NdYd 19IH1SNAN] 1SIM YWOIUL

NOLLIAAY HLy MAVd TVIILSOAANI LSIM VINODV.L
V INHIWHDV.LLV




LLC

To: Honorable Mayor Lagergren
Members of the City Council
Acting Administrator Brumbaugh

From: Cynthia Smith Strack, Strack Consulting, LLC

Date: November 22, 2021

Re: Greenwood Marina CUP, Variance, and Site Plan Review

Applicant;
Property Owner:

Subject Property
Address:

Property ID:

Legal:

Zoning Class:

Requests:

Representative:

Aftachments:

Angie and Aaron Bean, Greenwood Marina

City of Norwood Young America

Current 410, 416 & 420 Tacoma Circle. Future: TBD
587500130, 587500120, & 587500110 (subject to change ~ resubdivision)

Lots 8-10, Block 2, Tacoma West Industrial Park Carver County, Minnesota.
(Proposed to be platted as Lot 1, Block 1 Tacoma West Industrial Park 4t Addition).

I-1 Light Industrial

Conditional Use Permit for outdoor storage as provided for under Section 1210.08,
Subd. 3(B)(18) of the City Code. If approved the conditional use permit will allow for
outdoor storage of watercraft and related items

Site Plan Approval

Jamie Cacka — RAM Building
Aaron and Angie Bean, Greenwood Marina

Application

Pilan Set

Site Map

Exterior Elevations

Memo from City Engineer dated October 21, 2021

Email correspondence from Fire Chief dated October 21, 2021
Review letter ~ Carver County WMO

Draft minutes November 3, 2021 Planning Commission mesting
Resolutions for consideration

Page 1 of 8



BACKGROUND

Angie and Aaron Bean (Greenwood Marina) have submitted plans for an 11,832 sf watercraft
warehouse/storage facility proposed for a combined three parcel site accessed from Tacoma Circle. The
Applicant’s site build-out plan illustrates four additional 11,832 sf cold storage buildings and a 7,200 sf cold
storage building. The Bean'’s propose to construct the principal facility with office space at this time and store
marine items and trailers outdoors until such a construction of an additional facllity is warranted.

The Applicants request:

1. Consideration of a conditional use permit for accessory outdoor storage as provided for under
Section 1230.12, Subd. 4; conditional uses in the I-1 Light Industrial District.

2. Variance under Section Section 1230.12, Subd. 5(E) pertaining to accessory structure height, and
3. Site plan approval.
The Council Is to consider the requests in the order listed.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Comprehensive Plan:

The 2040 Comprehensive Plan illustrates industrial as the planned land use classification for future
development on the subject parcel. The planned use is consistent with the proposed use.

District and Use:

The property is zoned I-1 Light Industrial District. The proposed warehousing use is permitted within the
subject district. Surrounding locale is a mix of industrial and undeveloped. The subject parcel abuts Tacoma
Boulevard, Tacoma Avenue, and will be accessed from Tacoma Circle.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST

Applicants represent:

*» Principal use of the property proposed is Indoor and outdoor storage of watercraft and watercraft
trailers. Outdoor storage is to be limited to existing impervious surfaces. Qutdoor storage will not be
located on turf surfaces.

* Plans are to provide additional indoor storage as demand dictates.

Watercraft repair as a subordinate use is also proposed with potential to increase over time.
Traffic to and from the site will peak in spring and fall.

CUP REVIEW

Section 1210.06, Subd. 3(B)(18) prescribes the following conditions for outdoor storage, reviewer comments
are in italic type face:

1. All outdoor storage yards shall be completely screened from roads or developed areas with a solid
fence or wall 6 feet or more in height, maintained in good condition, and screened with suitable
planting, Proposed outdoor storage area fencing is recommended by the Planning Commission as a
condition of approval. Berming on the northwest and southwest corners of the subject parcel is
represented in the plan set.

2. No un-screened outdoor storage yards established after the effective date of this Chapter shail be
located closer than 500 feet to existing State and Federal roads, nor closer than 100 feet to any
other City streets. Proposed outdoor storage area fencing is recommended by the Planning
Commission as a condition of approval. Berming on the northwest and southwest comers of the
subject parcel is represented in the plan set.

Page 2 of' 8



General Criteria for Approval of Conditional Use Permits

The aforementioned standards relate specifically to outdoor storage. In addition, the Planning Commission is
required to examine the request under a series of general standards as set for under Section 1210.06
Conditional Use Permits, Subd. 3(A).

1. The use is consistent with goals, policies and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan. The 2040
NYA Comprehensive Plans guides the subject area to industrial use.

2. The use is consistent with the intent of this Ordinance. Warehousing is allowed as a permiited
use in the I-1 District. Accessory outdoor storage is allowed in the I-1 District under CUP.

3. The use does not have an undue adverse impact on governmental facilities, utilities, services or
existing or proposed improvements. The proposed use will occur on previously improved lots in
the Cily's industrial park. The subject property is serviced by all municipal services at this time.

4. The use does not have an undue adverse Impact on the public health, safety or welfare. The
proposed warehouse storage use will be confined in scope and size by proposed conditions of
use permit issuance. Proposed conditional use permit standards will limit adverse impact on the
public’s heatth, safety, or welfare.

5. The use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity
for the purpose already permitted, nor substantially diminish and impair property values within
the neighborhood. The use as provided for in the City Code and with conditions proposed
appears to blend in with the uses within the general locale.

6. The use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding
property for uses permitted in the district. The subject site a fully improved lot(s) within the City's
industrial park,

7. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and necessary facilities have been or will be provided.
The subject parcel is an existing, improved lot.

8. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide for vehicular and pedestrian safety
and convenience to, from and within the site. Access fo the sife is from Tacoma Circle from a
designed lot access. The site plan includes appropriate parking and access to the facility.

8. The use meets all of the performance criteria requirements as established in Section
1245.01 of this chapter. As a condition of approval, the proposed use shall meet the
requirements of Section 1245.01 of the City Code relating to noise, vibration, smoke, particulate
matier, odor, efc. Connection to municipal utilities will be required when avallable as provided for
under Chapter 9 of the City Code.

10. The use shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in which it
is located. Other performance standards appear fo be met.

Public Hearing:
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the conditional use permit request. Draft meeting minutes

are attached. The Planning Commission recommended approval of the CUP based on several
conditions as itemized below, including those providing for a maximum number of units allowed to
be stored onsite (100 units) and a maximum area for outdoor storage (6,000 sq ft). The Applicants
request consideration of the following: 12,000 sf of outdoor storage area as illustrated in Exhibit A of
the sample Resolution attached. See attached email dated November 17" for more information,

Page 3 of 8



PC Recommendation:

The PC recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit with the following conditions:

1.

ok w N

No

Sow

The “Use” of the property is a watercraft and watercraft trailer warehouse and storage facility. The
Use includes an 11,832 square foot principal structure and up to four 11,832 sf and one 7,200 sf cold
storage structures on a single parcel of record.

Conditional use permit approval is contingent on recording of a plat for Tacoma West Industrial Park
Fourth Addition.

Conditional use permit approval is contingent on approval of a variance for accessory structure
height and a site plan and meeting all conditions related to site plan approval.

The conditional use permit is effective when recorded at the Carver County Recorder’s Office.
Maximum outdoor storage shall consist of up to 100 of any combination of watercraft, watercraft
trailers, and/or watercraft on trailers.

Maximum outdoor storage area is 6,000 square feet (Applicants request 12,000 sf).

Outdoor storage is limited to watercraft and watercraft related trailers and shall only occur on existing
dust-free and weed-free surfaces as identified in Surfacing Plan sheet of inciuded with the plan set.
Outdoor storage shall be fenced, subject to administrative approval of a fence permit.

Outdoor storage shall be neat and orderly at all times.

. Watercraft stored on site shall be reasonably licensed and operable during suitable conditions. Junk

watercraft and/or salvage storage is prohibited. Watercraft stored outdoors shall be prepared to
withstand Minnesota winters without fluid discharge onto impervious surfaces.

11. Upon build out of all buildings proposed outdoor storage shall be reduced to zero of any combination
of watercraft andfor watercraft trailers,

12. No outdoor storage shall occur until construction of the principal structure has commenced.

13. This conditional use permit shall expire one year after date of approval unless the Applicant has
commenced construction of the principal structure,

14. The conditional use permit shall become void if the use of the property changes from watercraft and
watercraft trailer storage to a different use,

15. The conditional use permit may be revoked for failure to meet the conditions included in the
conditional use permit and is subject to regular compliance audits/reviews.

16. This approval is subject to all applicable codes, regulations and ordinances, and violation thereof
shall be grounds for revocation.

VARIANCE REVIEW

The Norwood Young America Planning Commission held a public hearing on a variance request related to
maximum accessory structure height as submitted by the Applicant,

The Applicant proposes several accessory structures be allowed to have a height of 32 feet; district limit is
25 feet. The additional height allows for accessory structures of the proposed size to accommodate
watercraft heights.

Potential findings in favor of the request:

A

I & M"Tmoow

The proposed use is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and development in the adjacent
locale.

The proposed variance is not for the use of property,

The proposed structure is part of watercraft warehouse.

The additional height allows a pitched roof.

The proposed variance is modest in scope and scale.

The proposed variance provides for more efficient development and consumption of land as required
under the 2040 Comprehensive Plan.

The proposed building height variance makes development more cost-effective by building up as
opposed to building a larger footprint.

The accessory structures are consistent in size and scale to other industrial structures in the
adjacent locale and will not negatively impact the essential character of the industrial district.

Page 4 of &



Potential findings for denial of the request:
A. The size or shape of the subject parcels could accommodate accessory structure heights meeting
code.
B. Building height is a factor solely under the control of the Applicant and therefore not unique to any
given parcel.
C. The proposed variance could be avoided if the accessory structures were reduced in size.

PC Recommendation:
The Planning Commission recommends approval of the variances pursuant to aforementioned itemized
findings. If the PC considers a recommendation to approve the following conditions are recommended:

1. The “Use” of the property is a watercraft and watercraft trailer warehouse and storage facility. The
Use includes an 11,832 square foot principal structure and up to four 11,832 sf and one 7,200 sf cold
storage structures on a single parcel of record.

2. Variance approval is contingent on recording of a plat for Tacoma West Industrial Park Fourth
Addition.

3. Variance approval is contingent on issuance of a conditional use permit and approval of a site pian
and meeting all conditions related to site plan approval.

4. The variances shall expire one year after date of approval unfass the Applicant has commenced
construction of the principal structure.

SITE PLAN REVIEW

Lot Performance Standards

Light industrial district lot performance standards, with the exception of maximum accessory structure height
appear to be met. The maximum impervious surface coverage is limited by previous design/grading to 72%,
well under the 80% maximum under Code. Proposed surface coverage appears to be less than 70 percent.

Transportation
Access to the proposed structure is from Tacoma Circle which is classified as a local’ street and designed to

accommodate truck traffic. The Applicant represents traffic to/from site will peak during fall and spring when
watercraft are moved to/from lakes. Greenwood Marina staff and watercraft operators will move items to/from
the site. The seasonal traffic as represented by the Applicant appears to be of minimal impact on the
transportation system. In the event larger volumes of traffic are generated at a point in the future, additional
study may be required of the Applicant and/or Property Owner to determine impact on the transportation
system.

The site plan illustrates two access points. The northermost access will be developed with the principal
structure. Maximum drive access width, setbacks from lot lines, surfacing, and curbing requirements appear
to be met,

The secondary access to be constructed with a future phase of building is illustrated as compacted gravel.
Under Section 1250.07(E) all driveway accesses must be hard surfaced and include high back curb.

Parking
The plans illusirate a total of seven parking spaces, including one accessible space. The parking area is

proposed to be surfaced with bituminous and include partial B-612 curb. The parking lot is setback a
minimum of ten feet from the property line. The volume of parking spaces is consistent with Code
requirements. Under Section 1250.09, parking lot and access construction standards, the City Engineer may
allow for deviation from required curbing standards in the |-1 District for areas in the side or rear yards,

Architectural Design
Building elevations are attached. Prefinished metal siding is proposed. Neutral colors are proposed for all

structures. Zoning code architectural standards do not pertain to the I-1 Light Industrial District.

Page 5 of 8



Restrictive covenants however do apply. The City is not responsible for enforcement of covenants, but as a
land owner is a party to the covenants. The covenants also allude to a design review team comprised of
specific persons who are to review the proposed construction and make a recommendation to the City
Council,

The following specific standards are included in the covenants. Applicant may seek a ‘variance’ to the
covenants. The pursuit of a ‘'variance’ to covenant standards is independent of zoning purview. Property
owners ‘vote’' on ‘variances’.

" RUMBING EXTERIOR FNCLOSURE MATERIALS

Building eatering embsure materials <all be attravtive in appearanee, durable aml of a quoalits
which is compatible with the adizean stroctoees and consistent with the wtent of these
covenants,

The fronl amd strewt side facades shull be face brick, stong, glass, architectiral metals or
architectural wouds, stucco, or EIFS with integral calor or finish painting, architecturatly treated
concrete, cast in plave or pre-cast cunerete puncts, puinted decorative concrete hluck or integral
color waier repellent meated decorative conerete block ur an approveid equivalent as determined
by the DRT.

Un-faced eoncrata bloek. structural conerete, prefabricated metad siding, and the Jike are
prohibited from the front and street side facade arcas. The use oF these materials elsewhore shall
only he in a manner approved by the DRT.

All exterior building materials, which require periodic muintenance, shall be maintained on a
ropular basis to retain the inkent of these covenants as determined by the DRT,

All subsequent additions, vuthuildings and sereens constructed atter the erection of an original
building{s) shall be desipned in # menner conforming and harmonizing with the original
architectural desipgn and general appearance,

Lighting

Building lighting is proposed to be limited to wall-mounted luminaries. Under Code, wall mounted luminaries
should not be intended to be used to illuminate parking lots; instead pole lights shall be used in order to
minimize off-site glare. The height of wall-mounted luminaries shall not exceed 18 feet above ground level at
the building line. Luminaries must face downward and include cutoffs.

Light intensity at common lot lines shall not exceed one-half foot candle and light intensity at right of way
boundaries shall not exceed one foot candie.

If overhead lighting is proposed a photometric plan is required.

Landscaping
The Applicant installation of twelve {12) overstory trees and berming at the northeast and northwest corners

of the site. Tree species are not identified. The number of proposed trees appears to meet code for the
existing structure. The Planning Commission discussed whether or not additional landscaping should be
provided for accessory structures. The Commission recommends additional landscaping be identified and
approved administratively when future structures are constructed.

Trees shall be a minimum of 2% caliper inches, be of species approved by the City, and shall be replaced if
they do not survive for two years after planting.

Building/Site Signage

Handicap and no-parking signs are included in the application materials. In the event any additional signage
is contemplated, a separate permit is required and the standards contained in Section 1260 (Signs) of the
City Code shall apply.

Page 6 of §



Industrial Use Performance Standards

The use shall be required to meet all performance standards set forth in Section 1245.01 of the City Code. In
particular, garbage /refuse area shall be kept in an enclosed building or otherwise hidden from public view by
a privacy fenced area.

Utilities, Stormwater, and Erosion Control
The City Engineer has reviewed the site plan. Comments included in a2 memo from the City Engineer dated

October 21, 2021 are hereby incorporated by reference.

ADDITIONAL DEPARTMENT/AGENCY COMMENTS

Public Service Director: The plans were forwarded to the Public Works Director Tony Voigt for review and
comment.

Fire Department: The plans were forwarded to the Fire Chisf Steve Zumberge for review and comment.
Comments contained in an email October 21, 2021 are hereby incorporated by reference.

City Engineer: The plans were forwarded to the City Engineer for review and comment. Comments contained
in a review memo dated October 21, 2021 are hereby incorporated by reference.,

Carver County WMQ: The plans were forwarded to CCWMO for approval. Comments from the WMO are
included in a letter dated November 10, 2021.

RECOMMENDATION
After review and discussion, the Planning Commission recommended the City Council approve the site plan
conditioned on the following:

1. The *Use” of the property is a watercraft and watercraft trailer warehouse and storage facility. The
Use includes an 11,832 square foot principal structure and up to four 11,832 sf and one 7,200 sf cold
storage structures on a single parcel of record.

2. All application materials and plan sets are hereby incorporated by reference and accepted in good
faith by the City as the Applicant’s intended development, including but not limited to the attached
site plan.

3. Approval of a conditional use permit for accessory outdoor storage.

4. Submittal of a revised set of plans illustrating compliance with required conditions of approval.

5. Compliance with all standards required and as set forth within the memo from Consulting Planner,
Cynthia Smith Strack, dated November 22, 2021.

6. Compliance with all recommendations as set forth within the memo from John Swanson, Bolton-
Menk (City Engineer) dated October 21, 2021.

7. Compliance with the recommendation as set forth within a memo from Fire Chief Steve Zumberge
dated October 21, 2021.

8. Compliance with approval letter from Carver County WMO dated November 10, 2021.
9. The secondary access to be constructed with a future phase of building is illustrated as compacted

gravel. Under Section 1250.07(E) all driveway accesses must be hard surfaced and include high
back curb.

Page 7 of 8



10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

High-back perimeter curb shall be installed adjacent to the parking lot as represented in the site plan
and on the south side of the parking lot.

The height of wall-mounted luminaries shall not exceed 18 feet above ground level at the building
line. Luminaries must face downward and include cutoffs. Light intensity at common lot lines shall not
exceed one-half foot candle and light intensity at right of way boundaries shall not exceed one foot
candle,

Trees shall be a minimum of 2% caliper inches, be species approved by the City, and shall be
replaced if they do not survive for two years after planting. Additional landscaping shall be provided
with future accessory structure constructions. Said future landscaping plans shall be subject to
administrative review and approval.

The use shall continuously meet all performance standards set forth in Section 1245.01 of the City
Code, as may be amended.

Garbage /refuse area shall be kept in an enclosed building or otherwise hidden from public view bya
privacy fenced area

All signage shall require submittal of a sign permit application and approval by the Zoning
Administrator and/or Building Official.

Building permits shall be required prior to all buildings proposed for construction or improvements on
the property.

This approval is subject to all applicable codes, regulations and ordinances, and violation thereof
shall be grounds for revocation.

This approval shall expire one year after date of approval unless the Applicants have commenced
construction of the Use on the Property.

Approval of this site plan does not approve any future expansion or associated improvements on-
site.

Any maodifications not defined as “minor” pursuant to Section 1210.08, Subd. 4, shall require
separate site plan approval.

ACTION

1.

The City Council is to consider conditional use permit request for outdoor storage of watercraft and
trailers prior to consideration of the variance and site plan. A sample RESOLUTION is attached for
consideration.

The City Council is to consider a variance request to allow a maximum accessory structure height
prior to consideration of the site plan. A sample RESOLUTION is attached for consideration.,

The City Council is to consider site plan approval. A sample RESOLUTION is attached for
consideration,

Page 8 of 8



Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-35; a Resolution Approving a Conditional Use Permit to Allow
Outdoor Storage and a Marine Warehouse Operation at Lot 1, Block 1, Tacoma West Industrial Park
Fourth Addition.

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-36: a Resolution Approving a Variance to Maximum Accessory
Structure Height in the Light Industrial District for Greenwood Marina.

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-37: a Resolution Approving a Site Plan for a Gereenwood Marina
- Lot 1, Block 1 Tacoma West Industrial Park Fourth Addition.

Norwood Young America

310 Eim Street West PO Box 59 — Norwood Young America, MN 55368 — (952)467-1800 - www.cityofnya.com



N! Gmail Cynthia Smith-Strack <csmithstrack@gmall.com>

Fwd: CUP/Outdoor Storage

Greenwood Marina <greenwoodmarina@gmail.com> Wed, Nov 17, 2021 at 4:44 PM
To: Cynthia Smith-Strack <csmithstrack@gmail.com>
Cc: Angie Bean <angie@greenwoodmarina.com>, justin@greenwoodmarina.com

Cynthia,

Sorry for the delay in this. So here is the outdoor storage footage and area of where we intend to put them. The green space to the far
south of the property does not convey the exact property lines we are proposing, let me know if you see that as an issue. Hopefully not
as this is just an outside storage CUP depiction.

So, | would like to propose that the square footage go from 6000 square feet to 12,000 square feet. This would allow for us to hopefully
build the future accessory buildings faster since we can have potential for more revenue producing space.

Also, | would like to propose that we would still be aliowed some outdoor storage after all the buildings are constructed. If we have
people dropping boats off for repairs, especially in the winter months, we would need a place to put keep them while we await for
shop/storage space. We will have instances too, where, especially spring and fall, we will be moving boats around and infout of the
storage facilities and the shop as some await repair and others to fit in the storage buildings according to how they will be removed in
the spring. Essentially we will be jockeying boats around in our peek seasons, and don't want to completely cut ourselves off from any
outdoor storage as we maneuver these boats around to maximize the indoor space, and want to be able to cater to repair requests.

Let me know if you have any questions/concems.
Thank You,
Aaron Bean
Begin forwarded message:
From: Jamie Cacka <JamieC@RamBuildings.com>
Subject: CUP/Outdoor Storage
Date: November 17, 2021 at 4:19:45 PM CST

To: Greenwood Marina <greenwoodmarina@gmail.com>, "angie@greenwoodmarina.com”
<angie@greenwoodmarina.com>

Aaron & Angie,

See attached @).

Thanks!

Jamie Cacka | Lead Estimator
RAM General Contracting, Inc.

Office: 320.485.5572 | Cell: 320.905.1639
Fax: 320.485.3625

2 attachments
image001.jpg
8K



BOLTON 2638 Shadow Lane
-
Chaska, MN sssfg-eﬁgg
& MENK

Real People. Real Solutions. Ph: (952) 448-8838
Fax: (952] 448-8805
Bolton-Menk.com

October 21, 2021

City of Norwood Young America
Attn: Cynthia Smith-Strack

310 W. Eim St.

P.O. Box 59

Norwood Young America, MN 55368

RE: Greenwood Marina
Site Plan and Plat Review
Project No.: 0C1.124187

Dear Ms. Smith-Strack:

We have completed an engineering review of the submitted information for the above referenced
project. Our review is based on plans baring the general title “RAM General Contracting,
Construction Plans for Greenwood Marina Site Design”, dated October 14, 2021, prepared by
SHE, and a plat titled Tacoma West Industrial Park 4% Addition, undated, prepared by E.G. Rud
& Sons, Inc. We offer the following comments and recommendations for your consideration:

General:

1) Our review assumes all improvements proposed will be privately owned and maintained.

2) Permits may be required for this project, including but not limited to NPDES Storm Water,
CCWMO, and other permits relative to the use of the site as required by appropriate
governing agencies, etc. Copies of all required permits shail be submitted.

3) The applicant shall submit the amount of additional impervious surface proposed, and
verify the existing drainage facilities, including ponding and storm water treatment, on site
are adequate to accommodate the proposed improvements. Calculations and verifications

shall be submitted to the City and CCWMO.

4) The proposed storm sewer from the drive to the pond shall be RCP. The last 3 downstream
Joints, minimum shall be tied.

HANOYA\0C1124187\1_Corves\C_To Others\Submittal Plan Review 10-21-21- Tacoma IP,docx

Reatan & Mol i dn ipeal sppe Wty mptover



City of Norwood Young America
Greenwood Marina
October 21, 2021

5)

6)

7

8)

9

It is recommended the proposed gravel surfaces be paved. The proposed gravel areas
appear to function as accesses, driveways, and parking. It is our understanding Code and
Development Covenants require these areas to be paved.

In addition, the majority of the site drains directly to the pond. Gravel surfaces generally
will increase turbidity, sediment and gravel collecting in the pond, and result in the need
for more frequent pond maintenance.

The Fire Chief should review the plans to determine if a hydrant within the site is
warranted.

Silt fence or a minimum of 2 rows of sod in disturbed areas adjacent to curb is
recommended.

Restoration of the slope to the pond and pond slope for storm sewer installation shall
include a minimum of TRM reinforcement mat with seed.

The presence of existing utilities, if any, located along common lot lines proposed to be
vacated should be verified prior to vacation.

Revised plans and requested information should be submitted as addressed herein. We are
available to discuss this matter at your convenience.

Sincerely,
Bolton & Menk, Inc.

ps——

John K. Swanson
Ce: Karen Hallquist
Jake Saulsbury

H:ANOYA\0C1124187\1_Corres\C_To Others\Submittal Plan Review 10-21-21- Tacoma [P.docx

Reatan & Wik i< dn Al opeertunite sy urin




N‘ G ma II Cynthia Smith-Strack <csmithstrack@gmail.com>

Greenwood Marina Project

Steve Zumberge <SteveZ@Ilocherbros.com> Thu, Oct 21, 2021 at 6:06 PM
To: Cynthia Smith-Strack <csmithstrack@gmail.com>

Cynthia,
Sorry for the delayed response.

Fire will require a fire department key lock-box. The order form will be included with the building permit packet.

Steven Zumberge

Fire Chief

Norwood Young America

PO Box 59

310 Elm StwW

Norwood Young America MN 55368
Cell: (507) 469-9145

Office: (952) 467-1806

Email:stevez@locherbros.com

From: Cynthia Smith-Strack [mailto:csmithstrack@gmail.com)
Sent: Saturday, October 16, 2021 12:40 PM

To: Jake Saulsbury; Jay T. Squires; Steve Zumberge; Tony Voigt
Cc: Karen Hallquist

Subject: Fwd: Greenwood Marina Project

Hi Jake, Jay, Steve, and Tony -

[Quoted text hidden)



Vi Gmail

Greenwood Marina Project

Steve Zumberge <SteveZ@locherbros.com>
To: Cynthia Smith-Strack <csmithstrack@gmail.com>

The three existing hydrant will be adequate for this structure.

Sent from my iPhone

Cynthla Smith-Strack <csmithstrack@gmail.com>

Thu, Oct 21, 2021 at 7:54 PM

On Oct 21, 2021, at 7:46 PM, Cynthia Smith-Strack <csmithstrack@gmail.com> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hiddenj
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
<image001.jpg>

Cynthia Smith Strack

Cynthia Smith Strack

CONSTRUCTION
SER¥ICES

Tiemeril Contraritng, foe.

image001.jpg
8K



l O i, Carver County Water Management Organization
i,

: Al Planning and Water Mg Dept
(Carver County i Gavemment Center - Administration Bullding
p PRSI NINAI N 600 East 4% Street
Water 1,\/)lvanagement Organization Chaska, Minnesota 55318
Phone: (952)361-1820
T Fax: (952)361.1828
WWW.CO.Carver.mn.us/water
Memo
To: Aaron & Angie Bean, Greenwood Marina
From: Kristen Larson, Carver County Water Management
Date: November 10, 2021
Re: Greenwood Marina - CCWMO Approval
File: WP20210086
cC: Bryan Remer, SEH
Paul Moline, CCWMO
Kalley Guerdet, CCWMO

Chip Hentges, Carver SWCD
Kent Torve, Wenck Associates

Enclosures: none

Carver County Water Management Organization (CCWMO) received an application, plans, and
information for the Greenwood Marina project in Norwood Young America on October 20, 2021 and
updated information on October 28, 2021 and November 2, 2021. This letter is to inform you that Carver
County Water Management is pleased to give approval for the project. This erosion and sediment
control permit is valid until May 8, 2023 (18 months from the date of this letter). If the authorized work
does not commence within the above time period, or the project specifications have changed, our office
must be contacted to determine the need for further approval or re-verification.

Condition of Approval
Approval is conditional on the items described below, Failure to comply with these conditions may result
in a stop work order or other enforcement action.

1. Stilling Basin, Information submitted on November 2, 2021 indicated thata 1 ft deep grassed stilling
basin would be added where the swale draining the site outlets to the inlet to the pond. Details for
the stilling basin (dimensions, etc) must be added to the plans as part of the application submittal for
the next phase of work.

General Permit Information

2, Project Details. The project involves construction of a building and asphalt and gravel parking area.
The remainder of the project will be constructed in phases over the next several years. Phase 1 of the
project will disturb 1.89 acres and create 1.17 acres of new impervious surfaces. Future phases will
result in a total of 3.20 acres of new impervious being added to the site.

3. Authorized Work. This permit authorizes the activities described in the constructure plans for
Greenwood Marina with revisions dated October 27, 2021 (2021.10.27_Greenwood Marina Site
Design IFC.pdf). A complete, signed plan set must be available onsite at all times,



4. Future work/approvals. This approval grants approval for construction of Phase 1 (see area
outlined in red below). Grading and construction impervious for future phases will require a
stormwater permit from the WMO,

Ti SOMAAVENUE

5. Stormwater Treatment Requirements, Because the projectis part of a previously approved
project with existing, functioning stermwater treatment features, additional stormwater
management is not required. The original approval (WP20060014) allows for up to 72% impervious
on each lot. For the three lots included in this phase of development (PIDs 587510110, 587500120,
587500130), the total impervious must be equal to or less than 5.25 acres. The amount of
impervious proposed as part of this phase of development is 1.17 acres. A total of 3.20 acres of new
impervious is proposed over the three lots, If future development brings the total impervious for
these lots above 5.25 acres, additional rate, water quality, and volume control treatment must be
provided.

6. SWCD Monitoring. The Carver SWCD will monitor the site to ensure compliance with Erosion &
Sediment Control requirements, County Water Rules, and NPDES requirements, Additional BMPs
may be needed as field conditions change.

7. Stop Work Orders. Carver County Water Management has the authority to issue Stop Work Orders
if it feels that a site is not being properly managed for stormwater protection. Prior to a stop work
order, all involved parties will meet to try to resolve the issue, If further violations continue, a Stop
Work Order will be enforced until a time that Carver County Water Management feels all stormwater
issues have been resolved.

WP20210086 Greenwood Marina - CCWMO Approval Page 2



8. Soil Export. If soil import or export is necessary, haul routes and disposal areas should be discussed
with the Carver SWCD 48 hours prior to material being exported offsite. If fill is exported to another
site within the Carver County Water Management area, additional permit approvals from the
CCWMO may be required.

Permit Requirements

9. Preconstruction Meeting. The general contractor for the project should contact Tom Genelin at the
Carver SWCD (952.466.5230) to schedule an onsite meeting prior to beginning construction onsite.

10. Topsoil Restoration. Restoration of 6 inches of topsoil to any mass-graded areas of the site that will
remain pervious must be accomplished per erosion and sediment control plan (Sheet 6). If adequate
topsoil is not available on the site, remaining scils will need to be amended or topsoil will need to be
imported to the site. Please note that final acceptance of the project and return of any financial
securities will be dependent on adequate topsoil restoration. The Carver County Topsoil specification
is provided below,

Table 1. Carver County Topsoil Standard

Requirement Range Test [Viethod
Material Passing the 34 in [19 mm) 100 % ASTM D 422
Material passing No 4 in [4.75 mm] 2 35% -
Clay 5% —30% ASTM D 422
Silt 5% - 35% ASTM D 422
Sand 56% - 75% ASTM D 422
Organic matter 3% —15% ASTM D 2974
pH 6.1=75 ASTM G 51
Cempaction =1,400 kilopascals Fleid test
(kPa) / 200 pounds

per square inch (psi)
inthe uaper 12
inches of soil, or

-bulk density of less
than 1.4 grams psr
cubic cantimeter
(g/em3) in tha upper
12 inchas of soil

11. Satisfactory Compliance Inspection. Upon completion of the project, the County will conduct an
inspection of the site to ensure that the site has been stabilized, all erosion and sediment control
measures have been remeved, and vegetation has been established. This includes a 90% vegetation
coverage rate for all areas and a 100% vegetation coverage rate in areas of concentrated flows,

WP20210086 Greenwood Marina - CCWMO Approval Page 3



12. Return of Financial Security. The responsible party has provided $2,000 as financial security for
the performance of the authorized work. The security is deposited with the county for faithful
performance of the approved plans and to finance any necessary remedial work. The security shall
be released after the following conditions are met:

a. Gradingis complete

b. The site has been re-vegetated (90% vegetative cover across the site, 100% vegetative
cover with no signs of erosion in areas of concentrated flows)

c. All erosion and sediment measures have been removed

d. Topsoil placement has been verified

e. Verification that the existing filtration swale is functioning and has not been impacted by
construction

Responsible Party Authorization & Signatures

I hereby certify that I understand that this project must be conducted in accordance with the permit
application, the approved plans, this permit approval, and any attached or subsequent agreements, and
the Water Management Rules. | further certify that | am aware that failure to abide by the provisions of
the permit approval and/or the Water Management Rules is cause for action by the County including
action against financial guarantees,

[ hereby authorize the County of Carver, and its agents, employees, and contractors to enter upon the
property subject to this permit approval to perform any inspections or work authorized by the permit or
any applicable law.

Name: Aaron Bean

Organization: Greenwood Marina (Responsible Party)

Signature:

Date:

WP20210086 Greenwood Marina - CCWMO Approval Page 4



Bite 1F20I1 K17 AM welaroot Piok 1001472021 1047 AM

.Dﬁ

X!

'y SON. BORNG
[EE—— ||9|hJ BANITARY SEWER AND MANMOLE
= = AND LT STATION
—rm=====- ¢ SANITARY SEWER SERVICE & CLEANDUT
e WATER MARL HYDRANT, VALVE AND MANHOLE
—— —- —&— — — WATER SERVICE AND CURB STCP BOX

—_— -a MANHOLE
BeIIIIITIIITAIININIIAE.  CULVERT AND APRON ENDWALL

—_— s VALVE, VENT

HANDHOLE

EBURIED FIBER DFYIC GABLE AND MANHOLE

e
. L~ -

—— ——— — — PERMAMENT EASEMENT

AND VALVE

'l‘-ll@l.l MANHOLE E!
sl CULVERT AND APRON ENDWALL
TR gk e == geee=— DRAIN TILE
——t———t——— < DITCH/SWALE

- RPRAP

¥ STREET RAME SIGH
VVvv— RETANING WAL

RAM GENERAL CONTRACTING

CONSTRUCTION
PLANS FOR

GRADING, UTILITIES, SURFACING, EROSION CONTROL

GREENWOOD MARINA
SITE DESIGN

NOTE:

THE SUBSURFAGE LITILITY QUALITY INFORMATION IN THIS PLAN 18 LEVEL D,

THIS UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL WAS DETERMINED ACCORDING TO THE

GLADELINES OF INEE FOR THE.
TAS

COLLECTICH AMD DEPICTION OF EXIST

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL THE GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AYSTEM AT
811 EEFORE COMMENCING EXCAVATION.

Pz

&

Know what's below,
Call before you dig.

Egagﬁsgiﬂaﬁ!ing!ﬂhﬁ
IPIELD JANUAL FOR TELIFGIRARY TRAFFIC CONTAGL ZONE LAYDUTS,

INDEX

SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

PROJECT LOCATION

NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA, MINNESOTA

HOME: 3202204300
\‘ 1200 26TH AvERIIE BOUTH
PO, BOX THT
m: BT. CLOUE; MN BI302ATIT
e e

IHERERY CERTIFY T THIL PLIWAL MEFARED BY FILOR IMDER LY
CRECT SUPESVELON AND THAT §. Akl & GLLY LIGEWID FROFTRIONAL
IRHEHELFR UNDEA 115 L9 OF THE ATATE OF MPHESOTA. AMGC-

FLA— e 1

B 1ozt L ST of 10




—
[

T

TACOMA BLVD

L —_— e L

S 100 M 34 AN rmtercott Pok 100142071 10:19,

AWEREIY CHNTITY THAT THIE FLAN WAL HAE bapm Y M OF LLOEX Y DIFRCT
SLIPISEVIRACH Jdu TP { A ADUAY LICSHSED PRROPEERIAA, EMOEEN LADS
THELAOVE OF THE BTATE OF BRWBAITA.

W BRYANRENER, bk
oaTE L —

——

GREENWOQOD MARINA SITE DESIGN

NORWOODD YOUNG AMERICA, MINNESOTA




S 107 HUZGE] 020 AL crwvalercot PLok: 10/42021 1019 AM
¥ RN s
I gy
oy
'

TACOMA BLYD

Tavaion b = T ok vy
il ot . = - Y, RSN ~ | GREENWOOD MARINA SITE DESIGN O
—— = BLED FOR CONSTRUCTION Wrkihy m: .ﬁN\,., mlﬁﬁh M2 YOUNG AMERICA, MINMESOTA,




LT

7 S WATER MAN 5TUB

..Vu,uu.zmﬂwauﬁ._.zn
- 5" BANITARY STUB
ELEVE193.50

forarzazy 1020 AM
. # i . e

Saw 10)/ i

GREENWOOD MARINA SITE DESIGN UTILITY LAYOUT
HORWDOD YOUNG AMERICA, MINNESOTA




e
‘P’—._,__.L‘_‘\
=
R
s
b
by
XXX
[=
TACOMA BLVD

7/1 , g pd 4
SO N 2 e x '

5 §
u \ i

I.'.l.n-l‘ll..\ll.lf\\\
z
M - ——
M — — - E— —=vy e W e ——— e —— iy e W
! | -
g
m SEHPrle  RAMGC- 163072 | Reen T Onin L) " o \ 1HEREDT CERTIPY THAT THA FLAN WS PRRPANED Iy M O LM L trecr

Crawm By ww ilgilﬂhﬁﬂ)g<ii GEEN I
w ety M \L i GREENWOOD MARINA SITE DESIGN SURFACING PLAN 5

o d _ZEA - woweewenpe
L Chuckad 2y (L SSKTIEOR COMTRITTON o SEH P T— [y NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA, MINNESGTA of 10




MEN. 5 TORSOIL, SEED & STRAVY MLACH

INLET PROTECTION

T e s

BIORDLL DITGH GHECK

S 1044221 10:08 AM rwsbersoll Plok: 101421121 1021
A =
il r

ra
SATFENCE 1
¥, —_____ i
- | W11
7, P 1
.,,\u\ \.u. ro ..“ i
gl .
y ‘ ﬁ 0 |
\« \ ' f i b
| it ; ¢
‘- !
\ N - i
g SN
A . i -+
N I | z -
i y | !
,m\ " U — g -
) ; _ 40
Al : !
,.‘, !
1, K
1.
N
)
N
y .
= S o MR . - — {
T et
_— -—— - e e e e N T @ —— = . i =y ol T
- - . - ~ ) — P 1
: — : - - A et 7 — —
= R P o = RS e e L T T S AT T == r
B = “;m“ T e e e et = 2 .. TACOMA AVENUE . . = = it e lw.ll Pl | .
— B S e sl s e S s A d an s SR T S S B e S PEEE SIS 3
SEHPefedt RO 10372 | Rers Beeerbin [ =l P AT B i P T

GREENWOOD MARINA SITE DESIGN

NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA, MINNESOTA

EROSION CONTROL 6




110:21 AN XPT

S LR 111

1E

Ow. 20 1 y
P Pl l\\‘ BIOROLL BLANKET SYSTEM LT & BLANKET STAPLING PATTERN (PLATE 10F 2) -n:-.l__”..
eroo7 | SEH eroos | SEH ERO-2

NOTE:

T0 PREVENT TRACKING OF MUD ONTO
PAVED ROADS, INSTALL ADEITIONAL ROCK
DR REMOVE AND REFLACE THE PAD A5

RECUIRED
NTS NTE NTS NTE
A BLANGET STAPLING PATTERN (PLATE 2 OF 2) sz 4 GLASS | AND | RPRAP AT CUTLETB e 4 ROCK CONBTRUCTION ENTRANCE sad 4 INLET PROTECTION - TYFE B e
SEH ero1z | SEH ero2a | SEH eroas | SEH EROG2
Pl RAMGCAmaiz | mees Revilon lomun = N Reviskn tosis = ¥ oIy T M P A PATPARSD 1 ok e DT
Drewnity ww /b GREENWOOD MARINA SITE DESIGN DETAILS 7
urignad By v MN __ZL A eRewWRENERPE,
s an v UEDFORCONSTRUSTION  Tonazuen i SRYANAINER. P NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA. MINNESOTA af 10




Pt 1041472021 10:21 5

Bavec 10MA2A21 10:14

CAST IRON ®%" OROP
WAPKED "SEWER"
AL SEDTEXTLE ET PROTEGTION SHALL 6
@ WONOPLIENT 1 ROTH ORECT 0, MEETHIG Meso: SPEc 888 LA o b el
FORMACHTNED SLICED, ./ e
T e T Ry
M
& BT [=—cAsT RN 8- vaLve ngx Tor sECTION
. {THLERAMNIGH 5880 SERISS Gt ACCEPTED BGUAL)
|
1" NEC NON-WETALLIC
CONDUIT (PVC GCHEDULE 39)
@ﬁﬂlﬁ%igﬁgﬁimﬁiégn. _
DIV SO BIREOT BURY LU O ACLETER EOVL) ST BT AN Ty At
BPLICES WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. £ hAx:
(@ TRACER WIRE FOR SERVICES MSTALLED WITH HORIZONTAL DIRECTIONAL DRLLING
B 1S FEET, UNLESS gguﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁgﬂwgguvﬁﬁﬁgg
OMPLAR, ﬁﬂ§§“=§§¥5¥agség
GEOTEXTILE FILTER AT $TREET NLET WITH CURE BOX @ IF ARDUND WATER I PREEENT, CONTINUE PIPE UNT L ABOVE WATER TABLE. G FROVIDE 178 MAGHESIUM ANODE AT TRACER WIRE END. REMOVE ANODE PROTECTIVE
WMNOCT TYPE C BPEC, 3881 PLASTIC COVER AND APPLY WATER AR DIRECTED BY MANUFACTLRER.
() ALLBERVWGE PIPE. B, AND WIYER SHALL BE SR 28 PYG INLEGS (B TEST CONTIUITY GF CONDUGTION IN THE PRESENOE OF THE ENGINEER,
OTHERVNSE SPECFED, DEMONSTRATE CONTRANTY BY CONNECTING 4, SIGNAL GEMIRATOR AT TERMNUS
OF THE SYETEM AND TRACE THE WIRE THROUGHCALIT THE INSTALLATICN. LOCATE
AN REPAIR ANY BREAK N CONDUCT MTTY.
s NTS NTS NTS
J ol o | il U e
o, Pt o 2011
A INLET PROTECTION - TYPE © Eiaa A BANTARY SEWER BERWCE Eiia A T =T s EA S e Ea
SEH erc-0s | SEH san-11 | SEH . sanoo | SEH G SAN-DS
EXTEND 70 PROPERTY LINE OR UTIUTY EASENENT UNE
\nsﬁ.«u NOTED DTHERWSE ON PLAMS
EWALK
e T W
(2) #5 BARS GONT
A" MM,
_ |- / PAVEMENT
1TR: L . I. s, I.N 4
|/ — ..% r_ \ ;
3 “ e A
o | N moreae g <
- L Y LS I [3 ., N
DN A - 4" COMPACTED ab
r 120 SELECT GRANULAR FLL e
RADGT 3% e
qg\\
RO cHR BT
OR. EE%
GRANULAR MATERIAL
] wrg
FRarvicion bsva Ravislon | \
e | HERESY CERTIPY THAT THEE PLAN Vi P2EPARED 1YW OF LNDAR MY DIRECT
SEHPjsc  RAMGE - 18272 Ravd Dmeripion Dain Rowd Doscrighion: Cate TUFERAON A'D THAT | AH A DULY LICEHBED PROPEESICHAL ENOMEER UntR
Draen By Lol ‘\‘ o e, GREENWOOD MARINA SITE DESIGN DETAILS _ 8
Dsalgred By *1.3 I.Mtﬂt“{l]’El:n
e o 59D FOR CONSTRUGTIGH vy SE P — ey NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA, MINNESOTA I 10
| Chacked L SR T =




B 10142021 10:84

TRANNG DOCIWENTATION;

BNPPR: | MAX
EMPLOYER: SHORT ELLIOTT HC.
AINED } REFRESHED DCTOBER 2020

THE FOLLOWHK DOCLIMENTS ARE C.ONSIDERED
FLAN AND PROFILE PLAN SHEETS

EROBION AND SBEDPMENT CONTROL PLAN EHEETS:
TURF ESTABLISHMENT PLAN SHEETS:

ey {UNVEREITY oF MIHESOTA

'CONTENT OF TRAINING AVAILABLE L)PON REQUEST. GRADING PLAN SHEETS;
DDETAL PLAN SHEETS:
TF [l ) SHALL ADD TO THE SWPPP TRAINING RECORDS FOR THE EWPPP NOTE AND DETAIL SHEETS;
FOLLOW NG PERSONNEL: PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS:
NDIVIDUALS OVERSEEING THE IFL oF, WD THE GWPRP
OVIDUALS PERFORMING INSPECTIONS
ANDIVIDUALS PERFORMING OR SUPERVISING THE |NSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR TEMPORARY G "
OF Bueg mﬂuﬂ%ﬂgiiﬂﬁuﬁgsgqﬁ
ﬁﬁsﬂémaigdgﬁsgﬂagg THE EXPECTED AMOUNT, FREQUENCY, INTENSITY, AND BURATION OF PRECIPITATION
- THE NATURE OF STORMWATER RUNOFF AND RON-ON AT THE SITE, [NCLUDING FAGTORS SUGH AS
11 DATES OF TRANNG EXPECTED FLOW FROM IMPERVIDUS SURFACES, 6L OPES, AND SITE DRANAGE FEATURES
2) HAME OF METRUCTORS
GONTENT ARD ENTITY PROVIDING TRAIN THE STORUWATER VOLUME. VELOCITY, AND PEAK FLOW RATES TO MINMIZE DISCHARGE OF
R AN E e POLLUTANTS !gﬂgar!!ﬂgsggggiugg
T CONTRACTOR BHALL ENSURE THAT THE NDIVIUALS ATE TRANED BY LOGAL STATE e TELARGE FONTS
FEDERAL AGENCES, PROFEASIONAL ORGANZATIONS, OTHER ENTY "WITH EXPERTTSE M NT,
EROSION PREVENTION, BEINMENT CONTROL, PERMANENT STORVIWATER MANAGEUENT AND THE RANGE OF SOIL PARTICLE SZES EXPECTED TO B8 PRESE
THE MINNESOTA RPDES/SDS CONSTRUCTION ETORMWATER PERMIT,
PROJECT SUMMARY: EMPOAARY SEHMENT BASING,

FIE CONTRACTOR SHALL [ TEMPORARY SEDRAENT BASIN(S) INDICATED ON FLANS AND
48AC RECUIRED BY THE NPDES CONSTRUCTION PERMIT,

THE TEMPORARY BASIN MUST PROVIDE LIVE STORAGE FOR A CALCULATED VOLUME OF RUNOFF
FROM A TWO (2)-YEAR, 24-HOUR STORM FROM EACH ACRE CRAINED TO THE BASIN OR 1,000 GLEC
FEET OF LIVE STGRADE FER AGRE DRANED, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

TOTAL DiSTURSED AREA:

TEMPORARY SEDMAENT BASIN CUTLETS SHALE BE CONSTRUGTED TO PREVENT SHORT-CIRCIRTING
AND PREVENT THE DISCHARGE OF RLOATING DEBRIS,

GONTACT ‘CHAD SAVOY
PHONE | 3204855682

AL CHADGRAWBULONGE COM ihitp:fipca-Jie0Z pra st S da s QUTLET STRUCTURES MUST BE DEBIGNED TO WITHIRAW WATER FROM THE SURFAGE TO MINKIZE
= CONSTRUCTION THE DISCHARGE GF POLLUTANTS.
THE CONTRACTCR SHALL ESTABLISH A CHAN OF REBPONSIBILITY FOR ALL CONTRACTORE AND SPECIAL | MPARED | RELATED MPASMENT
SUB-CONTRAGTORS ON SITE To ENGURE THE SWEPP 13 BEING PROPERLY IMPLEMENTED AMD o Lo TPE | waATER? | WATER? | OR SPECALWATER ML NS MUST INGLUDE A STARIZED EMERGENCY OVERFLOW, WITHORAW WATER FHOM THE SURFACE,
MANTAINED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE CHAM OF RESPONSIBILITY TO THE OWNER CLASSIFICATION PROVIDE BNERGY .
SWEPF FRIOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY,
ARD ATTACH TO THE TOANY ATy, OTO2MA2-533 | UNNAMED DITCH NG YES NOME NA TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASING SHAL L BE PROVIDED WITH ENERGY DISSIPATION AT ANY BASHN
SWPPR RESP = o o e ™ OUTLET TO PREVENT 50IL EROSION.
BIMPS ANDVOR ACTIONS REQLFRED: BASING WIST BE SITUATED SUTSIDE OF SURFAGE WATERS AND ANY HUFFER 20NES,
SEE SECTION 23 OF THE FERMIT AND APPLICAGLE THOL WLAT MUST BE DESKINED TO AVOID THE DRAINING WATER FROM WETLANDS,
1 WATERBODY 'O WORK DURING SEE DNt FERMIT FOR MORE PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
TN, CPE oﬂ ! e A SIGNFICANT LAKES APRE 1- JUNE 30 NFORMATION STORMWATER FOND,
EFFECT HARGE TO
giﬁjﬂoﬂximg»ﬂm_! RACTOR AND WILL SE ATTACHED NON-TROUT MARCH 19- INE 16
OR OTHERWISE INCLUDED 'WITH SWPPP DOCURENTS, SYWPPP AMENDMENTS SHALL BE TROUT STREAMS SEPTEMBER 1- APRIL
TIATED, FACILITATED, AND PROCESSED BY THE CONTRACTOR, d
INFORBMATION: (hilp:wabaomy rTCE A OV P eb Bk SLrvey ma)
ALL SINFPP CHANGES MUST BE OONE BY AN INDIVIDUAL TRANED ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION OR (SN INFOTTRATION PROYIDED 15 FOR NPDES PERMIT INFORMATICN ONLY. S0 INFORMATION WAS
!ngiiﬁgigggsgbgﬂig rqsgigimiggtqqﬁ*g;sngg
HOW THE REPLACEMENT BMP |5 EFFECTIVE FOR THE SITE CHARACTERISTICE. FOR CONSTRUCTION PURFOSES.)
gﬂﬁ;sggﬁgggﬂﬂggzﬁig BOR NAME: _ HYDROLDGIC CLASSIFICATION:

GLENCOE CLAY LOAM oo

BATICH (TENANC
HE OWHNER WiLL BE RESRONSIELE OR WILL OTHERWISE IDENTIFY WHO WILL BE RESPFONEIELE
FOR THE LDNG TERM OPERATION AN MAINTENANCE OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER

L

%
RO EMENTATION SEOIENC]
'HE CONTIEACTOR EHALL COMPLY WITH THE FO N
THE ENQIHEER UAY APPROVE ADJUSTMENTE TO THE SEGUENCE AS NEEDED.

1, | INSTALL ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE(S)

2. | NSTALL PERMETER CONTROL AND STABILE SOURLARIS
INSTALL INLET PROTECTION ON EXISTING CATCH BAGING
COMPLETE SITE GRADING

EEEHQSEEER!Q‘.EDE:MN;E
8. | COMPLETE FiAL GRADING AND STABIL AREAS

] AFTER CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AMD THE SITE |2 STABILIZED, REMOVE
U ﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬂggg RE-STABILIZE ANY AREAS DISTURBED BY
= \l S e, GREENWOOD MARINA SITE DESIGN SWPPP

SEH iﬁ. NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA, MINNEBOTA




Bave: 10021 10:14 AM trirkleiootl Pol; 101472021 10:22 AM

ROSION PREVENTKON MEASURES FOR THE PROJECT.

THE CONTRACTOR I3 RESPONS| FOR E—.MI_E TO ALL DEWATERING AND SURFACE DRAINAGE

IS THE BUFFER BENG REASDN FOR BUFFER
REGENING WATER e ENGROAGHED OH? ENCROACHMENT REGULATIONS,
UNAMED DITCH NA L)
L WATER FROMI ACTIVTTIES SHALL

EROSION PREVENTION MEASURES SHOWN ON PLANS ARE THE ABECLUTE MINIMUM

TO A TEMPORARY

THE CONTRACTOR BHALL IWPLEMENT ADCHTIONAL EROSION PREVENTION AS
TO PROPERLY MANMAGE THE PROJECT AREA,

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLAN AND IMPLEMENT APPROPRIATE CONSTRUCTION PRAGTICES AND
“Duu_czm RUCTION PHAZING TO MINIMIZE EROSION AND: RETAIN VEGETATION WHENEVER
BLE.

THE PERMIT TEE SHALL DELINEATE AREAS NOT TO BE DiSTURBED. PERMITTEE(S) MUST MINMIZE THE NEED

FOR DISTLRBANCE OF PORTIONS OF THE PROJECT WITH STEEP ELOPES, WHEN STEEP SLOPES MUST EE

m_owham*lmmm_u.mmz!_.ﬂmm MUST USE TECHNIQUES SUICH AS PHASING AND TABILIZATION PRACTICES DESIGNED
P SLOPES,

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STABILIZE OF ALL EXPOSED SOKLS MMEDIATELY TO LIMIT SOIL ERDSION,

IN NO GASE BHALL ANY EXPOSED AREAS, INCLUDING STOCK PILES, HAVE EXPOBED S011.8 FOR.

MORE THAN 14 DAYS WITHOUT PROVIDING TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT STABILIZATION, STABILIZATION
MLUST BE COMPLETED WITHIN 14 DAYS AFTER CONBTRUCTION ACTIITY HAS CEASED. TEMPORARY
STOCHKPILES WITHOUT BIGNIFICANT CLAY, 21T, OR ORGANKC COMPONENTS DG NOT REQUIRE STABMLEZATION,

DRAINAGE PATHS, DITCHES, AND/OR SWALES SHALL HAVE TEMPORARY OR PERMAMENT
STABILLZATION WiTHIN 24 HCURS OF CONNECTING TO A SURFACE WATER OR 24 HOURE
AFTER CONETRUCTION AGTIVITY IN THE DITCHIZWALE HAS TEMPORARILY CR PERMANENTLY
CEASED.

THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL COMPLETE THE STABILIZATION OF ALL EXPCGSED S0ILS WITHIN 24 HOURS
THAT LIE WITHIN 204 FEET OF PUBLIC WATERS PROMULGATED "WORK IN WATER REATRICTIONS™ BY
THE MN DNR DURING SPECIFIED FISH SPAWNING TIMES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT EROBION CONTROL BMPE AND VELOCITY DiSSIPATION DEVICES
ALONG CONSTRUCTED STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNELS AND OUTLETS,

THE GONTRACTOR SHALL STABN I7F; TEMPORARY AND/OR PERMANENT DRAINAGE D|TCHES OR SWALES
'WITHIN 200 LINEAL FEET FROM PROPERTY EQGE, OR DISCHARGE POMNT(S) WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER
'CONNECTING TO A SURFACE WATER OR PROPERTY EDGE,

TEMFPORARY OR PERMANENT DITCHES DR SWALES USED A8 A BEDIMENT CONTAINMENT 8YSTEM DURING
CONS TRUCTION MUST BE STABILIZED WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER NO LONGER BEING USED AS A SEDIMENT
CONTAINMENT SYETEM.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT UTILIZE HYDROMLLCH, TACKIFIER, POL'YACRYLAMIDE OR SRILAR ERGGICN
PREVENTION PRACTICES AS A FORM OF STABILIZATION FOR TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT DRAINAGE
DITCHES OR SWALE SEGTION WITH A CONTINUDUS 8LOPE OF GREATER THAN 2 PERCENT.

ENERGY D:ESIPATION

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DUTLETS HAVE TE! OR
WITH IN 24 HOLRE OF GONNECTION TO A SURFACE WATER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DIRECT DISCHARGES FROM BMPS& T VEGETATED AREAS TO INCREASE BEGIMENT
REMOVAL AND MAXIMIZE STORMWATER INFLTRATION, VELOCITY DISSIFAT/ON DEVICES MUST BE USED TO
PREVENT EROSKON WHEN DIRECTING STORMWATER TO VEGETATED AREAS.

RESPONSELE FOR ALL mMDE.- CONTROL MEASURES FOR THE PROJECT,

‘BEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN DN PLANS ARE THE ABSOLUTE MINIMUM REQLEREMENTS,
THE CONTRACTOR. SHALL IMFLEMENT ADDITICNAL SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AS NECESSARY
TO PROPERLY MANAGE THE PROJECT AREA,

THE CONTRACTCR SHALL ENSLRE SEDMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE ESTABLISHED OM ALL DOWN
GRADIENT PERIMETERS BEFORE ANY UPGRADIENT LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES BEGIN, THESE MEASURES
SHALL REMAIN N PLACE UNTIL FINAL STABILIZATION HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.

A FLOATNG SILT GURTAIN PLACED I THE WATER IS NOT A SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP EXCEPT WHEN
WORKING ON A SHORELINE GR BELOW THE WATERLINE. IMMEDIATEL Y AFTER THE SHORT TERM
CONSTRUCTION AGTMITY IS COMPLETE, PERMITTEE(S) MUST INSTALL AN LPLAND PERIMETER CONTROL
PRACTICE IF EXPOSED SO0ILS STILL ORAIN TD A SURFACE WATER.

THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL ENSURE SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES REMOVED OR ADJUSTED FOR
SHORT-TEAM ACTIVITIES BE RE-NSTALLED MMEDIATELY AFTER THE SHORT-TERM ACTIVITY HAS.

PRECIPITATION EVENT EVEN F THE SHORT-TERM ASTIVITY B NOT COMPLETE.

THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL ENSURE STORM DRA INLETS ARE PROTECTED BY APPROPRIATE BMPS DURING
CONSTRUCTION UNTIL ALL BEURCES WITH POTENTIAL FOR DISCHARGING

TO THE INLET HAVE BEEN STABILRZED.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE §1LT FENCE OR OTHER EFFECTNVE SEDIMENT CONTRGL AT THE BASE OF
THE STOCKPLES,

THE GONTRACTOR SHALL fNETALL PERIMWETER CONTROL AROUND ALL STAGING AREAS, BORROW FITS,
AND AREAS CONSIDERED ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE,

THE CONTRACTCR SHALL ENSURE VEHICLE TRACKING HE MINMEZED WITH EFFECTIVE BMPS, WHERE THE
BMPS FAIL TO PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM TRACKING ONTU STREETS THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL CONDLGT
STREET SWEEPING TO REMOVE ALL TRACKED SEDIMENT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MPLEMENT CONSTRUCTICN PRACTICES TO MINIMIZE S0IL COMPACTION,

THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL ENSURE ALL CONETRUCTHIN ACTIVITY REMAN WITHIN PROJECT LIMITS AND
THAT ALL IDENTIFIED RECEMING WATER BUFFERS ARE MAINTAIMED.

A B0 FOOT NATURAL BUFFER MUST 8E PRESERVED OR PROVIDE REQDUNDANT {DOUBLE) PERIMETER SECIMENT
CONTROLS IF NATURAL BUFFER IS INFEASIBLE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOY UTILIZE SEDIMENT CONTROL CHEMICALS ON SITE.

P AND MAINTENANCE:
ALL K TENANCE, REFAIRS, REPLACEMENTS, AND REMCVAL DOF BMPS.
16 TO BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE BMP BID ITEMS.

THE PERMITTEE(S) I3 RESPONSIELE FOR COMPLETING S{TE INSPECTHINS, AND BMP MAINTENANCE
TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WiTH THE PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.

THE PERMITTEE(S) BHALL INBPECT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE ONCE EVERY 7 DAYE DURING ACTIVE
nnuw.__.“._mn,_._Dz AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER A RAINFALL EVENT GREATER THAN 0,6 NCHES IN
M .

THE FERMITTEE(S) SHALL DOGUMENT A WRITTEN SUMMARY GF ALL INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE
ACTMITIES CONDUCTED WATHN 24 HOURS GF OCCLARENGE. RECORDS GF
EACH ACTNITY SHALL MCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

-DATE AND TIME GOF INSPECTIONS:
-NAME OF PERSON(S) CONDUCTING INSPECTION
FNDINGY AND RECOMMENDATKINS FOR CORRECTIVE ACTIGNS IF NECESSARY:

-POINTS OF DISGHARGE OBESERVED Dcﬂ_za INSPECTION AND DESCRIFTION OF THE DISCHARGE
-AMENDMENTS MADE TO THE SWFPP,

THE PERMITTEE(S) SHALL SUBMIT A COPY OF THE WRITTEN NSPECTIONS TO THE ENGINEER AND
OWNER ON A MONTHLY BASIS. IF MONTHLY INSPECTION REPORTS ARE NOT SUBMITTED, MONTHLY
PAYMENTS MAY BE HELD,

THE CONTRAGTOR: SHALL DOTUMENT AMENDMENTS TO THE SWPPF AS A RESULT OF IRBPECTION(S)
WITHM T DAYS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE SWPPP, ALL INSPECTION REPORTS, AND AMENDMENTS GNSITE.
THE CONTRACTOR, SHALL DESIGNATE A SPECIFIC ONEITE LOGATION TO KEEP THE RECORDS

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE OPERATION AND MAIN TENANCE ©F TEMPORARY
AND PERMANENT WATER QUALITY EMF &, AS WELL AS EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP'S.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT ERDSION FREVENTION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTRAL BMPS TO
ENSURE INTEGRITY AND EFFECTIVEMESS, ALL NONFUNCTIONAL BMPS SHALL BE REPARED, REPLACED,
‘OR SUPPLEMENTED WITH FUNCTIONAL BWPS WITHIN 24 HOURS OF FINDING, THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL NVESTIGATE AND COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING INSPECTION AND MAINTEMANCE REQUIREMENTS:

PERIMETER CONTROL DEVICES. INCLUDING SILT FENCE SHALL BE REPAIRED, OR REPLACED,
WHEN THEY BECOME NONFUNCTIGNAL OR THE SEDIMENT REACHES 1/2 OF THE
DEVICE HEIGHT. THEEE REPAIRS SHALL BE MADE WITHIN 24 HOURS OF DISCOVERY.

TEMPORARY AND L BE ORAINED AND THE SEDMENT REMOVED
'WHEN THE DEPTH OF mMu_Emz._. COLLECTED IN THE BASIN REACHES 1/2 THE BTORAGE VOLLME,
CRAINAGE AND REMOVAL MUST BE COMPLETED WITHM 72 HOURS OF DISCOVERY.

BLRFAGE WATERS, INCLUDING DRAJNAGE DITGHES AND GONVEYANCE SYSTEMS, MUST BE.
INSPECTEC FOR EVIDENCE OF EROSION ANDH SEDIMENT DEPQSITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
REMOVE ALL DELTAS AND SED|MENT DEPORSITED IN SURFACE WATERS, INCLUDING DRAIMAGE
WAYS, CATCH BASING, AND OTHER DRAINAGE SYSTEMS. THE CONTRACTCR SHALL AE-STABILIZE
THE AREAS WHERE SEDIMENT REMOVAL RESULTS [N EXPOSED SO, REMGVAL AND STABILZATION
MUST TAKE PLACE WITHIN T DAYS OF D{SCOVERY, UNLESS PRECLUDED BY LEGAL, REGULATORY,
CR PHYBICAL CONSTRAINTS, THE CONTRACTOR |13 RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING ALL

LOCAL, REGHINAL, STATE AND FEDERAL AUTHCRITIES AND CBTAIN ANY APPLICABLE PERMITS,
PRIOR TC GONGUGTING ANY WORK ¥ SURFACE WATERS.

s‘m._.ﬂcn._._g.u-._.mﬁtn_.m EXITL \LL BE NSPECTED DALY FOR EVIDENCE
NTO PAVED TRACKED SECHMENT MUST BE
Im!n-c.m_u FROM ALL PAVED SURFACES WITHIN 24 HOURS OF IHBCOVERY,

IF SEDIMENT ESCAPES THE CONBTRUCTION S!TE, OFF-SITE ACCUMULATIONS OF SEDIMENT
!cm._.wm rmzs.m_u N A MANOR AND AT A FREQUENCY SUFFICIENT TO MNIMIZE OFF-SITE

ERQSION PREVENTION BhP SUMMARY:

SEE EROEICN AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN SHEET AND B1D FORM FOR TYPE, LOCATION, AND
QUANTITY OF ERQSION PREVENTION BMPS,

SEDMENT CONTROL BMP SUMMARY:
SEE EROG| IMENT CONTROL PLAN SHEETS AND BID FORM FOR TYPE,
LOCATION, AND QUANTITY OF SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS.

AND/OR PERMANENT SEDIMENT BASIN.

\F WATER CANNGT BE DISCHARGED TO A SEDIMENTATION EASIN, IT SHALL BE TREATED WITH
DOTHER APPRCPRIATE BMPS, TO EFFECTVELY REMOVE SEDIMENT.

DISGHARGE THAT CONTAINS DL OR GREASE MUIST BE TREATED WITH AN DILWATER SEPARATOR OR
SUITABLE FATRATION DEVIGE PRIOR TO DISEHARGE,

WATER FROM DEWATERING SHAL BE DIECHARGED N A MANNER, THAN DOES NOT CAUSE
NUISANCE COMDITIONS, ERCEION, OR INUNDATKIN OF WETLANDS,

BACKWASH WATER USED FOR FILTERING BHALL BE HAULED AWAY FOR DISPOSAL, RETURNED TO THE
BEGINNING OF TREATMENT PROCESE, OR INCORPORATED INTO THE SITE IN A MANNER THAY DOES NOT
CAUSE ERCSION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE AND CLEAN FILTER MEDIAS USED IN DEWATERING
DEVICES WHEN REQLIRED TO MANTAIN ADEGUATE FUNCTHIN.

ALL POLLUTRON PREVENT ION MEASURES ARE GONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE MOBILIZATION BIb ITEM,
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

THE CONTRACTOR |5 RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER DISFGEAL, (N GOMPLIANCE WITH MPCA
DISPOSAL REQUIREMENTS, OF ALL HAZARDOLPS MATERIALS, SOLID WASTE, AND PRODUCTS ON-SITE,

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSIRE BULDNG PRODUCTS THAT HAVE THE POTENTIAL TO LEAK
POLLUTANTS ARE KEPT UNDER COVER TQ PREVENT THE DISCHARGE OF POLLUTANTS.

THE CONTRAGTOR EHALL ENSURE PESTICIDES, HERBICIDES, INSECTICTDES, FERTILIZERS, TREATMENT
CHEMICALS, ANC LANDSCAPE MATERIALS ARE COVERED TO PREVENT THE DISCHARGE OF POLLUTANTS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AND TOXIC WASTE I3 PROPERLY STORED N
SEALED CONTANERS TD PREVENT SPILLS, LEAKS, OR OTHER DISCHARGE. STORAGE AND DISFOSAL OF
HAZARDOAI WASTE OR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS MUST EE (N COMPLIANCE WITH MINN. FL CH, 7045
INCLUDING BECONDARY CONTAINMENT AS APPLICABLE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENEURE ASFHALT SUBSTANCES USED ON-S[TE SHALL ARE APPLIED IN
ACCORDANGE WITH MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

THE GONTRACTOR BHALL ENSURE PANT CONTAIRERS AND CURING COMPOUNDS SHALE BE TIGHTLY BEALED
AND STOREC WHEN NOT REQUIRED FOR USE. EXCESS PAINT AND/OR CURING COMPOUNDS SHALL NOT BE
MSCHARGED INTO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM AND SHALL BE PROPERLY DISFOSED OF ACCORDING TO
MANUFACTURE'S INSTRUCTION.

‘THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE SOLID WASTE BE S8TORED, COLLECTED AND DNSPOSED OF PROFERLY IN
‘COMPLIANGE WITH MINN. R. CH. 7035,

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSLURE FOTABLE TOLETS ARE POSITIONED 20 THAT THEY ARE SECURE AND
WILL NOT BE TIPPED DR KNOCKED OVER, EAN[TARY WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY IN
ACCORDANCE WITH MINN. R, GH. 7041

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MONITOR ALL VEHICLES ON-SITE FOR LEAKS AND RECEIVE REGULAR PREVENTION
MANTENANCE TO REDUCE THE GHANCE OF LEAKAGE,

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE WASHOUT WASTE MUST CONTAGT THE GROLND AND BE PROPERLY
DISFOIED OF [N COMPLIANCE WITH MPCA RULES,

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE SPILL KITS WITH ALL FUELING SOURCES AND MAINTENANCE ACTIVITES.
SECCNDARY CONTAINMEKT MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR,

THE GONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE SPILLS ARE CONTARED AND CLEANED LIP IMMEDIATELY UPON
DISCOVERY, SPILLE LARGE ENOLIGH TO REACH THE STORM WATER GONVEYANGE SYSTEM SHALL BE
REPORTED TO THE MINNESCTA DUTY OFFICER AT 1.A%t.422.0798.

IMINATION COND
[ .mm.w_u.u-sw_wrm FOR ENSURING FINAL STABLIZATICN OF THE ENTIRE SITE.
E_.q._.mn!!!_.az CONDITIGHS INGLUDE BUT ARE KOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:

ALL S0IL DISTURSING ACTIVITIEE HAVE BEEN COMPLETED.

ALL EXPOSED SOILS HAVE BEEN UNIFORMLY STABILZET} WITH AT LEAST T0% VEGETATION
COVERAGE.

STORM WATER (S} ARE CONSTRUCTED AND ARE OPERATING

AS DESIGNED,

ALL DRAINAGE GJTCHES, PONDS, AND ALL STORM WATER CONVEYANCE SYSTEMS HAVE BEEN
CLEARED OF SECIMENT AND STAB(LIZED WITH PERMANENT COVER TO PRECLUDE ERQSION.

ALL TEMPORARY SYNTHETIC BMPS HAVE BEEN REMOVED AND PROPERLY DISPOSED OF.

IN REEIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION, INONIDUAL LOTS ARE CONSIDERED FINALLY STABILFIZED IF THE
STRUCTLRE(S) ARE FINISHED ANC TEMPORARY ERORION PROTECT ION AND DOWNGRADIENT PERRMETER
CONTROL HAS BEEN COMPLETED, THE RESIDENCE HAS BEEN SOLD TO THE HOMECGWNER, AND

THE HOMEOWNER. HAS BEEN PROVIDED A "HOMEOWNER FACT SHEET" BY THE CONTRACTOR,

AGRICULTURAL LAND DISTURBED HAS BEEN RETURNED TO ITS PRECONSTRUCTION AGRICULTLIRAL USE.

PAMGHE - 10 I Daazriphion DOata. o Duts gﬁ“:ﬂ A QlLY rﬁiggl;
S e _ - . _ P GREENWOOD MARINA SITE DESIGN swePP 10
ol.a_ ..-__”_ ”” [} SR FOR GONSTRUCTION ooz mm: TEF F T w— NORWOCD YOUNG AMERICA, MINNESOTA LAk




114"

18

BTG4

376 14" " I7-6 14"

71\ 1stFLOOR PLAN

G SCALE: 1/16"= 1-0"

Bement ib 2] D2 D3
Quamiity 1 ] 3
m E
DIMENSIONS 358" 368" 20'x16'
REMARKS HALF LKGHT SOLID

© ALL DRAWINGS AND CONTENT COPYRIGHT RAM GENERAL CONTRACTING INC.
CALL RAM GENERAL CONTRACTING INC. TO OBTAIN COPIES OF THIS PLAN.
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OF THESE PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL LAW.

)

SK
101472021
OF 2

1

RAWN BY:
DATE:
SHEET

:

174'-0" X 68'-0" X 18'-0"

prosect Numaer: NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA, MN

BUILDING DESCRIPTION;

rocrnave. GREENWOOD MARINA

] [ DESIGN NUMBER;

wwaramuiidings.com
Contractar License Number 20171976

—
592 Industrial Deive
Winsted, Minnezots 55395
3204852844 BR0-7ID-4726
Fax 320-485-3625

CONSTRUCTION
SERVICES

Gemeral Camraciing. Tae.

R




1 EASTELEVATION
SCALE: 1/16"= 1'-0"

-h-h_

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 116" = 10"

2 NORTH ELEVATION
4 SCALE: 116" = 10"

3 SOUTH ELEVATION
4 SCALE: 1/16"= 10"

© ALL DRAWINGS AND CONTENT COPYRIGHT RAM GENERAL CONTRACTING INC.
CALL RAM GENERAL CONTRACTING INC. TO OBTAIN COPIES OF THIS PLAN,
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OF THESE PLANS IS A VIDLATION OF FEDERAL LAW.

|

5K
16/14/2021
2 OF 2

DRAWN BY:

DATE:
SHEET

|

174'-0" X 68'-0° X 18'-0"

GREENWOOD MARINA
PROJECTNUMEER:NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA, MN

PROJECT NAME;
BUILDING DESCRIPTION:
DESIGN NUMBER;

|

320-485-2844 BO0-710-4726
Fax 320-485-3625

592 Industrial Drive
Winsted, Minnesota 55395
wyrw.ambulidings.com
‘Contracter License Number 2017176




|
i
¥ |
}
-

This map was created using Carver County's Geographic Information Systems (GIS),
of legally recorded map and Is intended to be used as a reference. Carver County is n

it is a compilation of information and data from various City, County, State, and Federal offices. This map is not a surveyed
ot responsible forany inaccuracies contained hergin

Map Date: 10/16/2021



TOTAL HARD SURFAGE
137.747 so, . (49%)

172021

TOTAL GREEN SPACE
145.084 24 ft. (51%)

TOTALLOT
282,831 sq, .

praect NumseR: NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA, MN

BUILDING DESCRIPTION:

<C
pd
o
<
=
0
O
o
=
=
L
(NN
o
O
2

g

OESIGN NUMBER;

592 Industrial Deive
Winsted, Minnesota 55395
Foox 320-485-3625
w.rambuiidings.com

3204852044 BOO-710-4726
Conlractor License Numbar 2071976

B M CONSTRUCTION
é SERVICES
racileg, Inc.

© ALL DRAWINGS AND CONTENT COPYRIGHT RAM GENERAL CONTRACTING INC.
CALL RAM GENERAL CONTRACTING INC. TO OBTAIN COPIES OF THIS PLAN.
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OF THESE PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL LAW.




Norwood Young America
Planning Commission Minutes
November 3, 2021
Present: Commissioners Jerry Barr, Paul Hallquist, Craig Heher, and Bob Smith.

Absent; Bill Grundahl and Mike Eggers.

Staff: Economic Development and Marketing Director Karen Hallquist and Planning Consultant
Cynthia Smith Strack.
Public: Aaron Bean, Angie Bean, Richard Stolz, Jamie Cacka, and Chad Savory.

1. Call to Order.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Heher at 6:00 pm. All present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Adoption of Agenda.

Chairperson Heher introduced the agenda. No changes were proposed.

Motion — Smith, second Barr to approve the agenda as presented. The agenda was approved 4-0.

3. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting September 7, 2021.
Heher introduced the minutes from the September 7, 2021 regular meeting.

Motion — Smith to approve the September 7, 2021 regular meeting minutes as presented. Second by Barr. With
all in favor the regular meeting minutes were approved 4-0.

4. Public Comment.

None.

S. Public Hearings.
A. Plat Tacoma West Industrial Park Fourth Addition.
Chairperson Heher opened the public hearing at 6:04 p.m. and explained the hearing process.
Strack noted the City (Property Owner) and Angie and Aaron Bean, owners of Greenwood Marina
(Applicants) propose purchase of portions of three current, improved lots and establishment of a marine
warehouse and storage use on said lots. In order to accommodate the development, the City proposes

resubdivision of the improved lots into Lot 1, Block 1 and Qutlot A, Tacoma West Industrial Park
Fourth Addition,

Page 1 of 8



The purpose of platting is to combine three existing improved lots into one parcel while retaining an
existing public stormwater facility in an outlot. Vacation of existing drainage and utility easements has
been initiated by the City. Dedication of a new drainage and utility easement on a proposed shared lot
boundary is illustrated on the plat.

Notice of public hearing was posted, published, and mailed to adjacent property owners. No comment
for or against the plat have been received.

Chairperson Heher invited the Applicant’s to speak. Aaron and Angie Bean explained their plans for the
site. The Applicant’s want to expand their existing business, Greenwood Marina, to provide watercraft
warehousing and repair.

Heher noted the current public hearing pertains to the replat.

Smith inquired as to whether or not the Outlot was to remain in City ownership, Strack confirmed.

Motion Hallquist to close the public hearing, Second Smith. With all in favor the hearing was closed at
6:10 p.m.

. Conditional Use Permit: Accessory Outdoor Storage of Watercraft and Trailers — Greenwood Marina,
Lot 1 Tacoma West Industrial Park Fourth Addition.

Chairperson Heher opened the public hearing at 6:10 p.m.

Strack noted this hearing pertained to a conditional use permit, a companion variance hearing was on the
agenda next,

Angie and Aaron Bean (Greenwood Marina) have submitted plans for an 11,832 sf watercraft
warehouse/storage facility proposed for a combined three parcel site accessed from Tacoma Circle. The
Applicant’s site build-out plan illustrates four additional 1 1,832 sf cold storage buildings and a 7,200 sf
cold storage building. The Bean’s propose to construct the principal facility with office space at this
time and store marine items and trailers outdoors until such a construction of an additional facility is
warranted. The Applicants request consideration of a conditional use permit for accessory outdoor
storage as provided for under Section 1230.12, Subd. 4; conditional uses in the I-1 Light Industrial
District. The request is consistent with the 2040 Comprehensive Plan and existing zoning classification.

Applicants represent the principal use of the property proposed is Indoor and outdoor storage of
watercraft and watercraft trailers. Qutdoor storage is to be limited to existing impervious surfaces.
Outdoor storage will not be located on turf surfaces. Plans are to provide additional indoor storage as
demand dictates. Watercraft repair as a subordinate use is also proposed with potential to increase over
time. Traffic to and from the site will peak in spring and fall.

Code analysis was included in the staff memo. Public hearing notices were posted, published, and
mailed. As of the meeting start no comments for or against the proposed CUP were received from the
public.

Heher explained the proposed incremental build out,

Smith noted staff recommendation was to limit the number of items available for outdoor storage to 100,
Smith asked the Applicant’s if they were agreeable to that. Aaron Bean stated the number was a

Page 2 of 8



placeholder but seemed adequate the actual number could be more or less depending on how many
personal watercraft or boats were stored on site. Bean stated the plan was to construct a building this
year, weather permitting, and store watercraft and trailers within the building. Outdoor storage would
occur on impervious surface on the south side of the principal structure. A berm with trees was
proposed. No fencing was included in the site plan but was anticipated as items were stored outside.

Heher inquired about potential for storage on the northeast side of the principal structure. Bean
confirmed items would not be stored on the northeast side of the principal structure, just the southeast
side. Bean stated outdoor storage would not occur on turf surfaces, only compacted gravel.

Smith inquired as to how security was to be retained if no fence was in place. Bean stated a fence would
be constructed at some point.

Smith opined the 100 unit limit would mean an accessory structure would need to be constructed at
some time and would not be optional. Smith opined security was an issue as the City did not have a
police force but rather contracted with Carver County.

Heher stated his concern was with outdoor storage. Heher opined previous applicant’s represented their
outdoor storage would be minimal and neat and that turned out not to be the case. A significant amount
of staff time 1s devoted to code enforcement and enforcing existing CUP’s for outdoor storage. Heher
opined outdoor storage migrates over time and can get out of hand.

Bean stated their goal is not to have outdoor storage and to minimize the need to shrink wrap and store
outdoors. Angie Bean invited the PZC to their marina to verify how they manage outdoor storage. She
stated white shrink wrap is used and blends in with snow.

Smith inquired as to whether signage was proposed. Aaron Bean noted at some point in the future they
may want to add signage. Smith opined a 30" boat will take up a significant amount of cold storage
space inside a building. Aaron Bean noted taller boats can be accommodated by the proposed 18’ side
walls.

Smith asked Bean to explain where boats would be worked on. Bean opined most work will be done at
the marina. If there is a major repair issue the boat may be transported to the warehouse for repair.
Repair would be conducted indoors and the boat then stored in an accessory structure or outside.

Heher asked if any other Commissioners had questions.

Richard Stolz addressed the Planning Commission. Stolz stated that if all boats were being stored within
a building, he has no issue. He does not prefer outdoor storage. Stolz opined if specific standards for
outdoor storage are not in writing, then they don’t exist, Stolz opined watercraft and related items should
be defined more specifically. He supported measures that act as triggers for compelling construction of
accessory structures. Stolz opined the 2040 Comprehensive Plan guides the proprety to industrial and
outdoor storage is not an industrial use. Stolz alluded to solid fencing and questioned what that looks
like. He noted the outdoor storage is close to the entrance of the industrial park. Stolz opined the City
wants to entrance to look pleasing so the PZC should make sure that happens. Stolz opined 100
watercraft and/or trailers seemed to be a large number, Stolz opined outdoor storage is a terrible land use
as it doesn’t add jobs or tax base and often can become a nuisance.

Bean stated he appreciated Stolz’s concerns and noted he did not want to have outdoor storage. Bean
noted the 100 boats was a placeholder number. He invited those attending to visit the marina. He noted

Page 3 of 8



they store about 90 boats on marina property on an island in Lake Minnetonka and have not received
complaints.

Barr asked Bean if they would fill indoor space before allowing storage outside. Bean confirmed.
Heher asked Strack if code requires a fence or screening. Strack confirmed.

Smith inquired as to what establishes a threshold for construction of an accessory structure. Strack noted
the City could limit the number of units stored on site and require a maximum square footage of the site
be available for outdoor storage. The exact allowable square footage could be illustrated and attached to
the CUP. The area proposed for outdoor storage at this time was approximately 17,600 sf. If that was too
large, alternate suggestions could be made.

Bean suggested 6,000 sf of outdoor storage space would be acceptable. Strack noted the City should cali
that out in the CUP exhibit.

Chad Savory from RAM suggested limiting outdoor storage area to approximate size of proposed
accessory structures, 12,000 sf. He noted the principal building will screen the storage area along with
the berm and trees as illustrated in the site plan.

Smith suggested the outdoor storage be moved west of the building next to the parking lot where future
accessory structure would be constructed. Cacka noted Phase I construction is limited to the principal
structure and parking area. Smith opined grading could be done with Phase L.

Bean stated placement of a fence in that location could be problematic and that once the accessory
building was constructed the allowable space for outdoor storage would cease to exist. Hallquist agreed
noting the idea is to place outdoor storage where nothing will be constructed.

Barr asked how long Bean would have outdoor storage before building an accessory structure. Bean
noted he didn’t know exactly when an accessory structure would be constructed.

Bean opined a fenced in accessory structure in the middle of the property was not efficient.
Heher agreed.

Hallquist stated he has had some experience with boats and opined not many 30’ boats will fit into a
6,000 sf space. Hallquist opined the sf space limit would necessitate construction and be self-limiting,
Hallquist opined limits were needed and so was flexibility for businesses to operate. Hallquist opined

- businesses needed to respect city input. Hallquist suggested meeting in the middle. He opined fencing
was in the Applicant’s best interest. Hallquist urged PZC members to put something in place to
accommodate outdoor storage.

Motion Hallquist, second Barr to close the public hearing at 7:04 p.m. Motion carried 4-0.

. Variance: Maximum Accessory Structure Height Greenwood Marina, Lot 1, Block 1 Tacoma West
Industrial Park Fourth Addition.

Heher opened the public hearing at 7:04 p.m.

Page 4 of 8



Strack stated the Applicant proposes several accessory structures be allowed to have a height of 32 feet;
district limit is 25 feet. The additional height allows for accessory structures of the proposed size to meet
roof pitch requirements and accommodate storage of larger boats through an 18’ sidewall height,

Strack noted the hearing notice was published, posted, and mailed to adjacent property owners. Strack
stated Commissioner Eggers has commented noting he was in favor of the variance and amending the
Code to provide for larger accessory structure heights.

Bean noted the variance would allow garage door height of 18 feet,

Motion Hallquist, second Smith to close the public hearing at 7:14 p.m. Motion carried 4-0.

D. Ordinance amending the City Code to provide for Sport Courts, Home Recreation Facilities, and Home
Sports Facilities.

Heher opened the public hearing at 7:14 p.m.

Strack the PZC and Council had been discussing potential code amendment for several months.
Complete language was included in the attached draft ordinance, Notice of hearing had been published
and posted.

Strack noted the proposed code amendment if approved would: update zoning code definitions to include
sport courts; list sport courts, tennis courts, home recreational facilities, and home sports facilities as
permitted accessory uses in the R-1, R-2, R-3 and R-4 residential districts and the RC-1 Residential
Neighborhood Commercial District; require an administrative permit and site plan for sport courts; require
such facilities be in side or rear yards and setback at least 10 feet from any property line or
overhead/underground utility line and be free of easements; require such facilities be included and meet
lot coverage requirements; allowed walls up to 10 feet in height, fences up to 12 feet in height, building
permits may be needed; and subject such uses to lighting standards and nuisance code, including relating
to noise.

Heher noted the Commission and Council had been working on this issue for several months.

Motion Smith, second Batr to close the public hearing at 7:18 p.m. Motion carried 4-0.

6. New Business.
A. Plat Tacoma West Industrial Park Fourth Addition.
Chairperson Heher introduced the business item.
Strack noted the purpose of platting is to combine three existing improved lots into one parcel while
retaining an existing public stormwater facility in an outlot. Vacation of existing drainage and utility
easements on shared lot lines that are being removed as a result of replat are also to be discussed.

Strack recited proposed conditions included in the staff memo.

The PZC was to take independent motions recommending actions to the City Council.
Page 5 of 8



Motion Smith to recommend the City Council approve the plat with conditions included in the staff
memo. Second Hallquist. With all in favor the motion carried.

Motion Hallquist to recommend the City Council approve vacation of drainage and utility easements on
shared lot lines being removed as a function of the replat. Second Smith. With all in favor the motion
carried.

» Conditional Use Permit: Accessory Outdoor Storage of Watercraft and Trailers — Greenwood Marina,
Lot 1 Tacoma West Industrial Park Fourth Addition.

Chairperson Heher introduced the agenda item.

Strack noted several proposed conditions were included in the staff memo and it appeared the PZC
favored adding a 6,000 square footage limitation on area for outdoor storage and supported fencing,

Heher inquired as to whether or not the Applicants were aware of proposed conditions and agreed to
them. Aaron Bean affirmed.

Motion Smith to recommend the City Council approve the conditional use permit for outdoor storage
based on recommendations included in staff memo and limiting area of outdoor storage while requiring
fencing. Second Barr. With all in favor the motion carried.

» Variance: Maximum Accessory Structure Height Greenwood Marina, Lot 1, Block 1 Tacoma West
Industrial Park Fourth Addition.

Heher introduced the agenda item.
Strack stated the Applicant proposes several accessory structures be allowed to have a height of 32 feet;
district limit is 25 feet. The additional height allows for accessory structures of the proposed size to meet

roof pitch requirements and accommodate storage of larger boats through an 18’ sidewall height.

Strack noted the staff memo included sample findings for and against variance approval. Strack noted
staff recommended approval with conditions.

Heher inquired as to whether or not the Applicants were aware of proposed conditions and agreed to
them. Aaron Bean affirmed.

Motion Smith to recommend the City Council approve the accessory structure height variance with
recommendations included in staff memo. Second Barr. With all in favor the motion carried.

. Site Plan: Greenwood Marina — Lot 1, Block 1 Tacoma West Industrial Park Fourth Addition.

Heher introduced the agenda item.

Strack stated code analysis was included in the staff memo. Strack suggested the Commission discuss
whether or not landscaping requirement for trees applied to accessory structures as they were being

constructed.

Strack reviewed proposed conditions for site plan approval.
Page G of 8



Heher noted the landscaping requirements for accessory structures should be subject to administrative
review of a landscape plan.

Heher inquired as to whether or not the Applicants were aware of proposed conditions and agreed to
them. Aaron Bean affirmed.

Motion Smith to recommend the City Council approve the proposed site plan with recommendations
included in staff memo and a requirement for a landscape plan to be submitted when accessory
structures were constructed, subject to administrative approval. Second Hallquist. With all in favor the
motion carried.

E. Ordinance amending the City Code to provide for Sport Courts, Home Recreation Facilities, and Home
Sports Facilities.

Heher introduced the agenda item.

Motion Hallquist to recommend the City Council approve the proposed code amendment regarding sport
courts. Second Barr. With all in favor the motion carried.

F. PZC 2022 Work List.
Heher introduced the agenda item.
Strack noted the Commission had progressed through most of its work list for 2021, She noted the PZC
annual report to Council was due in December, a part of which included proposed goals for the

upcoming year.

Heher noted tree requirements under landscaping standards needed to be addressed. The one overstory
tree per 1,000 sf requirement had been an issue.

Heher suggested the entire sign code be reviewed to more clearly state requirements for different types
of signs, especially in the 212 corridor.

Strack suggested accessory structure height limits be addressed as per Commission Eggers suggestion.
Strack also advocated for consideration of less restrictive or more flexible PUD standards. The standards
were put in place to encourage the development of a greenway connecting the five natural environment

lakes in the City. Strack opined that goal could still be achieved with more flexibility added to PUD.

Heher suggested uses in the Downtown District be examined to incorporate uses that were becoming
common in downtowns to the east, including tobacco shops and the like.

7. Old Business.
None

8. Miscellaneous.
Page 7 of 8



A. October Building Permit Report.
The October building permit report was received.
9. Commissioner Reports.
None
10. Adjourn

Motion - Hallquist, Second Smith to adjourn the meeting. With all in favor the meeting adjourned at
7:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Hallquist
Acting Zoning Administrator

Page 8 of 8



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-35

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE
PERMIT TO ALLOW OUTDOOR STORAGE AND A
MARINE WAREHOUSE OPERATION AT LOT 1, BLOCK 1
TACOMA WEST INDUSTRIAL PARK FOURTH ADDITION

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Norwood Young America, Carver County, Minnesota
as follows:

WHEREAS, Aaron and Angie Bean (Greenwood Marina) have applied for a conditional use
permit to allow an 11,832 sf watercraft warehouse/storage facility, four additional 11,832 sf cold
storage buildings, and a 7,200 sf cold storage building on Lot 1, Block 1 Tacoma West Industrial
Park 4" Addition (the “Property™); and

WHEREAS, the Property is zoned I-1 Light Industrial; and

WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America requires a conditional use permit for outdoor storage, a
proposed subordinate accessory use, in the I-1, Light Industrial District; and,

WHEREAS, the Applicant makes the following representations which the City accepts as a good faith
description of the intended activity:

1. Principal use of the property proposed is indoor and outdoor storage of watercraft and watercraft
trailers. Outdoor storage is to be limited to existing impervious surfaces. Outdoor storage will not
be located on turf surfaces.

2. Future plans are to provide additional indoor storage in new structures as demand dictates.
Proposed locations of additional indoor storage areas were included in application,

3. Watercraft repair as a subordinate use is also proposed with potential to increase over time.

4. Traffic to and from the site will peak in spring and fall.

WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America Planning Commission on November 3, 2021
held a public hearing regarding the conditional use permit request; and,

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, after review and discussion, recommended the City
Council conditionally approve the conditional use permit request; and,

WHEREAS, at a regularly meeting on November 22, 2021, the City Council considered the
application materials on file with the City, the Planning Commission’s findings, and Planning
Commission recommendation.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of Norwood Young America, Carver
County, Minnesota, hereby makes and adopts the following findings of fact:



The Applicant has requested a Conditional Use Permit to allow for outdoor storage of watercraft
and watercraft trailers and operation of a marine warehouse af Lot 1, Block 1 Tacoma West
Industrial Park Fourth Addition.

Warehouses and accessory outdoor storage is a conditional use in the I-1 Light Industrial District.

The use is consistent with goals, policies and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan and the future
land use map contained in the 2040 NYA Comprehensive Plan.

The proposed use will not have an undue adverse impact on governmental facilities, utilities,
services or existing or proposed improvements, subject to certain conditions listed below.

The proposed use will not have an undue impact on the public health safety or welfare, subject to
certain conditions listed below.

The proposed use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other propetty in the immediate
vicinity for the purpose already permitted, nor substantially diminish and impair property values
within the neighborhood.

The proposed use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of
surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

The use shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in which it
is located.

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of Norwood Young America, Carver
County, Minnesota, hereby approves the Applicants’ request for a conditional use permit to allow outdoor
storage and a marine warehouse operation, on Lot 1, Block 1 Tacoma West Industrial Park Fourth Addition,
subject to the following conditions:

1.

0 00

11.

12.

The “Use” of the property is a watercraft and watercraft trailer warehouse and storage
facility. The Use includes an 11,832 square foot principal structure and up to four 11,832
sf and one 7,200 sf cold storage structures on a single parcel of record.

Conditional use permit approval is contingent on recording of a plat for Tacoma West
Industrial Park Fourth Addition.

Conditional use permit approval is contingent on approval of a variance for accessory
structure height and a site plan and meeting all conditions related to site plan approval.
The conditional use permit is effective when recorded at the Carver County Recorder’s
Office.

Maximum outdoor storage shall consist of up to 100 of any combination of watercraft,
watercraft trailers, and/or watercraft on trailers.

Maximum outdoor storage area is 12,000 square feet as illustrated in Exhibit A attached
hereto.

Outdoor storage is limited to watercraft and watercraft related trailers and shall only
occur on existing dust-free and weed-free surfaces as identified in Surfacing Plan sheet of
included with the plan set.

Outdoor storage shall be fenced, subject to administrative approval of a fence permit.
Outdoor storage shall be neat and orderly at all times.

. Watercraft stored on site shall be reasonably licensed and operable during suitable

conditions. Junk watercraft and/or salvage storage is prohibited. Watercraft stored
outdoors shall be prepared to withstand Minnesota winters without fluid discharge onto
impervious surfaces. ,

Upon build out of all buildings proposed outdoor storage shall be reduced to zero of any
combination of watercraft and/or watercraft trailers.

No outdoor storage shall occur until construction of the principal structure has
commenced.



13. This conditional use permit shall expire one year after date of approval unless the
Applicant has commenced construction of the principal structure.

14. The conditional use permit shall become void if the use of the property changes from
watercraft and watercraft trailer storage to a different use.

15. The conditional use permit may be revoked for failure to meet the conditions included in
the conditional use permit and is subject to regular compliance audits/reviews.

16. This approval is subject to all applicable codes, regulations and ordinances, and violation
thereof shall be grounds for revocation.

Adopted by the City Council this 22™ day of November 2021.

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Brumbaugh, City Clerk



Sl Spaipd SN S
g e
e L]
L Tt I T ] Rt Pupod e § BT
_— a8
<2 AT
S Pk A,
— —

GRS T LT IREE Y

HNLat 3$ 5 S h iR
NN Y SIEINY ONNOA QOOMH N Bane icrs
YNIIVIN GQOOMNITYD o 1mi0ss

A

L

&
3

MERR QNS e I o ( BNTH |

[T & Ry

-
-

R e e R

—
— —

MERAL COWTRACTING e

S COPIES OF Tred PLat,

SEDUATIDN GF MDERAL Law.

ERSL SOMTRART G E T BT
PREDUCTICH OF FrESE PLYME 1

D ML BRAYIMGE S0 CONEENT CORYRIBHT kA B
CALL froid R

EXHIBIT A
RESOLUTION 21-

1 IMALST HCRIZED BE




RESOLUTION 2021-36

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A VARIANCE TO
MAXIMUM ACCESSORY STRUCTURE HEIGHT
IN THE LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT FOR
GREENWOOD MARINA

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Norwood Young America, Carver County,
Minnesota as follows:

WHEREAS, Aaron and Angie Bean (Greenwood Marina) have applied for a variance to allow
a maximum accessory structure height of thirty-two (32) feet in the I-1 Industrial District, the
Code standard is twenty-five (25) feet; and

WHEREAS, if approved the variance would allow the placement of an 11,832 sf watercraft
warehouse/storage facility, four additional 11,832 sf cold storage buildings, and a 7,200 sf cold
storage building on Lot 1, Block 1 Tacoma West Industrial Park 4" Addition (the “Property™);
and

WHEREAS, the Property is zoned I-1 Light Industrial; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant makes the following representations which the City accepts as a
good faith representation of the proposed operation:

1. The proposed variance will apply accessory structures as proposed.

2. The proposed variance will allow storage of watercraft indoors to lessen outdoor
storage.

WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America Planning Commission on November 3, 2021
held a public hearing regarding the variance; and,

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, after review and discussion, recommended the City
Council conditionally approve the variance based on the following facts; and,

1. The proposed use is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and development in the
adjacent locale.

The proposed variance is not for the use of property.

The proposed structure is part of watercraft warehouse.

The additional height allows a pitched roof.

The proposed variance is modest in scope and scale.

i



6.

7.

8.

The proposed variance provides for more efficient development and consumption of
land as required under the 2040 Comprehensive Plan.

The proposed building height variance makes development more cost-effective by
building up as opposed to building a larger footprint.

The accessory structures are consistent in size and scale to other industrial structures in
the adjacent locale and will not negatively impact the essential character of the industrial
district.

WHEREAS, at a regularly meeting on November 22, 2021, the City Council considered the
application materials on file with the City, the Planning Commission’s findings, and Planning
Commission recommendation.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of Norwood Young America, Carver
County, Minnesota, hereby makes and adopts the following findings of fact:

1.

2 s 22

The proposed use is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and development in the
adjacent locale.

The proposed variance is not for the use of property.

The proposed structure is part of watercraft warehouse.

The additional height allows a pitched roof,

The proposed variance is modest in scope and scale.

The proposed variance provides for more efficient development and consumption of
land as required under the 2040 Comprehensive Plan,

The proposed building height variance makes development more cost-effective by
building up as opposed to building a larger footprint.

The accessory structures are consistent in size and scale to other industrial structures in
the adjacent locale and will not negatively impact the essential character of the industrial
district.

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of Norwood Young
America, Carver County, Minnesota, hereby approves a variance authorizing maximum
accessory structure height of thirty-two (32) feet, subject to the following conditions:

1.

The “Use™ of the property is a watercraft and watercraft trailer warehouse and storage
facility. The Use includes an 11,832 square foot principal structure and up to four
11,832 sf and one 7,200 sf cold storage structures on a single parcel of record.
Variance approval is contingent on recording of a plat for Tacoma West Industrial
Park Fourth Addition.

Variance approval is contingent on issuance of a conditional use permit and approval
of a site plan and meeting all conditions related to site plan approval.

The variances shall expire one year after date of approval unless the Applicant has
commenced construction of the principal structure.

Adopted by the City Council this 22™ day of November, 2021.



Carol Lagergren, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Brumbaugh, City Clerk

Adopted:



RESOLUTION 2021-37

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SITE PLAN FOR A
GREENWOOD MARINA - LOT 1, BLOCK 1 TACOMA
WEST INDUSTRIAL PARK FOURTH ADDITION

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Norwood Young America, Carver County,
Minnesota as follows:

WHEREAS, Aaron and Angie Bean (Greenwood Marina) have applied for site plan approval
to allow an 11,832 sf watercraft warehouse/storage facility, four additional 11,832 sf cold
storage buildings, and a 7,200 sf cold storage building on Lot 1, Block 1 Tacoma West Industrial
Park 4™ Addition (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Property is zoned I-1 Light Industrial; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant makes the following representations which the City accepts as a
good faith description of the intended activity:

1. Principal use of the property proposed is indoor and outdoor storage of watercraft and
watercraft trailers. Outdoor storage is to be limited to existing impervious surfaces. Qutdoor
storage will not be located on turf surfaces.

2. Future plans are to provide additional indoor storage in new structures as demand dictates.
Proposed locations of additional indoor storage areas were included in application.

3. Watercraft repair as a subordinate use is also proposed with potential to increase over time.

4. Traffic to and from the site will peak in spring and fall.

WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America Planning Commission reviewed the
proposed site plan and, following discussion, recommended the City Council conditionally
approve the site plan request; and,

WHEREAS, at a regularly meeting on November 22, 2021, the City Council considered the
application materials on file with the City and the Planning Commission recommendation.

WHEREAS, the site plan is attached hereto as Attachment A.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of Norwood Young America, Carver
County, Minnesota, hereby approves a site plan for a marine warehouse at Lot 1, Block 1
Tacoma West Industrial Park 4™ Addition, subject to the following conditions:

1. The “Use” of the property is a watercraft and watercraf trailer warehouse and storage
facility. The Use includes an 11,832 square foot principal structure and up to four
11,832 sfand one 7,200 sf cold storage structures on a single parcel of record.



10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

All application materials and plan sets are hereby incorporated by reference and
accepted in good faith by the City as the Applicant’s intended development, including
but not limited to the attached site plan.

Approval of a conditional use permit for accessory outdoor storage.

Submittal of a revised set of plans illustrating compliance with required conditions of
approval.

Compliance with all standards required and as set forth within the memo from
Consulting Planner, Cynthia Smith Strack, dated November 22,2021.

Compliance with all recommendations as set forth within the memo from John
Swanson, Bolton-Menk (City Engineer) dated October 21, 2021,

Compliance with the recommendation as set forth within a memo from Fire Chief
Steve Zumberge dated October 21, 2021.

Compliance with approval letter from Carver County WMO dated November 10,
2021,

The secondary access to be constructed with a future phase of building is illustrated as
compacted gravel. Under Section 1250.07(E) all driveway accesses must be hard
surfaced and include high back curb.

High-back perimeter curb shall be installed adjacent to the parking lot as represented
in the site plan and on the south side of the parking lot.

- The height of wall-mounted luminaries shall not exceed 18 feet above ground level at

the building line. Luminaries must face downward and include cutoffs. Light intensity
at common lot lines shall not exceed one-half foot candle and light intensity at right of
way boundaries shall not exceed one foot candle.

Trees shall be a minimum of 2% caliper inches, be species approved by the City, and
shall be replaced if they do not survive for two years after planting, Additional
landscaping shall be provided with future accessory structure constructions. Said
future landscaping plans shall be subject to administrative review and approval.

The use shall continuously meet all performance standards set forth in Section 1245.01
of the City Code, as may be amended.

Garbage /refuse area shall be kept in an enclosed building or otherwise hidden from
public view by a privacy fenced area

All signage shall require submittal of a sign permit application and approval by the
Zoning Administrator and/or Building Official.



16. Building permits shall be required prior to all buildings proposed for construction or
improvements on the property.

17. This approval is subject to all applicable codes, regulations and ordinances, and
violation thereof shall be grounds for revocation.

18. This approval shall expire one year after date of approval unless the Applicants have
commenced construction of the Use on the Property.

19. Approval of this site plan does not approve any future expansion or associated
improvements on-site.

20. Any modifications not defined as “minor” pursuant to Section 1210.08, Subd. 4, shall
require separate site plan approval.

Adopted by the City Council this 22" day of November 2021.

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Brumbaugh, City Clerk



=1 WIRIENMUT T SRR DAkl gTn i
4 LROANT 3L NIHSIT 3118 ¥NIHYH QOOMNIIHD ‘
L vy vy LIMerIoer  eedatigh
i e
= e ey ernllh: S ——— PR B T T e e e
Db
D T e \‘__r TR RN
_ o 7y e _
| |
| |
LT e
I |
I I
0 — | T — |
L
ATy me mE ST TENAN
x il
g g
&
g
ranzn. o
|
98 -~
LTI r
v, | INTIRES L -
Ll ISR SO 3 o i
) Ttewye, . me Y
N : RolC N Y P
TEL - .;\-ww PO 3 * .\.
NPT e o on WELLTDONY BUNT SH0 I ooy,
TE R . T

~ -120T NOLLATOSHY TIONNOD ALID VOIIAAY ONNOA AOOMION
V INFIWHOVLLY

4l ol N N







LLLC

To: Honorable Mayor Lagergren

Members of the City Council

Acting Adrninistrator Brumbaugh
From: Cynthia Smith Strack, Consulting Planner
Date: November 22, 2021

Re: Crdinance Pertaining to Sports Court, Home Recreation Facilities, or Home Sports Faciiities.

BACKGROUND

The City Council and Planning Commission have been considering standards pertaining to regulation of sport
courts, home recreation facilities, and home sports facilities. The PZC developed attached language which was
reviewed by the Council during work session. The PZC held a public hearing on the proposed ordinance on
November 3, 2021.

The following are highlights of the proposed code amendment which is attached:

1. Update zoning code definitions to inciude sport courts,

2. List sport courts, tennis courts, home recreational facilities, and home sports facilities as permitted
accessory uses in the R-1, R-2, R-3 and R4 residential districts and the RC-1 Residential Neighborhood
Commercial District.

3. Require an administrative permit and site plan for sport courts.

4. Require such facilities be in side or rear yards and sethack at least 10 feet from any property line or
overhead/underground utility line and be free of easements.

5. Be included and meet lot coverage requiraments.

6. Aliowed to have walls up to 10 feet in height, fences up to 12 feet in height. Building permits may be
needed.

7. Subjects such uses to lighting standards and nuisance code, including relating to noise.

Foliowing the public hearing the Planning Commission recommended approval of the code amendment.

ACTION
The City Council is to act on the proposed attached Ordinance. If the Ordinance is approved, the attached
summary for publication is provided for consideration.



Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve Ordinance No. 343; An Ordinance Amending: Chapter 1200.04 Definitions, and
Chapters 1230.04-1230.07, Residential Zoning Districts, Section 1230.08, Residential Neighborhood
Commercial District, and Adding Section 1245.12 to Provide for Sport Courts, Home Recreation

Facilities, and Home Sports Facilities.

Motion to approve Summary of Ordinance 343; Amending City Code Chapter 12, Land Use.

Norwood Young America

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 — Norwood Young America, MN 55368 — {952)467-1800 — www.cityofnya.com



IL.

II1.

IV,

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
ORDINANCE NO. 343

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING: CHAPTER 1200.04, DEFINITIONS, AND

CHAPTERS 1230.04-1230.07, RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICTS,

SECTION 1230.08, RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
DISTRICT, AND ADDING SECTION 1245.12 TO PROVIDE FOR SPORT
COURTS, HOME RECREATION FACILITIES, AND HOME SPORTS

FACILITIES

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG
AMERICA, MINNESOTA TO PROMOTE THE PUBLIC SAFETY,
HEALTH, AND WELFARE, HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION 1200.04 SHALL BE AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE
FOLLOWING DEFINITION:

Sport Court, home recreation facility, or home sports facility. A detached, private,
residential recreational facility on the same lot as the principal residential use and
designed to be used primarily by the occupant of the principal use and their guests.

SECTION 1230.04, SUBD. 3(B) R-1 LOW DENSITY SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES SHALL
BE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

B. Swimming pools subject to Section 1245.06; sport courts, tennis courts, home

recreation facilities, and home sports facilities, subject to Section 1245.12, and other
recreational facilities;-subject-to-Section1245-06

SECTION 1230.05, SUBD. 3(B) R-2 MEDIUM DENSITY SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES
SHALL BE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

B. Swimming pools subject to Section 1245.06; sport courts, tennis courts. home

recreation facilities, and home sports facilities, subject to Section 1245.12, and other
recreational facilities;subjeet-to-Section1245.06

SECTION 1230.06, SUBD. 3(B) R-3 MEDIUM DENSITY MIXED
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES SHALL
BE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

I/Page



VI.

VII.

VIIL

B. Swimming pools subject to Section 1245.06; sport courts, tennis_courts, home

recreation facilities, and home sports facilities, subject to Section 1245.12, and other
recreational facilities;subjeet-to-Seetion1245.06

SECTION 1230.07, SUBD. 3(B) R-4 MULTIPLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES SHALL
BE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

B. Swimming pools subject to Section 1245.06; sport courts, tennis courts, home

recreation facilities, and home sports facilities, subject to Section 1245.12, and other
recreational facilities; subjeet-to-Section1245.06

SECTION 1230.08, SUBD. 3 RC-1 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES SHALL
BE AMENDED BY ADDING THE FOLLOWING:

H. Swimming pools subject to Section 1245.06; sport courts, tennis courts, home recreation
facilities, and home sports facilities, subject to Section 1245.12, and other recreational
facilities.

SECTION 1245.12 SHALL BE ADDED TO THE CITY CODE AS
FOLLOWS:

1245.12 Sport Courts, Tennis Courts, Home Recreation Facilities, and Home Sports
Facilities.

Subd. 1 Administrative Permit Required. An administrative permit is required for
the installation of detached sport courts, tennis courts, home recreation
facilities, and home sports facilities.

A. The fee for the administrative permit shall be based on the City fee schedule.
B. The administrative permit shall include one electronic and one printed set
of plans drawn to scale that show in sufficient detail the following:

1. The proposed sport court, tennis court, home sports facility, or home
recreation facility location and its relationship to the other principal
buildings on the lot and on adjacent properties.

2. The size of the sport court tennis court, home sports facility, or home
recreation facility.

3. Fencing and other fixtures existing on the lot, such as utility
location, and trees.

2|Page



4. The location, size and a statement as to the types of equipment to be
used in connection with the sport court, tennis court, home sports
facility, or home recreation facility.

Subd. 2 Setbacks Required.

A. A sport court, tennis court, home sports facility, or home recreation facility

B.

C.

may be placed in side and rear yards but not in front of the building wall of
the principal structure.

A sport court, tennis court, home sports facility, or home recreation facility
and related fencing, walls, and the like shall be at least ten (10) feet from
any property line and any underground or overhead utility lines.

A sport court, tennis court, home sports facility, or home recreation facility
shall be located outside of public and private easements.

Subd. 3 General Requirements.

A. A sport court, tennis court, home sports facility, or home recreation

facility shall be included in lot coverage calculations and subject to lot
coverage maximums as contained in the applicable zoning district and/or
shoreland overlay district, whichever is most restrictive.

Solid facility walls shall not exceed ten (10) feet in height. Any building
wall in excess of six (6) feet shall require a building permit.

Chain link fencing or netting on fencing surrounding a sport court, tennis
court, home recreation facility or home sports facility may extend up to
twelve (12) feet in height above the sport court surface elevation. Any
fence structure in excess of six (6) feet shall require a building permit, if
required by the Building Official. Fences shall at all times be maintained
in good condition and are subject maintenance standards included in
Chapter 1245.05, Subd. 3, (A)(D), (F)-(G) of the City Code as may be
amended pertaining to fences.

The standards contained in Chapter 1245.08, Lighting, of the City Code
apply to sport courts, tennis courts, home recreation facilities and home
sports facilities. Lighting shall be designed with a ninety (90) degree
cutoff and shall be hooded to direct lighting downward and not toward
adjacent properties.

The standards contained in Chapter 6, Section 660 (Noise) of the City

Code apply to sport courts, tennis courts, home recreation facilities and
home sports facilities.

3|Page



IX. EFFECTIVE DATE: THIS ORDINANCE IS EFFECTIVE UPON ITS
ADOPTION AND PUBLICATION AS PRESCRIBED BY LAW.

Adopted by the City of Norwood Young America onthe  day of ,2021.

Attest: Carol Lagergren, Mayor

Angela Brumbaugh, City Clerk

Adopted:
Published:

4|Page



City of Norwood Young America
Summary of Ordinance 343
Amending City Code Chapter 12, Land Use

The City of Norwood Young America has adopted Ordinance 343 entitled “An Ordinance
Amending Chapter 1200.04, Definitions, and Chapters 1230.04-1230.07, Residential Zoning
Districts, Section 1230.08, Residential Neighborhood Commercial District, and Adding Section
1245.12 to Provide for Sport Courts, Home Recreation Facilities, and Home Sports Facilities™.

The Ordinance updates zoning code definitions to include sport courts, home recreation facilities,
and home sports facilities. The Ordinance provides for sport courts, tennis courts, home
recreational facilities, and home sports facilities as permitted accessory uses in the R-1, R-2, R-3
and R-4 residential districts and the RC-1 Residential Neighborhood Commercial District. The
code amendment also requires an administrative permit and site plan for sport courts and provides
for performance standards.

Effective Date: This ordinance becomes effective upon its passage and publication according to
law. The ordinance was adopted by the City Council on November 22, 2021.

A copy of the complete ordinance is available for review at the Norwood Young America City
Offices, located at 310 Elm St W. If you have any questions, please contact the City at (952) 467-
1800.




al

N_Q_‘" wood ‘YOWty America

A ——
more than a place, it's home.

To: Mayer Lagergren and Council Members
From:  Angela Brumbaugh, City Clerk-Treasurer
Date: November 22, 2021

Subject: Financial Plan 2022-2026

Attached is Abdo’s draft financial plan for the years 2022 - 2026. Brad and Tyler will be in attendance to
go through this document and answer any questions you may have.

If you are ready to approve it without changes:

Recommendation:

Motion to approve the 2022 - 2026 Financial Plan presented by Abdo.



]Vofwood 'Yécmj "

ﬁmemca
more than a place, it's home,

To: Mayer Lagergren and Council Members

From: Personnel Committee
Angela Brumbaugh, City Clerk-Treasurer
Date: November 22, 2021

Subject: Increase PERA contribution for the Fire Department

Fire Chief ZumBerge and Assistant Chief Glander presented a cost analysis report which was done by
PERA. The report shows the fund along with the City’s annual contribution can support an increase to
their benefit level from $2,800 to $3,000 per service year.

The City has contributed $3500 to their fund which is great than the $1,633 that is needed therefore an
increase to the benefit level will not force any additional amount needed.

The Personnel Committee recommended the following:

Recommendation:

Motion to increase the current retirement benefit by $200 to a total of $3000 per Service Year.



Publio Employees Retirement Assoolafion of Minnesota
80 Empire Drive, Sufte 200
5L Paul, MN 55103-2088
Phone: 651-208-7480 or 1-800-652-0026

Wabsite: Www.ninpera.org

August 3, 2021 PERA ID

8554-01
Govemning Body and Fire Chief
NYA Fire Depariment :

citvadmin@city Mmlcum,'magecnig[@gmaii.ggm.

Wannelvadwmmquembram:nm belttnntelheeostufhmlngﬂmbeneﬂlavellnmeﬂatemmwmmarﬁmhter?lan administerad by
PERA. anedmmehﬁmaMmedmhpedmhspmdsheiandaeuumwsbrh banomlwﬂlmmqumd.memuhareahown
below.

A. Benslit Level (per year of service): $ 2800 % 3000 $ 3100 s 3,200
B. Projected Present Assets 12/31/2021 [Altached) 861,550 881,560 881,580 881,580
C. Acorued Liablity 12/31/2021 [Atlached] 876,330 804,511 930,802 957 078
D. Suplus/ (Defici) [B-C] 3,250 (22,031) (49,112) (75,498)
E. Funding Ratio at 12/31/2021 B 100% 7% 85% 92%
F. Accrued Liabfiity 12/31/2022{Attached) 250,386 988,374 1,017,358 1,048,506
G. Financlal Requirement: [ncreass in Liability { -c} 81,058 83,883 86,667 80,428
H. Fimanclal Requirement: PERA Fees {530/member] 1,110 1,110 1,110 1,110
i. Financlal Requirement: 1/10th of Deflolt/{Surplue, ¥ 3rd yr) [D#10] {325) 2,263 4,911 7,550
J. Financial Requirement: Total [GHH+) 92,680 88,088

K. Reduelicns fo Financlal Requirement: N
Projocied Firo State Ad [2021 Amount @1.035] - %738
IM@nt&uﬁmMmijemdel : ‘83,805

L. Esfimated Required Contribution (AN ]  Neme $ 183 % 7,088 %

Pleaumtamalhanamewmuhwnly. ThaﬂmshownabweonmLmasﬂmntauormmwconaihuﬁommﬂwouldbadueonnmmum,
2022 and beyond at the glven benefit lsvels.

If you have any questions, plente do not hesitate to contact me by phane (851-201-2666) or by emall at sharyn.north@mnpera. org.
Sincerely,
M 7ot

Sharyn North
Principal Aceounting Officer, PERA




'____'_.-_ bk I‘. .||.--_'I i
more than a place. it’s home

Date: November 22, 2021

To; Members of the City Council

From: Carol Lagergren

Re:  Planning Consultant Final Contract for 2022

Cynthia Smith-Strack has provided a contract option with a limited renewa! time frame for 2022.
The proposed contract is attached.

Please note the following language in her letter documenting her commitment to a smooth
transition (this language is not in the contract):

... please know | am committed to a smooth transition be that working with onboarding
of new staff or a new consulting planner. The attached contract iflustrates an end date of
February 28th for continued full service as being delivered now. Please know that |
anticipate availability beyond that date to facilitate a transition as needed through May
1st. Thereafter, if high level assistance is desired for complex development reviews I also
anticipate potential availability.

® The cost for 2022 is $100 per hour.
® The cost for 2021 was $80 per hour
® The cost for 2020 was $80 per hour.

Recommendation: Approve the contract with Strack Consulting LLC for 2022.

Norwood Young America

310 Eim Street West PO Box 59 - Norwood Young America MN 55368 - (952)467-1800 - www.cityofnya.com



SLLC

November 11, 2021

Honorable Mayor Caroi Lagergren VIA Email: clagergren@nyacouncil.com
Acting Administrator Angela Brumbaugh abrumbaugh@cityofnya.oom
City of Norwood Young America

PO Box 59

Norwood Young America, MN 55388
Dear Mayor Lagergren and Acting Administrator Brumbaugh,
This is truly an exciting time as possibilities abound within the City of Norwood Young Americai

Growth and redevelopment opportunities will undoubtedly flourish as Highway 212 expands and talented
elected and appointed leaders craft and implement the City's vision. t am genuinely grateful for having had
an opportunity to pariner with leaders and assist the City with planning consultation services for many years.

Or non-renewal is desired.

in closing I'd like to thank elected officials, appointed officials, and City staff for their partnership ang
collaboration. Envisioning and providing for growth and nurturing redevelopment requires a consistent team
effort along with open-mindedness, give and take, and occasionally making difficuit decisions. Your
dedication and commitment to what is best for the City of Norwood Young America shines brightly.

Please feel free to contact me if needed.

Thank you again for the opportunity to provide consuilting services to the City of Norwood Young America.

7 &~ e
- L 't:‘ﬁr‘f-'“" Q-”'%G i

Cynthia Smith Strack
Consuftant

o



AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of , 2021 by and
between the City of Norwood Young America, a Municipal Corporation, hereinafter referred to as
the “City” and Strack Consulting LLC, a Limited Liability Company, hereinafter referred to as the
“Company”.

I DEFINITIONS

A. City — The “City” shall be defined as the City of Norwood Young America, a
Municipal corporation.

B. Company — The “Company” shall be defined as Strack Consulting LLC, a Limited
Liability Company.

C. Consulting Planner Services ~ “Consulting Planner Services” shall be defined as
consulting services relating to municipal planning for the City of Norwood Young
America.

D. Hourly Fee- The “Hourly Fee” shall be defined as $100 per hour fee charge for
Consulting Pianner Services. Invoicing will occur on a monthly basis for the
contracted hours. The Company shall be reimbursed for additional expenses
including, but not limited to, long-distance phone charges, postage and copying.

E. Reimbursable Expenses- "Reimbursable Expenses” shall be defined as the
expenses associated with projects completed for the City including long distance
telephone service fees, long distance fax charges, printing and reproduction of
documents, supplies directly related to a specific service or project.

il SCOPE OF SERVICES AND FEES

The Company will work with development applicants, City staff, City Consultants, the Planning
Commission, the City Council, and others on various planning projects as outlined herein. |t
is the intent of this agreement that there will be a close cooperative working relationship
between the Company and the City.

Basic services and fees shall include:

A. The Company shall provide Consutting Planning Services on an as needed basis.

B. The Company shall attend approximately one Planning Commission and/or one City
Council meeting per month as well as additional meetings as directed by the City.

C. Asdirected, the Company shall perform the following types of tasks:
1. Review, evaluate and make recommendations on development/site plans,

conditional use permit applications, rezoning/zoning amendment appiications,

City of Norwood Young America — Consuiting Planner Agreement — Strack Consulting LLC. Page 1



variance requests and requests for subdivision approval;

2. Develop and implement policies, strategies, plans, programs and regulations
related to: future development & redevelopment (planning); existing & proposed
uses of land (zoning); and platting of property (subdivision & resubdivision);

3. Advise builders, developers and Property owners on ordinance requirements and
provide technicat design assistance as directed;

4. Revise, update and develop new ordinances relating to land use planning and
property subdivision if directed;

5. Serve as professional staff for Planning Commission by preparing reports,
presentations and resolutions as directedlwarranted;

6. Prepare reports for City Council meetings regarding recommendations by the
Planning Commission;

7. Conduct research and develop policies related to City planning activities as
requested/directed;

8. Coordinate development review process with City Staff, the City Engineer and
Building Official:

9. Advise and/or assist with staff transition as requested/directed;
10. Assist with other planning and Zoning related duties as assigned or apparent.
D. The Company shall invoice the City on a monthly basis for contract hours, plus
reimbursable expenses as approved by the City. An itemized monthly invoice of the tota)
hours and projects completed by the Company shalil be provided to the City.

E. The Company may provide additional assistance in conjunction with specific projects as
authorized by the City for a lump sum project fee or on an hourly basis.

It RESPONSIBILITIES

A. The Company shali respond to inquiries from the City or development applicants
in a timely fashion,

B. The Company shall prepare and submit itemized invoices detailing the projects
completed and the dates in which services were provided.

City of Norwood Young America — Consuiting Planner Agreement — Strack Consulting LLC. Page 2



V. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A. Assignment. Neither party hereto may assign, pledge or transfer their interest,
obligation and responsibilities under and pursuant to this Agreement, without the
other party’s prior written consent.

B. Right of Termination. The City may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days
written notice to the Company. The Company may terminate this agreement upon
thirty (30) days written notice to the City. In such event, the City wiil pay the
Company for all billable hours provided by the Company and all approved
reimbursable expenses up to the date of termination.

C. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and is binding upon
the parties hereto and their respective heirs, representatives, successors and
assigns.

D. Amendments. This Agreement can be amended only in writing signed by both
parties.

V. TERM OF AGREEMENT
This Agreement covers the period beginning January 1, 2022 and ending February
28, 2022

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have set their hand as of the date first written above,
City of Norwood Young America, a Municipal

Corporation

By:

Its:

Dated:

Strack Consulting LLC, a Minnesota Limited
Liability Company

By: [w’?““j""ié St

lts:  President/Chief Manager

Dated: November 11, 2021

City of Norwood Young America ~ Consulting Planner Agresment — Strack Consuiting LLC. Page 3



mla®g

_/Vorwood _Yo'cmy mericd

[ ——
more than a place, it'’s home.

TO: Mayor Lagergren and City Council
FROM: Karen Hallquist, Economic Development Marketing Director
DATE: November 22, 2021

SUBJECT: Approval of NYA Community Video and Commercial

OrangeBall Creative and their production team submitted the final draft of the NYA Community Video
and Commercial this week. Once approved, the video will be used on the City website, NYA-TV, other
social media outlets and used for presentations with developers and new businesses.

Both video's will be reviewed at the meeting:

NYA Master - (Full Length):
https://www.dropbox.com/s/y338igzht2er7k3/NYA%20%28F ull%20Promo%29%20v7--

H2649%201080p24.mp42di=0

NYA v1 (short version):
https://replay.dropbox.com/share/eDFfi2 Y6K8looxM?video version id=

HOUXqwyKt pAH3HIpl2syM7kWbVuiFRUSkub1i

id rvw%3AAAAAANSSAW

Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve the final draft of the NYA Community Video and Commercial.



Wood %mfy ﬂmef-rca
more than a place, it's home.

TO: Mayor Lagergren and City Council
FROM: Karen Hallquist, Economic Development Marketing Director
DATE: November 22, 2021

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution 2021-38; Approving Sale of Lot 7, Block 2 Tacoma West Industrial
Park

Attached is a resolution and draft of the purchase agreement for the sale of Lot 7, Block 2 Tacoma
West Industrial Park to YMI Properties, LLC (aka Yeager Machine), YMI Properties, LLLC will be
purchasing the 2.09 acres of land for $250.361.11. The proposed plan is to facilitate the construction
of an expansion to their existing manufacturing facility.

The Planning Commission has reviewed YMI Properties, LLC proposed plan and determined the
conformity with the general plans for the development of Tacoma West Industrial Park and the City as
described in the Comprehensive Plan.

YMI Properties, LLC will be responsible for an administrative combination of the existing and proposed
property, and vacation of easements as described within the purchase agreement.

Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-38; Approving Sale of Lot 7, Block 2 Tacoma West Industrial
Park to YMI Properties, LLC.



CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-38

RESOLUTION APPROVING SALE
OF LOT 7, BLOCK 2, TACOMA WEST INDUSTRIAL PARK

WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America, MN (the “City") owns a parcel of land
described as Lot 7, Block 2, Tacoma West Industrial Park {the “Property”), Carver County located
at 419 Tacoma Circle that is zoned for industrial use; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to sell Lot 7, Block 2, Tacoma West Industrial Park;

WHEREAS, YMI Properties, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company has offered to
purchase the Property from the City for the sum of $250,361.11, subject to the terms of a written
purchase agreement; and

WHEREAS, based upon direction provided by the City Council, the City Attorney and other
City staff have worked with YMI Properties, LLC on the initial draft of the purchase agreement;
and

WHEREAS, a copy of the purchase agreement is attached as Exhibit A (the *Purchase
Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Purchase Agreement grants YMI Properties, LLC a right to terminate its
obligation to the purchase of the Properties under certain circumstances, which the City Council
finds is reasonable under the circumstances; and

WHERAS, the City Council further finds it is in the best interests of the City and its
residents to accept YM! Properties, LLC offer to purchase the Properties; and

WHEREAS, the City Council further finds the form of the Purchase Agreement is
acceptable; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §462.356, subd. 2, the City Council further
finds the sale of the Property has no relationship to the City’s comprehensive municipal plan and
that the City may dispense with the requirements of Minnesota Statutes §462.356, subd. 2,to the
extent such requirements apply: and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORWOOD YOUNG AMERA, MINNESOTA:

1. The above recitals and findings are incorporated as resolutions of the City Council.

2. The sale of the Properties to YMI Properties, LLC for the sum of $250,361.11 is
approved, subject to the terms of the Purchase Agreement.

3. The form of the Purchase Agreement is approved. Further, the City Administrator and
the City Attorney are authorized to complete the exhibits attached to the Purchase
Agreement and to make any revisions to the Purchase Agreement they deem necessary
or desirable.

4. The Mayor and City Administrator/City Clerk are authorized to execute and deliver on
behalf of the City, the Purchase Agreement and any other documents they deem
necessary or desirable to meet the City's obligations under the Purchase Agreement



including, but not limited to, a limited warranty deed for the Properties. The execution
of any document or instrument by the appropriate officers of the City shall be
conclusive evidence of the approval of such document or instrument in accordance
with the terms of this resolution.

The City Administrator/City Clerk is authorized to expend funds to pay any costs
allocated to the City under the Purchase Agreement or incurred to meet the City’s
obligations under the Purchase Agreement including, but not limited to, costs
associated with title examination, title correction, transfer taxes, and closing costs.

Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America this 22n
day of November, 2021.

ATTEST:

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

Angela Brumbaugh, City Clerk/Treasurer



RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A

Purchase Agreement



PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS PURCHASE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made as of this day of
» 2021 (the “Effective Date”), between City of Norwood Young America, a
municipal corporation under the laws of the State of Minnesota (“Seller”), and YMI Properties,
LLC, a corporation under the laws of the State of Minnesota, and/or assigns (“Buyer”).

RECITALS

A. Seller is the fee owner of one parcel of record legally described as Lot 7, Block 2,
Tacoma West Industrial Park, Carver County, Minnesota consisting of
approximately 2.09 acres of land (together the “Property”).

B. Seller desires to sell the Property to Buyer and Buyer desires to purchase the
Property from Seller pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants set forth herein and other good
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which the parties hereby acknowledge,
Seller and Buyer hereby agree as follows:

1. Sale of Property. Subject to compliance with the terms of this Agreement, Seller
agrees to sell the Property to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to buy the Property from Seiler.

2, Eamnest Money., Within five (5) days after the date of full execution and delivery of
this Agreement, Buyer shall deposit Twenty Five Thousand, Thirty Six and 11/100 Dollars
($25,036.11) (such deposit together with the interest earnings thereon is referred to herein as
the “Earnest Money™) to be deposited with and held in trust in an interest bearing account
(all interest earned thereon shall be retained by Selier ) by Carver County Abstract and Title
(the “Title Company”) until applied to the Purchase Price at Closing (as defined in Section 6
below) or otherwise disbursed to Buyer or Seller as required in this Agreement. The Earnest
Money shall be disbursed as follows as applicable:

(a) If Seller terminates this Agreement pursuant to Section 22 hereof because of
Buyer’s default, the Earnest Money, shall be disbursed to Seller upon such
termination. If Buyer terminates this Agreement pursuant to Section 22
hereof because of Seller’s default, the Eamnest Money, shall be disbursed to
Buyer upon such termination.

(b)  If Buyer terminates this Agreement due to any casualty or condemnation
pursuant to Section 13 hereof, the Earnest Money, shall be disbursed to Buyer
upon such termination.

(©) If Buyer terminates this Agreement before or on the Contingency Date as
provided in Section 4 hereof, the Earnest Money, shall be disbursed to Buyer
upon such termination.



(d  Notwithstanding anything contained herein, if Buyer proceeds to Closing,
the Earnest Money shall be credited to the Purchase Price, and the Eamest
Money shall be disbursed to Seller at Closing.

3. Purchase Price. The “Purchase Price” for the Property shall be $250,361.11. The
Purchase Price, plus or minus any prorations contemplated hereunder, shall be paid at
Closing as follows:

(@8  The disbursement of the Earnest Money to Seller; and

(b)  The balance of the Purchase Price shall be paid by wire transfer or other
immediately available funds.

4. Contingencies. The Buyer’s obligation to close on the transaction contemplated
hereunder is contingent upon the occurrence of the events described below.

(a) On or before, ninety (90) days after the Effective Date (the “Contingency
Date™):

i, Title and Survey. The condition of title shall have been found
acceptable to Buyer, or been made acceptable, in accordance with the
requirements and terms of Section 5 below. The Contingency Date
shall be extended as necessary as provided in Section 5(d) hereof.

il. Testing, Investigation. Buyer shall have determined that it is satisfied,
in Buyer’s sole discretion, with the results of all matters disclosed by
soil tests, soil borings, engineering inspections, structural and
mechanical inspections, surveys, and any and all other reviews, tests
or studies of the Property, including tests and inspections relating to
asbestos and the adequacy of utilities available to the Property, all
such tests, inspections and reviews to be obtained at Buyer’s sole cost
and expense. Seller shall allow Buyer, and Buyer’s agents, access to
the Property without charge and at all reasonable times for the
purpose of Buyer’s investigation and testing the same. In performing
such investigation and testing Buyer shall make reasonable efforts to
minimize any interference with the Property’s operation. Buyer shall
restore the Property to the condition it existed prior to the testing, and
shall defend, indemnify, and hold Seller harmless from all costs and
liens related to said testing. Buyer’s obligations under this subpart (ii)
shall survive termination and closing.

1ii, Environmental Investigation. Buyer shall have determined that it is
satisfied, in Buyer’s sole discretion, with the results of all matters
disclosed by hazardous waste and environmental reviews of the
Property. Seller shall allow Buyer, and Buyer’s agents, access to the

2.



iv.

Property without charge and at all reasonable times for the purpose of
Buyer’s investigation and testing the same. All such tests, inspections
and reviews will be obtained at Buyer’s sole cost and expense. Seller
shall provide any Phase One Environmental Assessment in Seller’s
possession.

Misc. Contingencies.

" Seller not being in default under the terms of this
Agreement;
= Determination by Buyer that the Property is suitable for

Development, in Buyer’s sole discretion, for Buyer’s
planned use, including, but not limited to, signage; and

Document Review. Within 15 days of the Effective Date, Seller shall
provide Buyer with true and correct copies of all documents and
materials in Seller’s possession relating to the Property, including but
not limited to:

= Current and prior year’s property tax statements;

. Any title evidence or survey of the Property;

. Written notices received from any governmental
organization of any violation regarding operation of the
Property;

. Engineering and environmental inspection reports, any

environmental remediation plans, any no-action letters or
other documentation relating to completion of
environmental remediation at the Property;

= Phase I and Phase II reports, if any; and

] Soil tests, engineering reports, property condition reports,
plans, site plans, surveys, title policies, real estate tax and
assessment information, topographic data and reference
points, service and maintenance contracts and records, and
other pertinent documents related to the Property which may
be reasonably requested to expedite Buyer’s review of the

Property.

The contingencies set forth in this Section 4 are for the sole benefit of the Buyer
and Buyer shall be entitled to waive any and all components of such contingencies
by written notice to Seller, If any contingency set forth in this Section 4 has not
been satisfied on or before the Contingency Date, then this Agreement may be

3.



terminated by Buyer with written notice to the Seller. Such notice of termination
may be given at any time but no later than 5:00 p.m. central time on the Contingency
Date.

Upon any such exercise of the right of termination, the Agreement shall be
terminated, the Earnest Money shall be returned to Buyer, provided that Buyer
provides evidence of payment of all work performed during its investigation and
the Property has been restored to substantially the same condition as it was prior to
Buyer’s work, and the parties shall have no further obligations to each other except
as to those obligations which specifically survive termination. If Buyer is unable
to provide evidence of payment of all work performed during its investigation that
part of the Earnest Money equal to one and one half times the amount of the claim
outstanding shall continue to be held for a period of up to 140 days following
termination to ensure all investigative work of Buyer and all restoration work from
testing is completed to the satisfaction of the Seller and that no mechanic’s liens
are filed for the non-payment of labor provided and/or materials for improvements
ordered or performed at the request of the Buyer during the inspection period. If
Buyer does not terminate this Agreement on or before the Contingency Date, all
Earnest Money shall become non-refundable except as otherwise provided by this
Agreement.

UPON BUYER’S COMPLETION OF DUE DILIGENCE DURING THE
INSPECTION PERIOD, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THIS
AGREEMENT, BUYER SHALL ACCEPT THE PROPERTY IN ITS "AS
IS" CONDITION WITHOUT FURTHER WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE
FROM THE SELLER AFTER THE CONTINGENCY DATE.

Title.

(a) Condition of Title. On the Closing Date, Seller shall be required to convey
fee title to the Property to Buyer, subject to no liens, easements,
encumbrances, conditions, reservations or restrictions other than the
Permitted Encumbrances (as defined below).

(b)  Title Evidence. The following shall collectively constitute the “Title
Evidence™:

(i) Title Insurance Commitment. Buyer shall obtain, at Buyer’s expense
within 15 days after the Effective Date a commitment (the “Title
Commitment”) from the Title Company for an Owner’s Policy of
Title Insurance on a current ALTA form issued by an insurer
licensed in Minnesota in an amount requested by Buyer. The Title
Commitment shall be accompanied by copies of all documents listed
on the Title Commitment or affecting the Property with proper
searches for bankruptcies, judgments, liens and assessments. While
Seller shall be responsible to pay all examination and commitment

4.



fees, Buyer shall be responsible to pay the cost of the premium for
the Title Policy and any endorsements to the Title Policy.

(1)  Survey. Buyer shall have the right to obtain an ALTA/NSPS land
title survey of the Property (the “Survey”) within sixty (60) days
after the Effective Date.

()  Buyer’s Objections. Within 15 days after receiving the last of the Title
Evidence, Buyer shall make written objections (“Objections™) to the form
and/or contents of the Title Evidence. Buyer’s failure to make Objections
within such time period will constitute waiver of objections. Any matter
shown on such Title Evidence and not included in Buyer’s Objections (other
than existing mortgages, judgments or liens which may be satisfied by the
payment of a fixed sum of money) shall be a “Permitted Encumbrance”
hereunder.

The Buyer acknowledges and agrees that Seller shall have no obligation to
cure the following encumbrances which shall be deemed Permitted
Encumbrances:

a. Building and zoning laws; and
b. platted utility and drainage easements.

(d)  Seller Cure Period. Seller shall have 30 days after receipt of the Objections
to make reasonable good faith efforts to cure the Objections, during which
period the Contingency Date will be extended and the Closing will be
postponed if necessary. If the Objections are not cured within such 30-day
period, Buyer’s options will be to do the following: (i) terminate this
Agreement by written notice to Seller and the Earnest Money shall be
disbursed to Buyer; or (i) waive the Objections and proceed to close.

6. Closing. The consummation of the purchase and sale transaction contemplated by
this Agreement (the “Closing”) shall occur on or before, the tenth (10%) day after the earlier
of: (i) the expiration of the Contingency Period; and (ii) the date that Buyer satisfies all of
the contingencies in Section 4 above (the “Closing Date™), at such place as Buyer and
Seller may agree; provided, however, that Buyer shall have the option to extend the closing
date for up to 90 days. Seller shall deliver possession of the Property to Buyer on the
Closing Date.

7. Seller’s Closing Obligations. On the Closing Date, Seller shall execute and/or
deliver to Buyer the following items, which are referred to as “Seller’s Closing



Documents.” Seller’s Closing Documents shall be duly executed and, where appropriate,
be in recordable form.

(@)

(b)

©

(d)
(e)

®

®

Deed. A Limited Warranty Deed signed by Seller for the Property (the
"Deed"), subject only to the Permitted Encumbrances, and subject to Buyer’s
obligations under paragraph 25 hereof, which shall be called out in the Deed.

Bring Down Certificate, Deliver to Buyer an affidavit duly executed by
Seller that reaffirms the truth and accuracy of Seller’s representations and
warranties set forth in this Agreement as of the date of Closing.

Seller’s Affidavit. An Affidavit by Seller indicating that on the Closing Date,
other than the Permitted Encumbrances, there are no outstanding, unsatisfied
judgments, divorce proceedings, tax liens or bankruptcies against or
involving Seller or the Property; that there has been no skill, 1abor or material
furnished to the Property for which payment has not been made or for which
mechanics’ liens could be filed; and that there are no unrecorded interests in
the Property.

FIRPTA Affidavit. A non-foreign affidavit as required by applicable law.

Authority. Deliver to Buyer such evidence as Buyer’s counsel and/or the
Title Company may reasonably require as to the authority of the persons
executing documents on behalf of Seller.

Other Documents. A closing statement and all other documents necessary to
transfer the Property to Buyer free and clear of all encumbrances except for
the Permitted Encumbrances and to allow the Title Company to record the
Deed and issue the Title Insurance Policy required by this Agreement.

Possession. Possession of the Property free of possessions by Seller and
others.

8. Buyer’s Closing Obligations. On the Closing Date, Buyer will execute and/or
deliver to Seller the following, which (in the case of documents) are referred to as “Buyer’s
Closing Documents.” Buyer’s Closing Documents shall be duly executed and, where
appropriate, be in recordable form.

(a)

(b)

Purchase Price. Pursuant to Section 3 above, Buyer shall provide to Seller at
closing the Purchase Price.

Title Policy. Title Company shall provide to Buyer a proforma title policy
or a suitably marked up Title Commitment (as defined herein) initialed by
the Title Company in the form required by this Agreement.



©)

GY

(e)

®

Authority. Deliver to Seller such evidence as the Title Company or Seller’s
counsel may reasonably require as to the authority of the persons executing
documents on behalf of Buyer.

IRS Reporting Requirements. Deliver to Seller any agreements or
information that may be necessary to comply with applicable transaction

reporting requirements of the Internal Revenue Service or any other
governmental agency.

Bring-down Certificate. Deliver to Seller an affidavit duly executed by
Buyer that reaffirms the truth and accuracy of Buyer’s representations and
warranties set forth in this Agreement as of the date of Closing.

Other Documents. A closing statement and all other documents necessary to
transfer the Property to Buyer and to allow the Title Company to record the
Deed and issue the Title Insurance Policy required by this Agreement.

9. Costs and Prorations. Seller and Buyer agree to the following prorations and

allocation of costs regarding this Agreement:

(2

(b)

©

(@

(©
®

All real estate taxes due and payable for all years prior to Closing shall be
paid by Seller. Seller shall pay all special assessments levied, deferred or
pending as of the Closing Date. Real estate taxes for the year of Closing
shall be prorated between Buyer and Seller based on the most recent tax
bill, so that Seller pays that portion of the real estate taxes payable up to and
including the Closing Date and Buyer pays that portion of the real estate
taxes payable after the Closing Date. Buyer shall pay all real estate taxes
due and payable in years following the Closing Date.

Seller shall pay all title charges for the issuance of the Title Commitment,
Buyer shall pay for any Title Policy premium for the owner’s policy of title
insurance, including any requested endorsements.

Buyer shall pay all costs of recording the Deed and Seller shail pay for the
cost of recording any other documents necessary to convey the Property as
required by this Agreement.

Seller shall pay the deed tax.

Buyer and Seller shall each pay one-half of the closing fees of Title Company.

All utility bills, charges, and other operating costs of the Property (other than
real estate taxes and special assessments) shall be allocated between Selier
and Buyer as of the Closing Date, so that Seller pays that portion of the bills,
charges, and other operating costs due and payable on or before the Closing
Date and Buyer pays that portion of the bills, charges, and other operating
costs due and payable after the Closing Date.

7.



(g)

Each of the parties will pay its own attorneys’ fees.

10.  Operations Prior to Closing. During the period from the date of Seller’s acceptance
of this Agreement to the Closing Date (the “Executory Period™), Seller shall:

11.

(a)

(b)

©

(d)

(©)

®

Operate and maintain the Property in the ordinary course of business in
accordance with prudent, reasonable business standards, including
maintaining liability insurance in the forms and amounts in place on the
Effective Date.

Not convey or otherwise transfer any of the Property without the consent of
Buyer.

Not execute any contracts, leases or other agreements regarding the
Property during the Executory Period that do not terminate on or before the
Closing Date without the written consent of Buyer, which consent may be
withheld by Buyer in its sole discretion.

Promptly deliver to Buyer a copy of any notice, consent, waiver, request or
other communication Seller receives from any public or private entity with
respect to the Property.

Timely pay and discharge all bills and monetary obligations and timely and
properly perform all of its obligations and commitments under all existing
contracts and agreements pertaining to the Property, except as to amounts
or obligations which Seller contests in good faith.

Not enter into any negotiations with or solicit any offer, inquiry or proposal
from any other person with respect to the sale, merger or other acquisition
of the Property.

Representations by Seller. Seller represents to Buyer as follows:

(a)

(b)

Authority. Seller has the requisite power and authority to enter into and
perform this Agreement and those Seller’s Closing Documents signed by it;
the foregoing documents have been or will be duly executed and delivered;
the execution, delivery and performance by Seller of such documents do not
conflict with or result in a violation of any judgment, order, or decree of any
court or arbiter or any other agreements of any nature to which Seller is a
party; such documents are or will be when signed valid and binding
obligations of Seller and are enforceable in accordance with their terms.

Contracts. Seller has not entered into any contracts for the sale of the
Property other than this Agreement. Seller has received no notice of and
has no knowledge of any rights of first refusal, right of first offer or options
to purchase the Property or any other rights or agreements that may delay
or prevent this transaction. No person or entity is entitled to possession of
any of the Property other than Seller. There is in effect no contract or

8.



©)

(d)

(e)

®

®

agreement relating to occupancy, management or operation of the Property
that cannot be terminated on or prior to the Closing Date.

Compliance. To the best of Seller’s knowledge, the Property is in compliance
with applicable law, without the benefit of any “grandfathering” or similar
variance. Seller has received no notice or complaint from any governmental
agency or subdivision of a governmental agency of any legal or regulatory
noncompliance related to the Property, including but not limited to
noncompliance with health, safety, fire, electrical or building codes or
environmental, zoning, planning or other land use requirements. Seller has
received no notice of any default or breach of any covenants, conditions,
restrictions or easements affecting the Property. Seller has not received any
notice or complaint from any insurance underwriter relating to the condition
or operation of the Property. If Seller receives any such notice at any time
prior to Closing, Seller shall notify Buyer of such notice and, at Buyer’s
request, provide a copy of such notice, if in writing, to Buyer.

Mechanic’s Liens. There has been no labor or materials of any kind
furnished to or for the benefit of the Property for which payment in full has
not been made or with respect to which a construction lien may be filed
against the Property,

Proceedings: Litigation. There are no existing proceedings, or, to the best
of Seller’s knowledge, any threatened proceedings that would affect the
Property or the use thereof by Buyer, either administrative or judicial, and
there is no litigation or condemnation proceeding pending, or, to the best of
Seller’s knowledge, threatened, that would affect the Property or the use
thereof by Buyer. Seller has received no notice of and has no knowledge of
any contemplated special assessments against the Property, and there is
presently no real estate tax protest or similar tax abatement proceeding
pending with respect to the Property.

Other Agreements. There is no unrecorded note, mortgage, security
agreement, or other agreement affecting the Property that requires the
consent of any party (or Seller shall provide such consent if necessary at its
expense) or requires a change in the terms and conditions of the underlying
financing as a result of the sale contemplated by this Agreement, and that
there are no defaults existing in any such agreements affecting the Property.

Hazardous Materials. Seller has not stored, released, disposed of, nor
permitted any other party to store, release or dispose of, and to the best of
Seller’s actual knowledge there has not been any storage, release or disposal
of, any Hazardous Material in, on, about or from the Property, and Seller
has no knowledge of the existence in, on or about the Property of any
Hazardous Material.  For purposes of this subpart (g), the term
“knowledge”, shall refer to the actual knowledge of the City representative
with the most information about the Property. The term *“Hazardous

0.



()

@

(k)

)

Materials” means asbestos, urea formaldehyde, polychlorinated biphenyls,
nuclear fuel or materials, radioactive materials, explosives, known
carcinogens, petroleum products and by-products, and any pollutant,
contaminant, chemical, material or substance defined as hazardous or as a
pollutant or a contaminant in, or the release or disposal of which is regulated
by, any federal, state, county, municipal, local or other statute, ordinance or
regulation that relates to or deals with human health or the environment,
including, without limitation, all regulations promulgated by a regulatory
body pursuant to any such statute, ordinance, or regulation, including, but
not limited to, the Comprehensive Environmental Response and Liability
Act of 1980 (“CERCLA™), 42 U.S.C. § 9601, as amended,

Wells: Septic; Storage Tanks. There are no wells or individual sewage
treatment systems located on the Property, and there are no underground or
above ground storage tanks in, on or about the Property.

Documents True and Correct. All documents delivered by Seller to Buyer
in connection with the Property are true, complete and correct in all material
Tespects.

Private Restrictions. To the best of Seller’s knowledge and except as
disclosed in the Title Commitment:, there are no and will be no private
restrictions that affect the uses that may be made of the Property by Buyer,
including but not limited to agreements to subject architectural plans to an
association or other group; and provisions requiring the joining with others
in group actions.

Beneficial Easements, Licenses and Permits. There are no beneficial
easements, licenses or permits that are owned or possessed by Seller that
are necessary or useful for the operation of the Property that are not being
conveyed pursuant to this Agreement.

Methamphetamine Disclosure. To the best of Seller’s knowledge,
methamphetamine production has not occurred on the Property.

Each of the representations and warranties herein contained shall survive the closing or the early
termination of this Agreement and shall not merge into the Deed. Consummation of this Agreement
by Buyer with knowledge of any such breach by Seller will not constitute a waiver or release by
Buyer of any claims due to such breach. Seller’s representations and warranties contained in this
Section must be accurate in all material respects now and on the Closing Date as if made on the

Closing Date.

12, Representations by Buyer.

a. Authority. Buyer represents and warrants to Seller that Buyer has the requisite
power and authority to enter into this Agreement and Buyer’s Closing Documents
signed by it; such documents have been duly authorized by all necessary action on
the part of Buyer and have been duly executed and delivered; that the execution,

10.



13.

delivery and performance by Buyer of such documents do not conflict with or result
in violation of any judgment, order or decree of any court or arbiter to which Buyer
is a party; such documents are valid and binding obligations of Buyer, and are
enforceable in accordance with their terms. Each of the representations and
warranties herein contained shall survive the closing or the early termination of this
Agreement and shall not merger into the Deed. Consummation of this Agreement
by Seller with knowledge of any such breach by Buyer will not constitute a waiver
or release by Seller of any claims due to such breach.

Casualty; Condemnation.

(2)

®)

Casualty. The risk of loss from any casualty shall remain with Seller until
the Closing, and Seller agrees to maintain insurance on the Property in the
form and amount in place on the Effective Date through the Closing, If,
prior to the Closing Date, any casualty occurs with respect to all or any
material portion of the Property, Seller shall immediately give notice to
Buyer of such fact and at Buyer’s option (to be exercised within 30 days
after Seller’s notice), as Buyer’s remedy, either (i) this Agreement shall
terminate and the Earnest Money returned to Buyer, including accrued
interest, in which event neither party will have further obligations under this
Agreement, or (if) the Purchase Price shall be reduced by an amount equal
to the estimated cost to repair the Property less any insurance proceeds paid
to Buyer at Closing. If Buyer does not give such notice within 30 days, then
there shall be no reduction in the Purchase Price, and Seller shall pay to
Buyer on the Closing Date all of such insurance proceeds or, if the amount
of insurance proceeds is not yet known, Seller shall (1) pay to Buyer on the
Closing Date a reasonable estimate of such insurance proceeds, (ii) assign
to Buyer on the Closing Date all of Seller’s right, title and interest in and to
any remaining insurance proceeds and obtain any necessary consents of
Seller’s lenders and insurance agent to such assignment, and (iii) use its best
efforts to ensure that Buyer receives such remaining insurance proceeds,
including, but not limited to, working directly with its insurer to obtain the
remaining insurance proceeds.

Condemnation. If, prior to the Closing Date, any eminent domain
proceedings are commenced against all or any portion of the Property, at
Buyer’s option (to be exercised within 30 days after Seller’s notice), as
Buyer’s sole remedy, this Agreement shall terminate and the Earnest Money
returned to Buyer, in which event neither party will have further obligations
under this Agreement. If Buyer does not give such notice within 30 days,
then there shall be no reduction in the Purchase Price, and Seller shall assign
to Buyer on the Closing Date all of Seller’s right, title and interest in and to
any award made or to be made in the condemnation proceedings. Prior to
the Closing Date, Seller shall not designate counsel, appear in, or otherwise
act with respect to the condemnation proceedings without Buyer’s prior

11.



written consent, which consent shall not be delayed or withheld
unreasonably.

14.  Brokers’ Commission. Seller and Buyer represent and warrant that they have not
been involved with any real estate brokers or agents on its behalf'in connection with the transaction
contemplated under this Agreement and that no commissions or costs are owed or being paid to
any real estate broker or agent in connection with this transaction. FEach of the parties agrees to
indemnify and hold the other party harmless from any losses, liabilities or expenses (including
reasonable attomey’s fees) incurred by the other party in connection with any claim by any third
party or brokerage commission or fees relative to this Agreement for the sale of the Property.
Seller’s and Purchaser’s obligations under this Section 14 shall survive Closing or any termination
of this Agreement,

15.  Survival, All of the terms of this Agreement will survive and be enforceable after
the Closing and delivery of the Deed.

16.  Notices. Any notice required or permitted to be given by any party to the other
shall be given in writing, and shall be (1) hand delivered to the receiving party (or any officer of
such party), or (ii) mailed by United States registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
postage prepaid, or (iii) properly deposited with a nationally recognized, reputable overnight
courier, properly addressed as follows:

Ifto Seller:  City of Norwood Young America
Attn: City Administrator
310 Elm St. W,
Norwood Young America, MN 55368

with a copy:  Rupp, Anderson, Squires & Waldspurger
Attn: Jay Squires
333 South Seventh St., Ste. 2800
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Ifto Buyer:  YMI Properties, LLC
c/o Yeager Machine, Inc.
Attn: Mike Yeager
415 Tacoma Circle
Norwood Young America, MN 55368

withacopy: Larkin Hoffman Law Firm
Attn: Tom Alexander
8300 Norman Center Drive, Suite 1000
Bloomington, MN 55437-1060

Notices shall be deemed effective on the date of receipt. For purposes of this Agreement, any

notice shall be deemed to be received on the same day as sent with respect to hand delivery or e-
mail delivery, shall be deemed to be received on the first business day after the date sent with

12,



respect to delivery by overnight courier, and shall be deemed to be received on the third business
day after the date sent with respect to delivery by mail, Any party may change its address for the
service of notice by giving written notice of such change to the other party, in any manner above
specified, at least 10 days prior to the effective date of such change.

17.  Entire Agreement. This written Agreement constitutes the complete agreement
between the parties and supersedes any and all other oral or written agreements, negotiations,
understandings and representations between the parties regarding the Property. There are no verbal
or written side agreements that change this Agreement.

18.  Amendment; Waiver. No amendment of this Agreement, and no waiver of any
provision of this Agreement, shall be effective unless set forth in a writing expressing the intent to
so amend or waive, and the exact nature of such amendment or waiver, and signed by all parties
(in the case of amendment) or the waiving party (in the case of waiver). No waiver of a right in
any one instance shall operate as a waiver of any other right or as a waiver of such right in a later
or separate instance.

19.  Binding Effect. This Agreement binds and benefits the parties and their successors
and assigns,

20.  Controlling Law. This Agreement has been made under the laws of the State of
Minnesota, and such laws will control its interpretation and effect.

21.  Assignment. Buyer may assign its rights under this Agreement with the consent of
Seller, which will not be unreasonable withheld, conditioned or delayed. Seller may not assign its
rights under this Agreement without Buyer’s consent.

22.  Remedies. If Buyer defaults under this Agreement, Seller shall have the right to
terminate this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days advance written notice to Buyer in the manner
required by this Agreement. If Buyer fails to cure such default within thirty (30) days of the date
of such notice, this Agreement will terminate, and Seller shall be entitled to receive the Earnest
Money as liquidated damages. The termination of this Agreement and the receipt of the Earnest
Money will be the sole remedies available to Seller for such default by Buyer, and Buyer will not
be liable for damages or specific performance. If Seller defaults under this Agreement, Buyer’s
sole options are to either bring an action for specific performance or to terminate this Agreement
upon written notice to Seller and receive the Earnest Money.

23.  Counterparts. For the convenience of the parties, any number of counterparts
hereof may be executed and each such executed counterpart shall be deemed an original, but all
such counterparts together shall constitute one and the same Agreement.

24,  Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence with respect to all dates, deadlines and
other terms and conditions under this Agreement.

13.



25.  Development of Property. Buyer shall administratively combine the Property with
Lot 6, Block 2, Tacoma West Industrial Park, which is presently owned by Buyer and file an

application for the vacation of certain drain ge and utility easements running within each lot along
the common boundary line between such lots.

SELLER:

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA

Its: City Administrator

BUYER:
YMI PROPERTIES, LLC

By:

Mike Yeager
Its:

4861-0120-6530, v, 2

14.



N:.O____" Wooo %ﬂhy America

more than a place, it's home.

To: Mayer Lagergren and Council Members

From:  Angela Brumbaugh, City Clerk-Treasurer

Date: November 22, 2021

Subject: Notify Me Software - Tabled from November 8,2021

After the last meeting, the Notify Me Software request was tabled for more information. Below shows
some of the steps and what it can do:

1. The Software can be accessed from any laptop, cell phone, or device that has wifi capabilities

2. The information is taken from our Utility Billing Software. We can select certain streets, property
type, or people:

TOU Mav ™ tne IIIII'I FeCIpIents oy any of L NIeias HITeS DeIovs; tne FRCIPIBAT NST Wil BE LPOATen dccoramgry

 street Address . City Zip Code
" BayViewdl - Lakeview 55555
Lakeview Rd / 55331
Terrace Street.
“=Woods Way. .
Route roperty Type Preferred tanguage
-Please Sefect.. --Please Seject--
~Pleasa Select..
Agvisory
ALERT
Households with children under 18 Boat Stoage
s e e
Commercial
Community

Alert Recigients Fire Dept

v First Name ®  Last Name

LOCA] Law Enforcement

v Denns Davis ine, Mobile: Home: Lakevew  Muianesats
Pubkc Buiiding
v Dougilas Daws dougd Lateview MN e

3. By default all recipients in those areas are listed and we have the option of sending to everyone
or checking off the people we want it sent to.



4. There are options of voice (telephone), text, or email. Most Cities select all three in order to be
sure everyone.nas.the option of receiving it:

v Text Message

v Email

Trtle of Alert (50 Characters) «

Sewer Line Break

Please anter the Alert Hessage

PHONE/VOICE MESSAG et St e o ML SMS TEXT
itng Text 10 Sosecn recorved alents are process m Title {100 Characters)- SMS Text Message ¢160 Characters)”

the first few minutes. & will re:

Caller 1% ’ process eny dlers that ware
nat recerved 3 more timas in
-a76 4600 5 3 160 chars remareng
= the foliowing 30 minutes Ernalé Wessage (1900 Characiers) *
Voice of the tiessage~ Start Date -
malel 20201722
Start Time ~
1003 chars remainang
OET00
Altach Fite (max 22 3ME}

Wovese N fde salected.

Volce Text Message {500 Chasatters)-

5. We would type in our message and then have the ability to listen to it to be sure it is correct.
They have male or female voices along with Spanish.

Voice of the t81sage 7iaia1 Start Date -
make? Iw = 2020001722
Start Time

LCK tharz remainang
09:51:00
AILACh Fife (max size 364B)

Scower. Mo File selecied.

Valce Text tiessage 1500 Characiers)

Thisis & puldic alert we have a sewer kne break and ace
notifvi a te bod cooking and

Mv;mmulmméw

6. There is a separate area to put the message if we just want it to go to email.

Tote o Abert (50 Chasacters)-
Sewtr Line Beeak

Plaast enter the Abert Mirksage

PHONEAOQICE MESSAGE ot st St EMAIL

& > Ttk { OB bt aiers)

k- proceys. sy fiets. thae was Seifer

B0t Jyttregll mare WTeT W .
BEAIGAE0 = Pleace ol 0okt . ¢ !
S0 mentees Pt

o S MADE Faxt o Speech Test Messige 1960 Charauters) -
I drnkng wer uni! fnher nolee

atmpnng

Vore of the [AESTIEE " Lo Stary Thes i & pubiie sleet we hive & svee
prove. P be bewa i Bt noblymg aliresicents
S - — S iy

A Wsber U frthes Iratate
1030 chae rerummng
ATUIN e tman e 28y
Bae . alw et

Fewalen Femaiey Start Tens

Fairale koenshl Femakc Hanthi

Vot Tecl Message {500 Characiers) *

This 153 parbe alaet we Mave & sewer kae Lireal: snd are
meiyng SN (83 RIEAS &5 2 pretaUTian I BOK (eoking and
DrwIng wdter UM FATher nbikte:

45 Chird remaneng
Teat Phong Humber

attach a file



7. If we know we would like a message to go out at a different time, we can set the date and time
for it to go out. If not, the alert goes out approximately 15 minutes after entered into the
system.

8. There are Cities that also send newsletters by attaching it (see the last picture).

9. At this time, you can put in a phone number to have a test to listen to.

10. The entire process should only take minutes to accomplish.

11. Some of the areas people have used this software is for Utilities, project updates, street
sweeping, snow, no parking, and newsletters.

12. The cost is $570 per year with 2,000 text messages included. Anything over the 2,000 would cost
the City 5.04 per alert. For example 200 additional text message alerts would be an additional

S8.
Piease let me know if you have any additional questions. Thank you!

Recommendation:

Motion to approve the purchase of Notify Me software at a cost of $570 per year with an additional
fee if we surpass the free alerts.



Your Quote

publicalert@softlinedata.com

Softline Data, Inc.

This is a quote for the Public-Alert messaging software. This quote expires in 45 days
from 10/07/21.

Comment
Utility:
NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
Contact: Alicia Menzel Please call with any questioqs
. Ryan Davis
E-mail: accounting@cityofnya.com 1-800-657-0880

Phone: 952-467-1800 rvan.davis@softlinedata.com

City: Norwood Young America
State: MN

Zip: 56293

Households: 1001-1500

The following quote includes:

= Upload of data from city database or utility database.

= Daily backup of database for security.

= Setup and installation of software w/usernames and passwords.

= Unlimited users.

= Ability to have different departments manage customized database.
= Ability to create unique database criteria.

* Resident opt out option.

* Free email alerts.

= Alerts start over every year.

Limited Time Quote:

Cost Alerts
Public-Alert Software -Level 3 $570.00 5,000 a year
Total: $570.00

Softline Data, Inc. (800) 657-0880



ZVOI‘WOOd %cmy fimem'ca

more than a place, it's home.

To: Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members
From:  Angela Brumbaugh, Clerk/Treasurer
Date:  November 22, 2021

Re: Assessment Service Agreement with Carver County

We have received the service agreement for joint assessments with Carver County. Thisis a one year
agreement which we renew each year. Below shows the new 2022 rate along with the 2021 rate:

2022 2021 Increase
Assessment Assessment Per
Rate Rate Parcel

Residential valuation S 1437 S 1395 $§ 0.42
Agricultural valuation S 1494 § 1450 S 044
commercial/Industrial S 16.02 $ 1555 § 0.47

According to the agreement, the county will view and determine 20% of the parcels each year.

Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve the Service Agreement between the City and Carver County regarding Assessment Service
for the 2022 year.



SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR JOINT ASSESSMENT

This Agreement is entered into by and between the County of Carver, 600 East 4th Street,
Chaska, Minnesota 55318, through Carver County Assessor, (hereafter “County™) and City of
Norwood Young America, a municipal corporation under the laws of the State of Minnesota,
hereinafter referred to as the Town.

WHEREAS, the Town desires to enter into an agreement with the County to provide for the
assessment of property in said Town by the County Assessor’s Office; and

WHEREAS, Minn.Stat.§ 273.072 and Minn.Stat.§ 471.59 permit such an agreement for joint
assessment;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, it is agreed as
follows:

1) Term. That the Town, which is situated in the County of Carver, and which constitutes a
separate assessment district, shall have its property within Carver County assessed by the
Carver County Assessor for the assessment date of Tanuary 2, 2022. All work necessary
to the establishment of the estimated market value for each Carver County parcel in the
‘Town shall be performed by the Carver County Assessor or by one or more of the
licensed assessors under his/her direction and supervision.

2) Cooperation. It is hereby agreed that the Town and all of its officers, agents and
employees shall render full cooperation and assistance to the County to facilitate the
provision of the services contemplated hereby.

3) Payment Amount. The Town shall pay to the County for the assessment of property
with Carver County the sum of fourteen dollars and thirty seven cents ($14.37) per
residential valuation, fourteen dollars and ninety four cents (814.94) per agricultural
valuation, and sixteen dollars and two cents ($16.02) per commercial/industrial valuation
(for the assessment of January 2, 2022) existing or created before the closing of the
relative assessment year.

4) Payment terms. Full payment of all claims submitted by the County Assessor for
relative assessment dates shall be received by the County no later than November 15t of
the respective years.

5) The County agrees that in each year of this Agreement it shall, by its County Assessor or
one or more of his/her deputies, view and determine the market value of at least twenty
percent (20%) of the parcels within this taxing jurisdiction. Tt is further agreed that the
County shall have on file documentation of those parcels — physically inspected for each
year of this Agreement.

6) Data Privacy. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. Chap. 13, the parties agree to maintain and
protect data received or to which they have access. No private or confidential data



7)

8)

developed, maintained or received by the Town under this agreement may be released to
the public by the Town. The Town agrees to indemnify and hold the County, its agents
and employees, harmless from any and all claims or causes of action arising from or in
any manner attributable to any violation of the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act
by Town or its agents, assigns, or employees, including legal fees and expenses incurred
to enforce this provision of this agreement.

Mutual Indemnification. The Parties’ total liability under this Agreement shall be
governed by Minn. Stat. § 471.59, subd. 1a.

Each Party agrees that it will be responsible for the acts or omissions of its officials,
agents, and employees, and the results thereof, in carrying out the terms of this
Agreement, to the extent authorized by law and shall not be responsible for the
acts/omissions of the other Party and the results thereof. For purposes of determining
total liability for damages, the participating governmental units are considered to be a
single governmental unit, the total liability of which shall not exceed the limits for a
single governmental unit as provided in Minn. Stat, § 466.04, subd. 1.

Each Party agrees to defend, hold harmless, and indemnify the other Party, its officials,
agents, and employees, from any liability, loss, or damages the other Party may suffer or
incur as the result of demands, claims, judgments, or cost arising out of or caused by the
indemnifying Party’s negligence in the performance of its respective obligations under
this Agreement. This provision shall not be construed nor operate as a waiver of any
applicable limitation of liability, defenses, immunities, or exceptions by statute or
common law,

To the full extent permitted by law, actions by the parties pursuant to this Agreement are
intended to be and shall be construed as a "cooperative activity" and it is the intent of the
parties that they shall be deemed a "single governmental unit" for the purposes of liability,
all as set forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59, subd. la(a); provided further that for
purposes of that statute, each party to this Agreement expressly declines responsibility for
the acts or omissions of the other party.

The Parties of this Agreement are not liable for the acts or omissions of the other
participants to this Agreement except to the extent to which they have agreed in writing
to be responsible for acts or omissions of the other Parties.

No Joint Venture. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended or should be
construed as creating the relationship of co-partners or joint ventures with the County. No
tenure or any rights including worker’s compensation, unemployment insurance, medical
care, sick leave, vacation leave, severance pay, PERA, or other benefits available to
County employees, including indemnification for third party personal injury/property
damage claims, shall accrue to the Town or employees of the Town performing services
under this Agreement.



9) Records: Availability and Retention. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. §16C.05, subd. 5, the
Town agrees that the County, the State Auditor, or any of their duly authorized
representatives at any time during normal business hours and as often as they may
reasonably deem necessary, shall have access to and the right to examine, audit, excerpt,
and transcribe any books, documents, papers, records, et., which are pertinent to the
accounting practices and procedures of the Town and involve transactions relating to this
Agreement. Town agrees to maintain these records for a period of six years from the date
of termination of this Agreement.

10) Merger and Modification. It is understood and agreed that the entire Agreement
between the parties is contained herein and that this Agreement supersedes all oral
agreements and negotiations between the parties relating to the subject matter. All items
referred to in this Agreement are presumed to be incorporated or attached and are deemed
to be part of this Agreement. Where the incorporated terms differ with the terms of this
Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall control.

Any material alteration, modification, or variation shall be reduced to writing as an
amendment and signed by the parties.

11) Default and Cancellation. If the Town fails to perform any of the provisions of this
Agreement or so fails to administer the work as to endanger the performance of the
Agreement, this shall constitute default. Unless the Town’s default is excused by the
County, the County may, upon written notice to the Town’s representative listed herein,
cancel this Agreement in its entirety as indicated in (b.) below.

This Agreement may be cancelled with or without cause by either party upon thirty (30)
days written notice.

Representatives for each of the parties to this Agreement are as listed below:

Town/City County/Division
City of Norwood Young America Mark Meili Interim
310 Elm Street W. Carver County Assessor
NYA, MN 55368-0059 600 E 4™ Street Chaska MN 55318
Angela Brumbaugh mmeili@co.carver.mn.us

12) Subcontracting and Assignment. Neither party shall not enter into any subcontract for
the performance of any services contemplated under this Agreement without the ptior
written approval of the other party and subject to such conditions and provisions as the
other party may deem necessary. - The party attempting to subcontract or assign its
obligations shall be responsible for the performance of all Subcontractors.

No party may assign or transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement without
the prior consent of the other Parties and a fully executed Assignment Agreement,
executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved this Agreement,



or their successors.

13) Nondiscrimination. During the performance of this Agreement, the Town agrees to the
following: No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability,
marital status, public assistance status, criminal record, creed or national origin be
excluded from full employment rights in, participation in, be denied the benefits of or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any and all applicable Federal and State laws
against discrimination.

14) Health and Safety. Each party shall be solely responsible for the health and safety of its
employees and subcontractor’s employees in connection with the services performed in
accordance with this Agreement. Each party shall ensure that all employees, including
those of all subcontractors, have received training required to properly and safely perform
services outlined in this Agreement.

15) No Waiver. Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver by the either party of
any statute of limitations or exceptions on liability. If the either party fails to enforce any
provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or its right to
enforce it.

16) Severability. If any part of this Agreement is rendered void, invalid or unenforceable, by
a court of competent jurisdiction, such rendering shall not affect the remainder of this
Agreement unless it shall substantially impair the value of the entire Agreement with
respect to either party. The parties agree to substitute for the invalid provision a valid
provision that most closely approximates the intent of the invalid provision.

17) Applicable Laws. The Laws of the State of Minnesota shall apply to this Agreement,



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the City of Norwood Young America, has caused this Agreement to
be executed by its Chairperson/Mayor and its Town Clerk by the authority of its governing body
by a duly adopted resolution on

This the day of ,2021.

The County of Carver has caused this Agreement to be executed by its Chairperson and the
County Assessor pursuant to the authority of the Board of Commissioners by resolution adopted
on

This the day of ,2021.
CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA COUNTY OF CARVER
By: By:

Mayor Carol Lagergren Tim Lynch, Chairperson

Board of Commissioners

By: Attest:
Clerk —Angela Brumbaugh Dave Hemze/County Admin.

And:
Mark Meili
Interim County Assessor




g B

_/Vaﬁu/ood ‘Yc}uny merca

AR ——
more than a place, it's home.

TO: Mayor Lagergren and City Council
FROM: Karen Hallquist, Economic Development Marketing Director
DATE: November 22, 2021

SUBJECT: Approve Scheduling of Joint Commission Meeting

The last meeting of the Joint Commission of the NYA City Council, Planning Commission, Economic
Development Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission, NYA Area Chamber of Commerce and
Willkommen Heritage & Preservation Society was held on January 8, 2020. Attached are the minutes
from that meeting.

Since this meeting, the commissions have been working on completing the goals that were set for
them from the Downtown Redevelopment Plan which was implemented by the Joint Commission in
December 2018. Some of these goals will continue in everyday routines (i.e. timely nuisance follow
ups, positive business efforts), other projects are currently being worked on (i.e. historic walking tour,
sidewalk/trail connectivity, Main Street Streetscape project), however, a good majority of the goals
have been accomplished:
* Small Cities Development Program
Market Enrichment Program & updated Business Subsidy Policy
Bench Program
Two new murals
Springfest Artisan Fair
Downtown Design Guidelines
Elm Street Municipal Parking Lot
Holiday Decorations
Community Video
Main Level Business standards
Business survey
Business inquiry protocol

The NYA Economic Development Commission discussed the successes of the Downtown
Redevelopment Plan and recommends to the City Council to start the Joint Commission meetings back
up again in January 2022. The goal would be to bring all commission members together again to
discuss new projects/goals for the community going forward.

Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve Joint Commission meetings of the NYA City Council, Planning Commission,
Economic Development Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission, Senior Advisory Commission,
NYA Area Chamber of Commerce and Willkommen Heritage & Preservation Society to be scheduled
on the second Wednesday quarterly at NYA City Hall starting January 12, 2022, at 6pm.



NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA JOINT MEETING Minutes of the
Norwood Young America City Council, Norwood Young America Economic Development Commission,
Norwood Young America Planning Commission, Norwood Young America Parks & Recreation Commission
and NYA Area Chamber of Commerce

Wednesday, January 8, 2020 - 6:30 p.m.
City Hall Council Chambers, 310 Elm Street West, NYA MN 55368

1. Call to Order

Mayor Lagergren called the Joint Meeting of the City Council, EDC, Planning Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission
and Chamber of Commerce to order at 6:33pm.

Council Members in attendance: Carol Lagergren, Charlie Storms, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden

Planning Commission members in attendance: Mike Eggers

EDC members in attendance: Tonya Noeldner, Sarah Molnau, Jason Winter

Parks & Recreation members in attendance: none

Chamber of Commerce members in attendance: Kaarin Foede

Heritage Center members in attendance: LaVonne Kroells

Staff members in attendance: Steve Helget, City Administrator, Karen Hallquist, Economic Development Marketing
Director

Others Present: Julie Wigfield, Perry Forst

2. Adoption of Agenda
Motion: Storms/Heher to adopt the agenda as written. Vote 4-0. Motion passed.

3. Business
A. Vision of the Downtown Redevelopment Plan: The vision of the city of Norwood Young America is to build
upon the history of the two downtown areas, by enhancing the unique characteristics and architectural
features of the buildings, resulting in vibrant small-town downtowns with commercial, residential and
governmental uses,
a. Review Focus Areas (see attached)
i. 2020 Commission Goals - (Planning Commission (PC), Economic Development Commission
" (EDC), Parks & Recreation Commission {P&RC), Willkommen Heritage Center (WHC) These
areas are currently being worked on if not otherwise marked:
» Focus on the history of the downtowns and buildings
o Short-term: Inventory history of buildings and share with property owners - WHC
*  Elm Street properties are finished. Goal is to complete Main Street buildings for
Stiftungsfest.
» Adopt design guidelines which build on the German, Danish and Scandinavian character
o Short-term: Adopt design guidelines
* Heher confirmed the City Council adopted guidelines in March 2019.
* Aesthetics are important - maintain public and private infrastructure
© Short-term: Add benches to Historic Downtown YA and Norwood - P&RC
* P&RC is continuing to work on the trail/sidewalk plan in 2020,
o Short-term: Add fence or hedge to Municipal Park Lot - EDC
= Staff is acquiring bids for landscaping changes in parking lot.
o Short-term: Review enforcement procedures for nuisance violations - PC
® Helget confirmed timeline for enforcement of nuisance violation is 14 days.
o Long-term: Add additional decorative streetlights in Historic Downtown YA - EDC
= Xcel Energy outdoor lighting coordinator is to have a bid to the city by the end of the
month.
© Long-term: Add missing trees to Historic Downtown YA and Norwood - P&RC
* P&RCis working with city public service staff on tree replacement and maintenance
responsibility. Discussion on the visual connectivity of the two downtowns with potential
of planter containers, waste receptacles and benches.
* Expand sidewalks and trails and commercial district connectivity
o Short-term; Work with MnDOT on wayfinding signage changes & additions - EDC
* EDC staff is continuing to work with MnDOT, especiaily with Hwy 212 construction
starting this summer.,
o Long-term: Identify gaps in connectivity with existing trails and sidewalks - P&RC



* P&RC will continue to work on the trail/sidewalk plan in 2020.
¢ Develop a sense of space for community gatherings & events to bring people downtown -
o Short-term: Plan Downtown Air Fair and/or Music - Springfest - done!
s  Provide financial incentives to encourage redevelopment
o Short-term: Pursue Smali Cities Development Grant - EDC
* Applications are currently available. Deadline for grant is Sept 2022. EDC is currently
looking at using the Revolving Loan Fund to create a Market Enrichment Grant Program
that will offer the same benefits of the Small Cities Grant to businesses in any of the C-2,
C-3 and B-1 Business Districts.
¢ Preserve the commercial character of main levels of downtown buildings
o Short-term: Contact building owners regarding window displays - done!
* Expand commercial business opportunities by target marketing complimentary uses
o Short-term: Gather business input on potential financial incentives - EDC
» EDC will be sending out a survey to local businesses,
b. Review other opportunities
i. Mural -
Hallquist attended a Community Engagement seminar in Bloomington which shared info on “Goodspace Murals” and their
concept of more community involvement with the mural project. She will do more research and bring back to the February
meeting. Staff had also contacted the City of Belle Plaine and City of LeSueur to find out the process of their community
murals. Both of these communities hired contractor Lana Beck to complete the project.
ii. Holiday Décor
There has been great feedback from the community about the new holiday décor. Xcel Energy outdoor lighting
coordinator confirmed with staff that the city is able to put décor on their light poles. The décor can be added to each
year.
ili. Pop Up Sales
Hallquist has met with two local homebased business owner who are both interested in the concept of a pop up sale. The
next step would be to talk with vacant building owners on utilizing their space. The Springfest committee is hoping to be
able to have some of their featured vendors in a select few of vacant buildings.
iv. Old Town
Storms reported the Parks & Recreation Commission is planning on the repair of the buildings in fall of 2020. The
Commission is also seeking the contact information for local organizations to be able to call on them for future projects.
v. Historic Walking Tour
Kroelis and Hallquist have met to discuss the possibility of applying for a Partnership Program Grant through the
Minnesota Historical Society to assist in paying for a consultant to compile the historical information about the buildings in
the two historic downtowns. This information can then be digitized and used for virtual walking tours along with easier
access for brochures and paper materials,
vi. Drone Video Tour
Winters suggested contacting the City of Jordan to inquire who they hired for their video. OrangeBall Creative will be
sending a proposal plus staff contacted two other video companies. OrangeBall suggested waiting until fall of 2020 when
construction and underpass is completed.
¢. Discuss the process of starting a business in NYA
Lagergren asked for discussion on the process and potential hurdles of new businesses coming to NYA and how the City as
a whole, can improve,
i. First Contact ~ comments/suggestions/perceptions/hurdles
* Follow up email or phone call must be done and in 2 timely manner
« Find opportunities when there are concerns shared
* New businesses scared off with too many guestions
* Clear and consistent message ~ eliminate conversations of "you can't” but instead a
message of “how can we make this work.”
» lLanguage of options - not roadblocks
* Language staff uses must be positive “Not what you say, but how you say it.”
¢ Need to show interest
ii. Location - comments/suggestions/perceptions/hurdles
s  Lots of paperwork
» Everything feels like a slow process
e CUP process, applications and fees are cumbersome. Fees are not high, however, can
be for a small business.
» There seems to be so many requirements for CUPs and IUPs. Seems like owners are
asking for permission to run their businesses.



* The current industrial park covenant seems to [imit future expansion
Better communication with the industrial park businesses with potential new
businesses coming in

Is NYA comparable to other cities in their CUP and IUP requests?

NYA requires too many “extras”

Rights of the individual, rights of the neighbors, rights of the community
Specificity required before they are ready

So many steps required before opening a business

Labeling and use questions (primary & accessory)

Is the building inspector aware of city codes?

There needs to be city presence of support

Review city code as it could be restricting new businesses

iii. Finance
¢ Better understanding of Open to Business and available resources to all

4. Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 7:40pm
Motion: Storms/McPadden to adjourn. Vote 4-0. Motion passed.

Next Joint Meeting: Wed, April 8, 2020 6:30pm City Hall

Respectfully Submitted,

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

Karen Hallquist, Economic Development Marketing Director



al

N_-_O__....__’ w090 yc”“”j America

AR ———
more than a place, it'’s home.

TO: Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members
FROM: Tony Voigt, Public Service Director

DATE: November 22, 2021

RE: Award Drainage Ditch clean-out quotes

| am proposing to hire a contractor to clean out 1700 ft of ditch located directly north of 7t St SW and
west of 4" Ave SW. This ditch cleaning will be a continuation from the work completed earlier this year.
If the weather cooperates, | anticipate the project's completion towards the end 2021. The project
deadline is December 31,2021

We currently have $14,150 leftin the 2021 budget for ditch cleaning.

If the projectis approved, | will contact the landowners and obtain easements to enter these areas. We
will have all right-of-entry agreements and proper permits in place before we start the project.

| have included a copy of the RFQ and the 2 quotes we received for this project.

Henning Excavating $4,625
Schnelder Excavating $12,850
Suggested Motion:

Motion to approve hiring Henning Excavating to clean out the designated ditch area in the amount of
$4,625

Norwood Vowg Anerica

310EIm Street West PO Box 59 — Norwood Young America, MN 55368 — (952)467-1800 - www.cltyofnya.com



w FAmerica
more than a place, it's home,

REQUEST FOR QUOTES

NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
2021 DRAINAGE DITCH
MAINTENANCE

City of Norwood Young America
310 Eim Street W.
P.O. Box 59
Norwood Young America, MN 55368



GENERAL PROVISIONS

A, The City of Norwood Young America is accepting quotes to perform
maintenance on City owned Drainage Ditches as described in this RFQ,.

B. Responses submitted must provide complete information as indicated in this
request. The deadline to submit a quote is 10:00 a.m., Thursday, November 18,
2020.

City of Norwood Young America
Atiention: Tony Voigt

P.O. Box 59

Norwood Young America, MN 55368

C. Questions and inquiries regarding this request should be directed to:

Tony Voigt, Public Service Director
P.O. Box 59

Norwood Young America, MN 55368
(320) 761-5008

tvoigt@cityofnya.com

SCOPE OF WORK

. The Ditch Area and Location

The project will consist of cleaning sediment out of approximately 1700 ft of drainage
ditch. The ditch is located north of 7t St SW approximately 1000 ft east of Co Rd 33.
The proposed area starts at the backyard property lines of the residents at 4™ Avenue
SW running easterly then turning to the south and ending at 7* St SW. Attached is a
map indicating the location (“orange highlight”) of the drainage ditch area to be
cleaned out.

. Sediment Removal

Sediment removal is to consist of & minimum 6" removal below the outlet of the
existing ditch on 4* Ave SW and continuing to 6” below the inlet at 7* St SW and to
include an even grade maintaining fall between these two points. Grade is to be
verified by means of GPS machine control or a transit, Contractor is to verify with a
city representative that the sediment removal meets these standards. A typical cross
section of the proposed ditch cleaning is attached as well.

. Tree Removal

The City will assist in tree removal that impedes equipment from accessing the ditch.
The City will cut the trees necessary and will require the awarded contractor to assist
dragging tree debris to a suitable location whereas the city will chip and remove said
debris.



D. Ditch Access

VI

VIi.

VIi.

The City will obtain an agreement to access private property. The available access
points are the intersection of 4* Ave SW and Hwy &, the Westerly dead end of Webster
St W, and 7" St SW where the ditch dumps into an inlet that flows under the road as
detailed on the attached map.

Disposal of Sediment Material

Sediment material may be dumped onto City property located at 123 Reform Street N
(Oak Grove property). The city has a second location off Tacoma Ave if weather
permits. The awarded Contractor may also haul and dump the sediment material at
location outside the city if they choose. The dump site it to be verified with the city
representative before the project starts.

INSURANCE
The Contractor shall carry the following minimum limits of insurance coverage and
provide proof of such to the City. The City shall be listed as an Additional Insured.

Commercial General Liability $1,000,000
per occurrence for bodily injury

and property damage

Aggregate $2,000,000
Automobile Liability $1,000,000
Workers Compensation $500,000

and Employers’ Liability

PROJECT COMPLETION
The scope of work is to be completed by December 31,2021,

CONTRACTOR WARRANTY
Contractor shall warrant their workmanships

CITY RESPONSIBILITIES
A.  The city will apply for all necessary permits.,
B.  The city will obtain an access/easement agreement.

QUOTE
Quotes shall be provided as a whole dollar amount.

RIGHT TO REJECT QUOTES
The City reserves the right to reject any and all quotes received.

DISCLAIMER

The City of Norwood Young America shall not be liable for any costs incurred by a
contractor responding to this request for quotes or for any costs associated with
discussions required for clarification of items related to this quote.

3



LZ0Z/8/LL -eleq depy ‘wog 531 3aeyd ¢ weyy adow

mm._mm:_:ou_nvwmoao;n:mow ﬁtmtz m:% E%%E
VORIFNY ONNOA AOOMUON 40 ALID 9




Ditch Cross Section

Project Name;
Permit Number:
Date Issued: 11-9-21

Norwood Young America 2021 Drainage Ditch Maintenance

Average top width of ditch:

25 ft

S

o
s

Average depth of Average final
accumulated sediment to depth of ditch:
be removed:
12
1 ft v vid
. T

Average bottom width of ditch:

5 - ft

Length of ditch to be cleaned:
1700 ft




Estimate

David Henning
Jaremy Honping Date Estimate #
= ’ 11/18/2021 108
L7510 620d Stroet : -
New Gormazy: M 55567 Henning Excavating LLC
(2858 21 7858 2
R 55 2 o 512,855 260 17510 62nd Street
New Germany MN 55367
Name / Address
City of NYA
Project
Description Qty Rate Total
Nowv. 4,625.00 4,625.00
Ditch cleaning east side hwy 5 hauling dirt to city - dump site
Total $4,625.00

Phone #

E-mail

612-719-0736 henningexcavating] @frontier.com




CONTRACTOR'S QUOTE

Company name:_S¢ baeides Extuuidivng snt Gmcdimy T 4

Contact Person: Emb LJquhJL—

Title; E‘sl.‘m,-t_, / Iﬂfo.’; et I’M:mc.,ag

Address: A/ Y/ﬂ—

Phone Number,__ G 5> -242 4374

Quote: $ 12,8-5 o™~

Signature: = ———

[
Date: ’/‘//f/?l




Date:

To:

From:

Re:

/Vo!‘u/ood meqy

al

America

more than a place. it's home.

November 22, 2021

Finance Committee

Mayor Lagergren and Members of the City Council

Debt Obligations and Future Street Reconstruction Projects

Brad Falteysek and Tyler See from Abdo shared the following information at the most recent
Finance Committee meeting through the Five Year (and beyond) Financial Plan.

Total Debt Obligations Notes

2021 Taxes Levied for Debt Service: 873,574

2022 Taxes Levied for Debt Service: 745,409 [ 2021 bonds for Oak Lane and 2nd
Avenue Phase 1 added

2023 Taxes Levied for Debt Service: 633,696 | Includes est. 2022 bonds for 2nd
Avenue Phase 2 added ($3.2 million)

2024 Taxes Levied for Debt Service: 775,364

2025 Taxes Levied for Debt Service: 784,174

2026 Taxes Levied for Debt Service: 691 586 | 2018 Ladder Track Bond completed

2027 Taxes Levied for Debt Service: 653,153 | 2003 Industrial Park Bond completed

2028 Taxes Levied for Debt Service: 654,261

2029 Taxes Levied for Debt Service: 650,936

2030 Taxes Levied for Debt Service: 582,034

2031 Taxes Levied for Debt Service: 409,574

2032 Taxes Levied for Debt Service: 310,666

*** Taken from page 8 and 9 of Five Year Financial Plan.

Norwood Young America

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 - Norwood Young America MN 553648 - (952)467-1800 - www.cityofnya.com




/Vomfood %mfy

America

al

more than a piace. it'’s home.

Sanitary Sanitary Storm Total
Street Sewer Sewer Water Sewer Project

Project Cost Cost Lining Cost Cost Cost Cost
NE Area $2,008,200 | $311,200 $233,100 | $294,600 $279,900 | $3,327,000
SW 4th Ave | $1,526,200 $40,700 $257,000 | $690,900 $297,100 | $2,812,600
Merger St $518,000 $21,500 $74,400 $237,800 $93,300 $945,000
Railroad St | $1,210,400 $322,200 NA $529,300 | $188,400 $2,250,300
South Street | $1,230,400 | $661 ,900 NA $690,000 | $300,900 $2,883,200

*** All projected costs at 2020 dollars and will need to be updated to current prices.

Recommendation: Discussion only

Norwood Young America

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 - Norwood Young America MN 55368 - (952)467-

1800 - www.cityofnya.com




